
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 AT 7:00 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, LEDUC CIVIC CENTRE 

1 ALEXANDRA PARK, LEDUC, ALBERTA 
PAGE 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 I. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
 

 II. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND RELATED BUSINESS 

 A. Select Items for Debate 

 B. Vote on Items not Selected for Debate 
 
 

 III. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held Monday, 
September 10, 2018 

  
 

 IV. RECOGNITION ITEMS 

Mayor B. Young A. Leduc Achievement Award – R. Blackburn 
 

 V. PUBLIC COMMENTARY 
 
 

 VI. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 
 
 
 

Explanation of the Public Hearing Process 
 
A. Bylaw No. 998-2018 -– Adding ‘Government Service’ to DC(22) Land Use 

District (Amending Bylaw No. 947-2017) 
 

Call for Persons to Speak 
 
 

 VII. PRESENTATIONS 

 There are no Presentations for the Agenda. 
 
 

 VIII. BUSINESS 

Councillor 
G. Finstad 

A. Edmonton Region Waste Advisory Committee Advocacy Opportunity. 
 
 

 IX. BYLAWS 

S. Davis A. Bylaw No. 996-2018 - Repealing Bylaw #2 (1st, 2nd & 3rd Readings) 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 AT 7:00 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, LEDUC CIVIC CENTRE 

1 ALEXANDRA PARK, LEDUC, ALBERTA 
PAGE 2 

 

 

 

 

 

K. Woitt B. Bylaw No. 997-2018 - Redistricting Part of Block B, Plan 7921548 
(Telford ER/MR) (1st Reading) 

K. Woitt C. Bylaw No. 998-2018 -– Adding ‘Government Service’ to DC(22) Land Use 
District (Amending Bylaw No. 947-2017) (2nd & 3rd Readings) 

 
 

 X. PUBLIC COMMENTARY 
 
 

 XI. IN-CAMERA ITEMS 

 There are no In-Camera Items for the Agenda. 
 
 

 XII. RISE AND REPORT FROM IN-CAMERA ITEMS 
 
 

 XIII. INFORMATION REPORTS 
 

A. Mayor’s Report 
 
 

 XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

This is your opportunity to make an addition, deletion or 

revision to the Agenda 

 



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND 

RELATED BUSINESS 



UNCONFIRMED 
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 
PAGE 84 

Present: Mayor B. Young, Councillors B. Beckett, G. Finstad, B. Hamilton, L. Hansen, 
T. Lazowski and L. Tillack 

Also Present P. Benedetto, City Manager, and S. Davis, City Clerk 

Mayor B. Young called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm. 

I. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

MOVED by Councillor B. Beckett that the agenda be adopted as presented. 

II. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND RELATED BUSINESS 

A. Selected Items for Debate 

The following items were selected for debate: 

XI. IN-CAMERA ITEMS 

A Performance Review Feedback 
FO/Ps. 19 

B. Vote on Items not Selected for Debate 

Votes recorded under item headings. 

Ill. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 

Motion Carried U.nanimously 

A . Approval of Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held Monday, August 20, 2018 

MOVED by Councillor L. Tillack that the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held Monday, August 20, 
2018, be approved as presented. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

IV. RECOGNITION ITEMS 

A. Leduc Achievement Award - Barabonoff Family 

Mayor B. Young and Deputy Mayor B. Beckett presented the Barabonoff Family with the Leduc 
Achievement Award in recognition of their outstanding accomplishments in running the Leduc 
Frozen Four Minor Hockey tournament for the last four years. 

T. Barabonoff, on behalf of his family, thanked the City of Leduc for the award. 



UNCONFIRMED 
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 
PAGE 85 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTARY 

There was no public commentary. 

VI. PUBLIC HEARING 

There were no public hearings. 

VII. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Update on Provincial Initiatives 

The Honourable S. Anderson , Minister of Municipal Affairs and Member of the Legislative Assembly for 
Leduc-Beaumont provided a high level overview of Provincial initiatives and answered Council 's questions. 

Members of Council thanked the Honourable S. Anderson for taking the time to present at the Council 
meeting. 

VIII. BUSINESS 

A. Regional Context Statement 

MOVED by Councillor L. Tillack that Council approve the Edmonton Metropolitan Region Board ("EMRB") 
Regional Context Statement ("Statement") as set out in Attachment 1 of this report (Attached) and direct 
Administration to forward the approved Statement to the EMRB. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

IX. BYLAWS 

A. Bylaw No. 998-2018 - Adding "Government Services" to DC(22) Land Use District 
(Amending Bylaw No. 947-2017) (1st Reading) 

Administration recommends that Bylaw No. 998-2018 receive first reading. 

MOVED by Councillor L. Tillack that Council give Bylaw No. 998-2018 First Reading. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

X. , PUBLIC COMMENT ARY 

There was no public commentary. 



UNCONFIRMED 
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 

I CffYd' Leuuc 
PAGE 86 

XI. IN-CAMERA ITEMS 

MOVED by Councillor B. Beckett that Council move In-Camera at 7:53 pm to discuss: 

A Performance Review Feedback 
FOIP s. 19 

MOVED by Councillor B. Hamilton that Council move In-Public at 8:08 p.m. 

XII. RISE AND REPORT FROM IN-CAMERA ITEMS 

A. Performance Review Feedback 
FO/Ps. 19 

In Attendance: City Council 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

MOVED by Councillor L. Tillack that Council accept P. Benedetto's letter for compensation. 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

MOVED by Councillor L. Tillack that the following groups be removed from the Grants to Organizations and 
be placed within the ongoing operational budget: 

• Leduc and District Food Bank 
• Leduc Victim Services 
• Riseup Society Alberta 
• Leduc Community Living Association 
• Leduc LINX Connect Centre 
• Leduc Santa's Helpers 
• Leduc Hub Association 
• Society of St. Vincent de Paul 
• Leduc and District Family Violence Prevention Team 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

XIII. UPDATES FROM BOARDS & COMMITTEES 

A. Council Member Updated from Boards & Committees 

B. Council Member Updates from Commissions, Authorities, Other 

There were no updates. 



UNCONFIRMED 
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 

XIV. INFORMATION REPORTS 

A. Mayor's Report 

B. Building Inspector's Report 

C. Newly Issued Business Licences 

There was no discussion. 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

The Council meeting adjourned at 8: 10 pm. 

PAGE 87 

8. YOUNG 
Mayor 

S. DAVIS 
City Clerk 

CITYOf 1,, ' 
L.:eCluc 



CITY OF LEDUC-REGIONAL CONTEXT STATEMENT 

On October 261h, 2017 the Edmonton Metropolitan Region Growth Plan came into force, pursuant 
to Section 708.1 of the Municipal Government Act. As part of the implementation of the new plan, 
member municipalities of the Edmonton Metropolitan Region Board (EMRB) are required to prepare a 
statement outlining how their existing Municipal Development Plans (MOP) conform with, or diverge from 
the plan, and how they will bring their MOP into compliance. Member municipalities are required to adopt 
their own Regional Context Statement by resolution and submit to the EMRB for information, within one 
year of the plan being approved by the Government of Alberta. The following is the City of Leduc's 

Regional Context Statement, utilizing the EMRB's template as per Appendix B. 

PART 1: METROPOLITAN REGIONAL STRUCTURE: 
Metropolitan Consistency MOP Response Action Required 

Regional Structure Requirements 

Identify relevant Metropolitan Relevant policy The City of Leduc is within the metropolitan 

policy tier Area Tier tier currently area policy tier. The future MOP will align 
not identified with policies associated with this tier. 
in MOP. 

Identify applicable Built-up Currently not To be identified in the MOP as areas 
structure urban areas represented. developed within the City as of December 

components 31st, 2016. 

Urban Currently not The urban centre will be identified in the 

Centres represented. MOP as per Schedule 2. The urban centre 
area in Leduc will be further explored and 
defined in the MOP update. 

Major Currently not Major employment areas will be depicted 
employment represented. and recognised in the MOP update. 

areas 

PART 2: GROWTH PLAN OBJECTIVES: 
The EMRGP is organized into 6 main policy areas with defined objectives which aim to support a 

where and how to manage growth: 

#1: Economic Competitiveness and Employment 
Promote global economic competitiveness and regional prosperity. 

The City of Leduc's Municipal E>evelopment Plan (MDP) aligns with the following objective in that it strives 
for sustainable prosperity, promotes regional economic developme'nt through initfatives such as 
Aerotropolis planning, and ensures sustainable growth.and development considering Leduc's geographic 
advantage provided by the QEll Highway, Canadian Pacific Railway, and the Edmonton International 

Airport. 



Growth Plan Consistency MOP Response Action Required 

Objectives Requirements 

1.1: Promote Section 3A- Regional Economic Development 
global economic and Tourism and Local Economic Development 

competitiveness and 3B- Local Economic Development, align and 

and support this objective through strengthening 

diversification of Leduc's competitiveness in global markets, 

the regional providing diversification of the regional 
economy economy through the Aerotropolis concept, and 

working with regional partners to share 
resources and promote sport, recreation, 
cultural and tourism activities in the region. 

1.2: Promote job Section 3A- Regional Economic Development 

growth and the and Tourism adheres to Objective 1.2 in that it 

competitiveness includes policies that support regional economic 

of the region's development to provide for a broad range of 

employment base employment opportunities. 
Section 4A- Growth Management, #3, requires 
the development of non-residential land uses to 
create employment, with the goal of an 
assessment ratio of 40% non-residential 
developme'nt to 60% residential development. 

1.3: Enhance Section 4H-Transportation and Utility Servicing 
competitiveness Infrastructures, Section 4G-lndustrial and 
through t he Business Park Development and Section 3A-

efficient Regional Economic Development and Tourism 

movement of align with and support Objective 1.3 by 
people, goods providing the basis for development to be 

and services to, strategically located, planning for balanced and 

from and within well located transportation system, and 
the Region cooperating with regional partners to support 

regional transportation routes, transit hubs and 
corridors. These sections also support actively 
promoting development and economic activities 
in acco.rdance with the regional Aerotropolis 
concept. 

1.4: Promote the Section 4 speaks to providing a variety of 

livability and housing to ensure diversity in the City of Leduc 
prosperity of the as well as ensures the development of complete 

Region and plan communities. More specifically Section 48-

for the needs of a General Land Use Planning supports the 
changing redevelopment of Downtown Leduc to in dude a 
population and mix of housing types, employment, services and 

workforce amenities with access to a variety of 

' transportat ion options. " ; 

Section SC- Healthy, Inclusive and Safe 

i 
Communities ali&ns with this objective in that it 
ensures a high quality of life for Leduc residents 

' by providing comlnunity services, ensuring safe 
communities and developments, and ensuring 
appropriate levels of services and amenities. 



#2: Natural Living Systems 
Protect natural liv ing systems and environmental assets. 

The City of Leduc's MOP seeks "to protect, conserve and enhance Leduc's natural and constructed 

environments and systems". The MOP aligns with the following objectives in that it is in support of 

maintaining, conserving and restoring natural living system, watersheds, and corridors both locally and 

regionally. The MOP also seeks to employ sus~ainable development practices and energy efficiency. 

Growth Plan Consistency MOP Response Action Required 

Objectives Requirements 

2.1: Conserve and Section 2F- Nat.ural Areas & Urban Forest aligns 
restore natural with this objective in that it Includes policies to 
living systems conserve and protect natural areas in order to 
through an protect wildlife habitat, corridors, support to 
ecological natural systems and providing recreational 
network opportunities. 
approach 
2.2: Protect Section 20-Water Resources aligns with 
regional Objective 2.2 in that it includes policies in 
watershed regards to protecting local and regional water 
health, water resources and managing municipal water 
quality and supply, including preserving natural streams in 
quantity developed urban areas. 

Section 2F-Natural Areas & Urban Forest aligns 
with Objective 2.2 in that is seeks to protect 
natural areas including water resources and 
their riparian areas. 

2.3: Plan Section 2B - Clean Air and Greenhouse Gas 
development to Emissions, aligns with Objective 2.3 in that it 
promote clean looks at supporting the improvement of air 
air, land and quality and the reduction of greenhouse gas 
water and emissions through encouraging the use of 
address climate alternative transportation methods, working on 
change Impacts Initiatives to reduce emissions and working to 

assess measures to deal with the effects of 
cl imate change. 
Section 2C- Energy Efficiency includes policies 
that promote energy efficiency through public 
transportation, land use planning, subdivision, 
building practices and through implementing an 
energy management plan for City operations. 
Section 4B- General Land Use Planning, #17 
promotes low impact development, 

. environmental design, green.building 
techniques, a,nd innovative servicing 

' 
technologies. 

2.4: Minimize and i Section 2F - Natural Areas & Urban Forest 
mitigate the includes a comprehensive list of policies that 
impacts of look to conserve and protect natural areas and 
regional growth systems. 
on natural living 
systems I 



#3: Communities and Housing 
Recognize and celebrate the diversity of communities and promote an excellent qualit y of l ife across 

the Region. 

The City of Leduc's MOP has a major emphasis on fostering and maintaining a high quality of life for its 

residents through the development of complete communities, providing diversity of housing, and by 

providing access to transportation, employment, recreation and culture. 

Growth Plan Consistency MOP Response Action Required 

Objectives Requirements 

3.1: Plan and Minimum Sections 4 A-H includes policies that are The MOP update. will 
develop complete Greenfield generally consistent with Table 1-B- include updating the 
communities Residential Metropolitan Area. Minimum Greenfield 
within each Density Section 4B- General Land Use Planning, #4 and Residential Density 
policy t ier to 1#12 aligns with Objective 3.1 in that it requires reference. 
accommodate the availability of municipal services prior to 
people's daily subdivision and development of the land as 
needs for living at well <jS requires that new residential 
all ages developments provide a variety of housing 

types, commercial development, community 
services, education facilities and other 
amenities to ensure the development of 
complete communities. 
Section 4E- New Residential Development, #9 
and 10, speak specifically to greenfield 
development and ensuring all new residential 
neighbourhoods are developed as complete 
communities with full access to services and 
amenities. Section 4E, #2 requires all new ASPs 
to achieve densities mandated by the EMRB. 

3.2: Plan for and Section 4E- New Residential Development, #4, 
promote a range S, and 6 require that new developments 
of housing consist of a variety of housing types as well as 
options providing a diversity of types, forms and levels 

of affordability including townhouse, duplex, 
apartments as well as providing support for 
secondary suites. 
Section 4C- Downtown Leduc, #3 works 
towards encouraging infill and redevelopment 
in existing areas as a way to provide a variety 
of housing options as well as to make best use 
of existing municipal services. 
Section 4A-Growth Management and 40-
Exisi.tng Neighbourhoods speaks to promoting 

.. compact form through residentia l infill, 
redevelopment and efficient development of 
existing areas. 

3.3: Plan for and Section 4E- New Residential Development, #5 
promote market and 6 speaks to provi9ing a variety of housing 
affordable and types and affordability. 
non-market 
housing to 



address core Section 4C- Downtown Leduc, #13 supports 
housing need the provision of affordable housing in 

Downtown Leduc. 
Section SC- Healthy, Inclusive and Safe 
Communities, #2 the City commits to assist ing 
private companies and social agencies in the 
provision of housing accessibility. 

#4: Integration of Land Use and Infrastructure 
Achieve compact growth that optimizes infrastructure investment. 

The MDP aligns wit h the following objectives in that is in support of the efficient use of infrastructure, t he 
integration of land use and infrast ructure and sustainable development. 

Growth Plan Consistency MDP Response Action Required 
Objectives Requirements 

4.1: Establish a 
compact and 
contiguous 
development 
pattern to 
accommodate 
employment and 
populat ion 
growth 

Section 2B- Clean Air and Greenhouse Gas 
Emissions, #2, speaks to the promotion of 
compact form to support alternative 
t ransportation methods such as active 
transportation. 
Section 4A- Growth Management, #1, 4, and 7 
provides support in the promotion of compact 
urban form through the redevelopment of 
existing areas and efficient development of 
greenfield areas. This section also looks at t he 
long term growth of the City and ensure a long 
term supply of land to ensure contiguous and 
efficient land use planning. 
Section 4C- Downtown Leduc, #2, ensures that 
the idea of compact form is applied to mature 
areas such as the Downtown, and that mixed
use buildings are encouraged in the 
Downtown area. 
Section 4H-Transportation and Utility 
Servicing Infrastructure, #2, provides supports 
coordinating the investment of infrastructure 
and efficient rand use and compact urban 
form. 
Section 4D- Existing Neighbourhoods 
promotes alternative building forms that help 
reduce development footprint. The MDP 
encourages the addition of suites and 
redevelopment in existing neighbourhoods. 



4.2: Enable Aspirational Section 4A- Growth Management, #1, In order t o further 
growth within Intensification addresses the Growth Plan objectives in support the aspirational 
built-up urban Target promoting growth within built-up urban areas. Intensification targets 
areas to optimize Section 4B- General Land Use Planning, #8, for the built-up urban 
existing also addresses the facilitation of areas, the MOP will need 
infrastructure redevelopment and infill development in to be updated to include 
and minimize the Downtown Leduc and/or built-up areas, more specific language 
expansion of the including commercial, institutional and and policies around 
development recreational land uses. working towards these 
footprint Section 4C-Downtown Leduc speaks to the targets, while working 

redevelopment of Downtown Leduc, a built- within the constraints of 
up neighbourhood area, in order to capitalize the Province of Alberta's 
on existing infrastructure. Edmonton International 
Section 40- Existing Neighbourhoods further Airport Vicinity 
addresses the Growth Plans objective to Protection Area (AVPA) 
support and enable growth in existing Regulation which 
neighbourhoods by encouraging residential imposes limits on 
infill to capitalize on existing infrastructure redevelopment in and 
and amenities such as open spaces and parks. around Leduc's 

downtown. 
4.3: Plan and Minimum Section 4E-New Residential Development The MOP currently 
develop Greenfield addresses the objectives in the Growth Plan supports new residential 
greenfield areas Residential by requiring Area Structure Plans for all new developments achieving 
in an orderly and Density residentia l development. This helps ensure the target densities 
phased manner new developments are planned, developed mandated by the EMRB. 
to contribute to and phased In a contiguous pattern. This Subsequently all ASPs 
complete section also speaks to achieving density have achieved or 
communities targets mandated by the Growth Plan and exceeded the density 

ensuring consistency in the measurement of targets. The updated 
density with the Growth Plan. MOP needs to be 
Section 7E - Capital Region Growth Plan - City consistent with the new 
of Leduc Principles and Policies speaks and higher density 
generally to conforming wfth the original targets fn the EMRGP. 
Growth Plan, and density targets, and will More specifically, the 
need to be updated to reflect the targets in MOP update will include 
the new EMRGP. updating the Minimum 
Section 4H- Transportation and Utility Greenfield Residential 
Servicing Infrastructure includes and emphasis Density reference. 
on working with regional partners to ensure 
that growth aligns with existing and planned 
regional infrastructure initiatives. 

4.4: Plan for and 
accommodate 
rural growth in 

Not applicable as the City of Leduc is an urban 
appropriate 
locations with 

municipality. 

sustainable levels 
of local servicing 
4.5: Plan for and Aspirational Section 4B- General Land Use Planning, #9, In order to further 
develop mixed centres target speaks to the logically placement for mixed support the aspirational 
use and higher (urban centres, residential and commercial land uses towards density targets for the 
density centres as sub-regional Downtown or planned Town Centres. Urban Centre, the MOP 



areas to centres, 
concentrate transit-
growth of people oriented 
and jobs development 

centres) 

4.6: Priorit ize 
investment and 
funding of 
regional 
infrastructure to 
support planned 
growth 

4.7: Ensure 
compatible land 
use patterns to 
minimize risks to 
public safet y and 
health 

#5: Transportation Systems 
Ensure effective r egional mobility . 

Section 4C-Downtown Leduc ensures support wil l need to be updated 
for mixed use developments in Downtown to include more specific 
Leduc. language and policies 
Section 4E-New Residential Development, #22 around these targets, 
and 23, support the development of mixed while working within the 
use areas to support transit lonal areas constraints of the 
between non compatible land uses while Province of Alberta's 
providing links between residential land uses Edmonton International 
and jobs, services and other opportunities. Airport Vicinity 
Section 4F- Commercial Development #6 Protection Area (AVPA) 
provides further support in locating mixed use Regulation which 
areas around planned Town Centres. imposes limits on 

redevelopment in and 
around Leduc's 
downtown. 

Section 48- General Land Use Planning, #14, 
address the EMRBs objective to located 
industrial developed to take advantage of 
regional infrastructure. 
Section 4H-Transportation and Utili ty 
Servicing Infrastructure also supports the 
objective to support the use of regional 
infrastructure. 
The MOP provides several policies to ensure 
compatible land use patterns; in particular SC 
- Healthy, Inclusive, and Safe Communities. 

The MOP aligns with the following objectives in that is in support of taking advantage of its strategic 

geographic location in the region by supporting regional transportation systems, alternative 

transportation methods and the integrat ion of land use and transportation for the efficient movement of 

people, goods, and services. 

Growth Plan Consistency MOP Response Action Required 

Objectives Requirements 

Objective 5.1: 
Develop a 
regional 
t ransportation 
system to 
support and 
enhance t he 
growth of the 
Region and 
regional and 
global 
connectivity 

Section 4H- Transportation and Utility 
Servicing Infrastructure, #7, 8, 9, 10 addresses 
the Growth Plans objective with goals and 
policies such as requiring development to be 
located where they wi ll support and take 
advantage of regional transportation systems, 
providing a variety of transportation options 
within Leduc, providing transit opportunities in 
major concentrations of residential 
population, community and services and 
employment areas and working with regional 
partners on future public transit opportunities. 



Objective 5.2: Active transportation is important in the City 

Encourage a of Leduc. Section 28- Clean Air and 

mode shift t o greenhouse Gas Emissions, encourages the 

t ransit, high use of alternatives transportation methods to 

occupancy encourage walking and cycling by promoting 

vehicles and compact urban form through redevelopment 

act ive and strategically planned compact 
transportation developments. 

modes as viable Section 4H- Transportation and Utility 
and attractive Servicing Infrastructure highlights that there is 

alternatives to a major emphasis in providing safe and 

private reliable sidewalks, trails and multlway 

automobile systems, with high connectivity between 
travel, neighbourhoods, to encourage pedestrian 

appropriate t o travel. 
the scale of t he In terms of alternate modes of transportation 

communit y and the integration of regional transit systems, 
Section 2C Energy Efficiency, #2, looks to 
enhance transportation efficiency through 
expanded public transit services. 
Section 4A- Growth Management, #8, further 
encourages and promotes provision of choice 
among mobility options in the City. 
Section 48- General Land Use Planning, #9 
speaks to intensification of the Downtown in 
order to promote pedestrian oriented 
communities to help reduce demand on higher 
order transportation systems. 
Section 4H- Transportation and Utility 
Servicing Infrastructure also further 
encourages a balanced transportation system 
with choice and encouraging major 
developments to be accessible and take 
advantage of adjacent regional transportation 
systems. This section also emphasizes the 
importance of collaborating with regional 
partners to plan for major transportation 
corridors and future park and ride faci lities to 
connect local residents to regional transit 
services. 

Objective 5.3: Section 4H- Transportation and Utility 

Coordinate and Servicing Infrastructure looks at strategically 
integrate land locating developments to optimize the use of 

use and existing transportation infrastructure as well 

transportat ion as regional transportation infrastructure. This 

facil ities and section also looks at the movement of people 

services to and goods from designating truck routes to 
support the providing and promoting safety on streets for 

efficient and safe pedestrians. 
•' movement of 

people, goods 
and services in 



#6: Agriculture 
Ensure the wise management of prime agricultural resources. 

The MOP aligns with the following objectives in that is in support of sustainable management of prime 

agricultural lands within an urban municipality by considering proper sequencing of development, 

minimal fragmentation, and support to value-added agriculture industries within its industrial base. 

Growth Plan Consistency MOP Response Action Required 
Objectives Requirements 

Objective 6.1: 
Identify and 
conserve an 
adequate supply of 
prime agricultural 
lands to provide a 
secure local source 
of food security for 
future generations 

Objective 6.Z: 
Minimize the 
fragmentation and 
conversion of 
prime agricultural 
lands for non
agricultural uses 

Objective 6.3: 
Promote 
diversification and 
value-added 
agriculture 
production and 
plan infrastructure 
to support the 
agricultural sector 
and regional food 
system 

Section 3B- Local Economic Development, #1 
and Section 4G- Industrial and Business Park 
Development looks at attracting and 
promoting businesses such as value-added 
agricultural processing and value-added food 
chain developments. 
Section 4B- General Land Use Planning, #1, 
seeks to preserve agricultural land a~d 
operations that are compatible with urban 
uses. 
Section SC- Healthy, Inclusive and Safe 
Communicates encourages access to healthy 
food ' options and promotes food security and 
the development of local and regional 
agriculture. 
Section 4A- Growth Management, # 7, 
ensures the minimal fragmentation of 
greenfield areas by requiring development be 
approved adjacent to existing developed 
areas to ensure contiguous development. 
Policy #3 speaks to proper management of 
soil resources during development. 
Section 4A promotes compact form, 
redevelopment and efficient development of 
undeveloped areas. This section also ensures 
development happens in a contiguous 
manner to reduce fragmentation. 
Section 2B, #2 further reiterates the support 
of compact form by encouraging alternative 
transportation choices through the planning 
and promotion of compact urban form. 
Section 3B-Local Economic Development, #1 
seeks to attract business and industries 
related to value-added agricultural 
processing. 

Section SC- Healthy, Inclusive ard Safe 
Communities, #12 and #13, encourages the 
access to healthy food and promoting food 
security through the development of local 
and regional agriculture. ·' 



both urban and 
rural areas 
Objective 5.4: Section 3A- Regional Economic Development 
Support t he and Tourism seeks to continue valuable 

Edmonton collaboration with regional partners and the 

International Edmonton International Airport to pursue 

Airport as economic development opportunities, 

northern marketing businesses in the region to global 

Alberta's primary markets, and supporting regional tourism in 
air gateway to line with the EIA, Port Alberta and the 
the world Aerotropolis concept. 

Section 4A- Growth Management supports the 
compliance w ith Airport Vicinity Protection 
Area (AVPA). 
Section 4D- Existing Neighbourhoods, Section 
46- General Land Use Planning and 4E- New 
Residential Development, looks at promoting 
innovative development techniques and 
directing residential away from noise 
generations to mitigate impacts on airport 
operations. 
Section 4G- Industrial and Business Park 
Development speaks to promoting 
Aerotropol is development adjacent to the EIA 
in order to take advantage of opportunities 
created by both Port Alberta and the EIA. 
Section 4H- Transportation and Utility 
Servicing Infrastructure looks to support the 
EIA by investing in key infrastructure upgrades 
that support both the City of Leduc, EIA and 
regional partners. 
Section 7C- Regional and Intergovernmental 
Partnerships includes policies that work to 
enhance the City of Leduc's partnership with 
the Edmonton International Airport through 
cooperation in the implementation of 
Edmonton International Airport Master Plan 
and other plans of the City of Leduc. 

Objective 5.5: Section 4H - Transportation and Utility In order to further 

Ensure effective Servicing Infrastructure includes a number of support the effective 

coordinat ion of policies regarding the integration of land use coordination of regional 

regional planning and development with infrastructure transportation planning, 

transportation investments based upon regional, city-wide, there is an opportunity 

policies and and sectoral priorities. for MOP policy that 

initiat ives recognizes the EMRB's 

betw een all Regional Transportation 

jurisdictions Priorities and supports 
intergovernmental 
efforts to align Provincial 
priorities with EMRB's 
Regional Transportation 
Priorities. 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recognition Items 
 
 
 
 

Leduc Achievement Award 

– R. Blackburn 

 
 

 
 
 

Presented by: 
 
 

Mayor B. Young 
 

 



PUBLIC COMMENTARY 



1 Alexandra Park  Leduc, Alberta  T9E 4C4     City Info 3-1-1   T 780.980.7177     F 780.980.7127     info@leduc.ca

CITY INFORMATION
www.leduc.ca

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  
PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO LAND-USE BYLAW

SUBJECT AREA
4809 - 43A Avenue
DC(22)

ÜKEY PLAN

TELFORD LAKE

HWY 2

BLACK GOLD DRIVE

50 STREET

50 AVENUE

ROLLYVIEW ROAD

Public Hearing – September 24, 2018

At its meeting on Monday, September 24, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as may be convenient, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, Leduc Civic Centre, 1 

Alexandra Park, 46 Avenue and 48A Street, Leduc, City Council will hold a public hearing on the proposed bylaw.  All interested persons may be heard by Council 

prior to the proposed bylaws being considered for second reading.

Any person, who wishes to speak to City Council at the time of the public hearing, is requested to advise the City Clerk’s Office, at 780-980-7177 before 12:00 noon, 

Monday, September 24, 2018.  They may also be heard by responding to the Mayor’s call for delegations at the time of the public hearing.  Written submissions 

must be submitted to the City Clerk’s Office, City Hall, before 12:00 noon, Friday, September 21, 2018.

This notice is being advertised in the September 7 and 14, 2018 issues of this newspaper.

The Following Information is Common to the Bylaw Presented

The City of Leduc Land Use Bylaw 809-2013 regulates and controls the use 

and development of land and buildings within the City of Leduc.  To amend 

the existing regulations under the Land Use Bylaw, the proposed amendment 

must be published to allow citizens an opportunity to clarify what is proposed, 

ask questions, or present objections at a required public hearing held prior to 

Council approving the amendment. 

Bylaw No. 998-2018

The purpose of proposed Bylaw 998-2018 is to amend Bylaw 947-2017, forming 

part of Appendix 1 to Land Use Bylaw 809-2013, by adding Government Service 

as a permitted use within the existing DC(22) – Direct Control Distinctive Design 

land use district.  

The proposed amendment will permit Government Service-type uses within 

the lands zoned DC(22), being Lot 3, Plan 6348MC (4809 – 43A Avenue), for 

the specific purpose of allowing Alberta Human Services to operate from the 

site.  Government Service is defined under the Land Use Bylaw in part as a 

development providing municipal, provincial or federal government services 

directly to the public.  It is anticipated that this government-run social services 

division will occupy one or more of the second-floor units within the existing 

two storey building on the site.  

A copy of the proposed bylaw that will be presented to City Council may be 

inspected by the public between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 12:00 noon and 

1:00 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. at the Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, Leduc Civic 

Centre, 1 Alexandra Park, 46 Avenue and 48A Street, Leduc, Alberta. Inquiries 

respecting the proposed bylaw may be made at this office or by contacting 

April Renneberg at the Planning and Development Department at 780-980-

8439.  A copy of the proposed bylaw may also be viewed on the City’s website.



Bylaw No. 998-2018 
Page 1 

 
AMENDMENT #85 - TO BYLAW NO. 809-2013, THE LAND USE BYLAW 

 

 

The Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended (the “Act”) grants a 

municipality the authority to pass a Land Use Bylaw;  

 

AND: in accordance with the Act, the City of Leduc passed Land Use Bylaw No. 809-

2013 to regulate and control the use and development of land and buildings in 

the City of Leduc, and the Council has deemed it expedient and necessary to 

amend Bylaw No. 809-2013; 
 

AND: notice of intention to pass this bylaw has been given and a public hearing has 

been held in accordance with the Act; 
 

THEREFORE: the Council of the City of Leduc in the Province of Alberta duly assembled hereby 

enacts as follows: 
 

 

PART I:  APPLICATION 
 

That Bylaw 947-2017, forming part of Appendix 1 to Bylaw 809-2013, be amended as follows: 

 

1. Amending Section 3.0 by adding Government Service as a permitted use. 

 

 

PART II:  ENACTMENT 
 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect when it receives Third Reading and is duly signed. 
 

 

READ A FIRST TIME IN COUNCIL THIS _______ DAY OF ___________, AD 2018. 
 

 

READ A SECOND TIME IN COUNCIL THIS ______ DAY OF __________, AD 2018. 
 

 

READ A THIRD TIME IN COUNCIL AND FINALLY PASSED THIS ______ DAY OF __________, AD 2018. 

 

 

 

 

_____________________ 

  Robert Young 

  MAYOR 

 

 

_____________________ 

  Sandra Davis 

  CITY CLERK 
___________________ 

Date Signed 

 



  PRESENTATIONS

           There were no Presentations.



From: Glen Finstad  

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 1:13 PM 

To: Council Members  

Cc: Executive Group ; Sandra Davis ; Kim Bain 

 

Subject: ERWAC (CRWMAC) - Documents for distribution  

 

 At a recent CRWMAC meeting, the name was changed to Edmonton Region 

Waste Advisory Committee, or ERWAC for short.  Also, we were provided 

with information and a request to support the need for an Alberta Extended 

Producer Responsibility (EPR) policy.  In 2009, the province committed to a 

national initiative.  However, nothing has happened since.  We are already 

paying the EPR fees when purchasing tv's and computers, but our 

municipalities do not receive any benefit from the program.  Instead, we are 

left with the entire cost borne by our landfill facilities. 

 

With the upcoming AUMA, we, as a committee, felt it great timing to inform 

our Councils and Administration of the advocacy opportunity.  Further more 

we are asking Councils to pass resolutions of support for and EPR program 

for Alberta.  Ministers and MLA's have said there was not a grassroots 

demand for such a policy.  However, until municipalities believe this to be 

and make it an issue, the grassroots won't be aware of the current situation. 

 

We are already paying for the program, we are not realizing any benefit 

from it.  Any pushback from government or industry that costs/taxes will 

increase is pure hogwash.  The program costs are built into product costs, 

landfills in other provinces are benefiting from the program, Alberta is not. 

 

Thank you for support and for taking any opportunity available to talk to 

MLA's and potential MLA's of EPR. 

 

I am asking for your support for a resolution at our next Council meeting so 

we can forward the resolution along with the attached information to our 

MLA. 

 

FOIP s. 17



Best! 

 

   

 
 
Glen Finstad 

Councillor, City of Leduc 

 

Fax 780-980-2348 

 

  

 

 

 

Others Who 
Have 

Reviewed 
this Report 

P. 
Benedetto, 

City 
Manager / B. 
Loewen, City 
Solicitor / I. 
Sasyniuk, 
General 

Manager, 
Corporate 

Services / D. 
Melvie, 
General 

Manager, 
Community 
& Protective 
Services / M. 

Pieters, 
General 

Manager, 
Infrastructure 
& Planning / 
J. Cannon, 
Director, 
Finance



Page 1 of 4 
 

September 17, 2018 
 

Dear Mayor and Members of Council, 
 
Re: Extended Producer Responsibility and Regulations for Designated Materials in 
Alberta 
 
The Edmonton Region Waste Advisory Committee wants your support to encourage the 
Government of Alberta to establish an Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) policy and 
program approach in Alberta. 
 
EPR shifts the financial responsibility of recycling toward the producer and away from 
municipalities and taxpayers, while providing incentives to producers to incorporate 
environmental considerations in the design of their products.  
 
We are convinced that EPR can provide opportunities to shift the funding and if municipalities 
choose, the operational responsibility for recycling, recycling collection, processing and 
materials marketing to the producer, resulting in potentially significant cost savings for 
municipalities. 
 
EPR incentivizes producers to make and sell products that are more durable, reusable and 
recyclable. As a result, significant progress can be made to divert waste away from landfills 
which supports the sustainability objectives of our community. EPR will foster harmonization 
and waste diversion programs across the province which contributes to the Government of 
Alberta’s waste diversion and climate change goals. 
 
EPR also supports the creation of sustainable jobs, reduces waste management costs for local 
governments and tax payers, reduces GHG emissions, increases social awareness of recycling 
and creates social consciousness about consumption.  
 
In 2009, all Canada’s provinces, committed through CCME to working towards the development 
of EPR framework legislation and/or regulations for the implementation of EPR programs for a 
designated list of priority products and materials. Since then, every province, with the exception 
of Alberta and the Territories, has developed and implemented EPR legislation for various 
materials. Many provinces have implemented EPR for printed paper and packaging (PPP) 
materials. Alberta is the only province west of Quebec where PPP programs remain wholly 
funded by municipal taxpayers. It is time for the provincial government to act in collaboration 
with municipalities and private industry to implement a progressive EPR program in this 
province. 
 
We have provided additional information (attached) about EPR. We have also included key 
messages for the regulations for designated materials (attached). Municipalities are currently 
subsidizing the costs of these programs to recycle materials such as oil, paint, tires, electronics, 
household hazardous waste. 
 
If you would like more information, please feel free to connect with your Elected Official on the 
Committee.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Edmonton Region Waste Advisory Committee 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Extended Producer Responsibility Key Messages 
 
Background 
 
Extended Producer Responsibility (EPR) is an environmental policy approach in which the 
producer of a product is responsible for that product through the post-consumer stage of its life 
cycle. EPR shifts the responsibility and costs of recycling from municipalities to producers. This 
incentivizes producers to reduce waste associated with their products and packaging, and to 
create products that are readily reusable or recyclable. 
All other provinces in Canada have initiated or implemented EPR programs.  
In 2009, the Minister of Environment of Alberta committed the province to the CCME “Canada-
Wide Action Plan for Extended Producer Responsibility”. There has been no progress in 
Alberta. 
 
 
Issue/Challenge 
 

• Recycling programs and the associated costs and risks (e.g. current Global recycling 
markets) of collecting, processing and marketing materials is currently the responsibility 
of municipalities  

• All other provinces in Canada have initiated or implemented EPR programs. Alberta has 
not progressed in the CCME “Canada-Wide Action Plan for Extended Producer 
Responsibility”. 
 

Benefits of EPR 
 

• Shift the financial responsibility from municipalities and tax payers to the producer for 
recycling 

• Incentivizes producers to reduce waste associated with their products and packaging 
• Encourage producers to create products that are readily reusable or recyclable 
• Producers have built the cost of recycling into products that are sold across Canada. 

Alberta’s consumers are already paying the cost of these EPR programs through the 
purchase of these products, on top of paying their municipal taxes or utility fees to 
manage these programs 

• Standardization of recycling streams for all municipalities 
• Designs a system that ensures efficiency and higher-grade materials that are: 

o More widely acceptable on the world market  
o Better deal with investments in technology, innovation in packaging/products and 

market development 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.ccme.ca/files/current_priorities/waste/pn_1499_epr_cap_e.pdf
https://www.ccme.ca/files/current_priorities/waste/pn_1499_epr_cap_e.pdf


Page 3 of 4 
 

Other Resources 
 
Recycling Council of Alberta: 
 

• “The China Market: A New Reality” Workshop Notes (April 3, 2018): 
https://recycle.ab.ca/workshop/workshop-the-china-market-a-new-reality/ 
 

• Chinese Market Restrictions FAQs: 
https://recycle.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/ChineseMarketRestrictionsFAQs.pdf 
 

• Municipal Extended Producer Responsibility Workshop Notes (September 12, 2017): 
https://recycle.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/2017EPR_WorkshopNotes.pdf 
 

• Example of EPR Programs for paper and packaging in Canada: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://recycle.ab.ca/workshop/workshop-the-china-market-a-new-reality/
https://recycle.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/ChineseMarketRestrictionsFAQs.pdf
https://recycle.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/2017EPR_WorkshopNotes.pdf


Page 4 of 4 
 

Regulation Update for Designated Materials Key Messages 
 
Background 
 
There are designated materials (e.g. oil, paint, tires, electronics, household hazardous waste 
and beverage containers) that are provincially regulated and administered by stewardship 
organizations. 
These provincial programs have not kept pace with market costs, resulting in excess financial 
stress on municipalities through taxes or utility fees, to provide recycling collections, processing 
or disposal. 
 
 
Proposed Changes to Regulation 
 

• Consolidate Alberta's existing recycling regulations under one regulation – the 
Designated Materials Recycling Regulation; 

• Remove specified maximum environmental fees from regulation while still ensuring 
consumer protection from excessive fees; 

• Expand the electronics program to include small appliances, audio/visual equipment, 
telecommunications equipment and power tools; and 

• Expand the used oil materials recycling program to include automotive anti-
freeze/coolant containers and diesel exhaust fluid containers. 

 
 
Other Resources 
 
Alberta Environment and Parks: 
 

• Regulated Recycling Programs:  
http://aep.alberta.ca/waste/reduction-recycling/regulated-recycling-programs.aspx 
 

• Regulatory Amendments:  
http://aep.alberta.ca/waste/reduction-recycling/regulatory-amendments.aspx 

 
 

http://aep.alberta.ca/waste/reduction-recycling/regulated-recycling-programs.aspx
http://aep.alberta.ca/waste/reduction-recycling/regulatory-amendments.aspx


DATE: August 13, 2018 

MEETING DATE: September 24, 2018 

SUBMITTED BY.: S. Davis, City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: S. Davis, City Clerk 

REPORT TITLE: Bylaw No. 996-2018 - Repealing Bylaw No. 2 

REPORT NUMBER: 2018-CR-096 

REPORT SUMMARY 

The Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended, grants a municipality the authority to, by Bylaw, 
provide for the repeal of a bylaw or a provision of a bylaw that is inoperative, obsolete, expired, spent or otherwise ineffective. 
There are a number of active Bylaws that meet this description and, as a result, Administration is recommending the Bylaws 
in question be repealed. 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. That Council give Bylaw No. 996-2018 First Reading; 

2. That Council give Bylaw No. 996-2018 Second Reading; 

3. That Bylaw No. 996-2018 be considered for Third Reading; 

4. That Council give Bylaw No. 996-2018 Third Reading. 

BACKGROUND 

KEY ISSUE(S) I CONTEXT: 
In Q1 of 2017 Corporate Records carried out a full review, and reorganization, of Bylaws and their amendments resulting in 
Administration being able to easily retrieve both Bylaws plus associated amendments. This brought to light the number of 
active Bylaws that require Administrative review to determine if they should remain active. 

The Office of the City Clerk, working with other areas of Administration, has been working to determine which Bylaws 
should be repealed. Bylaw No. 992-2018, Repealing Bylaw #2, is the second Repealing Bylaw; Bylaw No. 982-2018, 
Repealing Bylaw #1 , was passed on July 9, 2018. The Bylaws in question remain "Active" as there have been no Bylaws, 
or motions, passed by Council over the years that have repealed them. The repealed Bylaws will remain as part of the 
City's history, however, they will no longer be part of the City's active database. 

This report will repeal the following Bylaws which are either inoperative, obsolete, expired, spent or otherwise ineffective, 
and any of the Bylaws that amend them: 

Bylaw No. 4 - This Bylaw, dated March 15, 1907, is to provide for the necessary, regulating and governing of persons 
engaged in certain occupations and places used for certain purposes. It has been amended over the years; however never 
repealed . 

Updated: January, 2017 Page 1of 2 



Bylaw No. 11 - This Bylaw, dated March 25, 1907, is for the regulation of the streets, side-walks and thoroughfares of the 
Town of Leduc for the preservation of order. 

Bylaw No. 14 - This Bylaw, dated April 13, 1907, sets out rules and regulations for conducting Committee of Council 
meetings. 

Bylaw No 49 - This Bylaw, dated June 28, 1909, was for the establishment of a fire brigade for the Town of Leduc. 

Bylaw No. 60 - This Bylaw, dated October 17, 1910, was intended to set out regulations for the public use of the Town of 
Leduc's weigh scales. 

Bylaw No. 166 - This Bylaw, which is not dated but went into force and effect on March 4, 1920, allows Council to appoint 
a Council 's Deputy. 

Bylaw No. 167 - This Bylaw, dated February 16, 1920, allows Council to appoint an Assistant Councillor's Deputy. 

Bylaw No. 179-This Bylaw, dated May 23, 1921, governs the use of the Nuisance Ground belonging to the Town of 
Leduc. Although the handwritten note on the Bylaw indicates it was superseded by Bylaw No. 427, Bylaw No. 427 did not 
repeal this Bylaw. 

Bylaw No. 182 - This Bylaw, dated September 13, 1921, was passed in order to regulate the sale of electric current with 
respect to electric signs. 

Bylaw No. 183 - This Bylaw, dated November 13 1921 , was passed in order to regulate the sale of electric current by the 
Town of Leduc. 

Bylaw No. 203 - This Bylaw, dated May 16, 1923, established a municipal weigh scale in the Town of Leduc and regulated 
the use of the same. 

Bylaw No. 409 - This Bylaw, dated March 17, 1947, provides for the levying and collecting of water services charges. 

Bylaw No. 490 - This Bylaw, dated April 23, 1951 , by the Town and approved by the Minister of Municipal Affairs on May 
29, 1951, prohibits the use of certain streets in the Town of Leduc by vehicles having caterpillar treads or metal lugs 
projecting from the vehicles. 

Bylaw No. 637 - This Bylaw, dated November 18, 1959, is in regards to the use an control of the Strathcona Leduc Water 
Supply System insofar as it concerns the Town's interests and the levy and collection of rates charged. 

Bylaw N~. 638A- This Bylaw, dated November 18, 1959, is in regards to the installation of gas within the Town of Leduc. 

Bylaw No. 672 - This Bylaw, dated February 22, 1961, is to provide for the fluoridation of the communal water supply of the 
Town. 

LEGISLATION AND/OR POLICY: 
The Municipal Government Act, RS.A 2000, Chapter M-26, section 63(2)(a), as amended. 

' I 

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION 

FINANCIAL: 
Some of the active bylaws, if not repealed, could have negative financial implications for the City. 

Updated: January, 2017 Page 2 of 2 



Others Who Have Reviewed this Report 

P. Benedetto, City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / I. Sasyniuk, General Manager, Corporate Services / D. Melvie, 
General Manager, Community & Protective Services / S. Olson, Acting General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning / J. 
Cannon, Director, Finance

LEGAL: 
Some of the active bylaws are in contravention current legislation. It is necessary that the bylaws in question be repealed . 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. That Council direct Administration to amend the list of bylaws, and have Bylaw No. 996-2018 return for Council 

consideration at a later date. 

ATTACHED REPORTS I DOCUMENTS: 
1. Bylaw No. 996-2018 - Repealing Bylaw No. 2 
2. Copies of Bylaws to be repealed 

Updated: January, 2017 Page 3 of 2 



Bylaw No. 996-2018 
REPEALING BYLAW NO. 2 

PAGE 1 	 Code 00/00 

A BYLAW OF THE CITY OF LEDUC IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, TO REPEAL BYLAWS 

The Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended, grants a 
municipality the authority to, by Bylaw, provide for the repeal of a bylaw or a provision of 
a bylaw that is inoperative, obsolete, expired, spent or otherwise ineffective. 

THEREFORE, the Council of the City of Leduc in the Province of Alberta duly assembled, 
hereby enacts as follows: 

PART I: BYLAW TITLE 

1. That bylaw shall be known as the "Repealing Bylaw No. 2". 

PART II: DEFINITIONS 

2. Council: 	the Council of the City of Leduc. 

PART III: APPLICATION 

3. That, by this Bylaw, Council repeals the following Bylaws that are considered to be 
either inoperative, obsolete, expired, spent or otherwise ineffective. 

PART V: REPEAL 

4. The Bylaws set out in Schedule "A" to this bylaw, plus all amendments, are hereby 
repealed. 

PART VI: ENACTMENT 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect when it receives Third Reading and is duly 
signed. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN COUNCIL THIS 	DAY OF 	 ,2018. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN COUNCIL THIS 	DAY OF 	 ,2018. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN COUNCIL AND FINALLY PASSED THIS DAY OF 	, 2018. 

APPROVED 
As to Form 

    

   

Bob Young 
MAYOR 

City Solicitor 

    

   

Sandra Davis 
CITY CLERK 

  

Date Signed 

  

B. L.



PAGE2 

Bylaw No. 996-2018 
REPEALING BYLAW NO. 2 

Schedule A 

Code 00/00 

1. Bylaw No. 4 - This Bylaw, dated March 15, 1907, is to provide for the necessary, 
regulating and governing of persons engaged in certain occupations and placed used for 
certain purposes. It has been amended over the years; however never repealed. 

2. Bylaw No. 11 - This Bylaw, dated March 25, 1907, is for the regulation of the streets, 
side-walks and thoroughfares of the Town of Leduc for the preservation of order. 

3. Bylaw No. 14 -This Bylaw, dated April 13, 1907, sets out ru les and regulations for 
conducting Committee of Council meetings. 

4. Bylaw No 49 - This Bylaw, dated June 28, 1909, was for the establishment of a fire 
brigade for the Town of Leduc. 

5. Bylaw No. 60 - This Bylaw, dated October 17, 1910, was intended to set out regulations 
for the public use of the Town of Leduc's weigh scales. 

6. Bylaw No. 166 - This Bylaw, which is not dated but went into force and effect on March 
4, 1920, allows Council to appoint a Council's Deputy. 

7. Bylaw No. 167 - This Bylaw, dated February 16, 1920, allows Council to appoint an 
Assistant Councillor's Deputy. 

8. Bylaw No. 179 - This Bylaw, dated May 23, 1921, governs the use of the Nuisance 
Ground belonging to the Town of Leduc. Although the handwritten note on the Bylaw 
indicates it was superseded by Bylaw No. 427, Bylaw No. 427 did not repeal this Bylaw. 

9. Bylaw No. 182 - This Bylaw, dated September 13, 1921, was passed in order to regulate 
the sale of electric current with respect to electric signs. 

10. Bylaw No. 183- This Bylaw, dated November 13 1921, was passed in order to regulate 
the sale of electric current by the Town of Leduc. 

11 . Bylaw No. 203 - This Bylaw, dated May 16, 1923, established a municipal weigh scale in 
the Town of Leduc and regulated the use of the same. 

12. Bylaw No. 409- This Bylaw, dated March 17, 1947, provides for the levying and 
collecting of water services charges. 

13. Bylaw No. 490 - This Bylaw, dated April 23, 1951, by the Town and approved by the 
Minister of Municipal Affairs on May 29, 1951, prohibits the use of certain streets in the 
Town of Leduc by vehicles having caterpillar treads or metal lugs projecting from the 
vehicles. 

14. Bylaw No. 637 - This Bylaw, dated November 18, 1959, is in regards to the use an 
control of the Strathcona Leduc Water Supply System insofar as it concerns the Town's 
interests and the levy and collection of rates charged. 

15. Bylaw No. 638A - This Bylaw, dated November 18, 1959, is in regards to the installation 
of gas within the Town of Leduc. 



PAGE3 

Bylaw No. 996-2018 
REPEALING BYLAW NO. 2 

Code00/00 

16. Bylaw No. 672 - This Bylaw, dated February 22, 1961, is to provide for the fluoridation of 
the communal water supply of the Town. 



I 

.· 

;-... . 

; 
! 

! 

l 
J 
. J 

I 

'\ .. , .... 

B Y--L AW N 0 /,c __ _ 
-o- o- ci- • -r.- o -

2003/03843 
•11111111111•111 I 

A J1y- la'11 t.o r:rovide for tr.e :ie r:e s aa:-~· , .t:P:gt;lating.and ;:;ov~.r ! ing 

of 9-:..1 ~c;.ns er.i;agc:o.l in cert ain occl•l·a!.ions and places t1 s~d f'c.r 

certain p~:p~ses?-

Be it. r.t•a ct-ed hy t11e Cound l of t h: To\1n of T~tl1 c a s ,foll.o;n; ,-

l . lio i>erson shall caJ:cy on an~' of t~~e seve ral ~::-ad;- s, <1c.cnra tion:S , . 

calliag2 er ot:~iness mei.tiont"tl in the uext aucce::U.iJ.t, a t. ctic:i 

ot' this 0:1- 1a·11 tHll!! s s and m1t5 l r.e shall r -: the hclaer 0£ a l ice nse 

a o i o d o pursuant t o t.ilis by- J..aw and. ~very p~.rson s o l ice nsed 

shi.11 b e st;'r.J~ct t.o tfl.e provisions o.t' tnis i;y- .l.aw. 

2 . 'F:~cn <.t1J. .;Very of tilt! sc:vc:.i.·al rit::soua in tilis se c t ion enumer-

, 

occur;;tiou: callin .. : s .<.::u ~~' Si?lc::a ':1-.:ll.1.n t.he limits <.f the · 

To~n er Leu;c > tnat ie to say ,-

(c . .) R:·~~Y tr-.... 1 si ;!lt trade l' ar~d :Jthc.· y,erson :ir.o occuy,i: s :;remises 

c ~'!'soual r rop::r t!' for ': :!! cnrr"!nt ye ar . 

( r:J F.v..,rj ha'fll~~r t• s det'itt~d by Cl:lap l e r !'f of t.he r evised Ord-

inauc:es (f th~ Mort.h W~nt Terri t.o r il'!fi 1S9f>. , a~d ar1end!::ent s there to 

' !·e ~ ty tt'i<te or v1ho t,Ot? s from place to p l ace o r t o ot.he i:'·111en 1 s 

hour.c13 or fcr,t or q i th any animal h ea rine or drawiJ'.!6 ·~oods > •a.r e s 

( c ) Ever; p•,ra<,. 11 whc k.-~ps or ::ias in his pos~esniein or 0 : 1 his Jir e.

b os, billiard , f<oo l or '.a~e t e ..Lle tao.Lt" in a hous<! or pl~ce of 

puhlic ~r. t~rt.?.i:l·.ettt C.IC' resort , whe t:?'1e r such table be us~d. or not . 

( d ) R'·-- 1·~ · f ""ran \"11\0 k~::ya for hir e or l J'C:!'it a bo·.vlint;. a.lle~r . 

< ~ > ]<;·1 ::r; rt' r;;on :1ho ex.t\ibits a:rJ ·.Jax :.o,•ks , ?ll!:r.age rie 1 ci -c,:s > 

C.:(I -'Xhihi ~ion, :.1tl l ; Qf e Cil 1'! 11~1 .. , Ol" Ol..l e !' _?.J. ~C.: 0!' plC.Ct!8 of 

em:.n;r;r:.i·:!·~. ::...'1d c 1·--r:. co1:1pany of_ ar.tcrs , or 1·1'.Ulicians i:;},et:h e r :such 

r.c.rr.pa tly ,con ::;i:;ts of one or more re1."!ion11 , · 

( !') 



., 
.; . . "' ..--· fr.,. 

< • 

. I 

?v 
• . i . 

~$\ ·, 
p . \ -

:-lc>.ce of 

( ~.) E7ery r•~.rson 7.'hO o;ms:1or k~"jS terr hl:re or r·-·ofi t a rifle or 

shooti1~~ c£tll~·.r:• or ar.y ins1;nuneot or ::- ~d:&.!l'l.ccl de•.rice f"or Eull \l~-

last :'"'IVirc.d a!'laess::ient roll 01· t~e ToITTi ., b:rnod:.n1uoax\OnciJa.xx:)<Y. 

llKNS%ltti:U~OtXX."UllADCfJUCX.8L~~. 

1ic('nsr: ;mu trunsfe_.· .J,e:n:o1 ej1..,1 1 he in <h~J.lJ. cz. t ~ an-... t. e lic~r~se;e 

s:&aLl k~lil' one copy dt.:r.i.r.e t11e cu~·.:.-ency o!· i,11r. licen se a1'1'1xed iii 

t>. conspio .. c.- \,s plaC'e on the p.t·crniees in ·tihict, he car~·ie~ on his 

T'l':4d!: , c.c· t~11r:2.t1on cal.tin;.! , er busln!,SS nud tl ;e p·e7d.l!~ a R:-:.all hf' 
rcasona~ le 

1 i.z.": l e to ~~ ins;--ect!'!d e.;; c:.l l. tim s '1'-!· ?.ny c.:c11\flta'· lc o:c ru~:' o~'.•er 

~.fied n.R o.fcres&.id flhtall t::e suhj~ c '- t,o th~ .t':- 1.altins i rn'.:'o sed 'hy 

'. 

i;, is h:r -J..a;, or io til~ co.s~ c;f tile Licensf! e not h.!ine; 1'.'e q\ii "ed to 

cc:cu;:y 1 r~mises for tn e pul.jloses of carrying on his trad-: 1 o~cu~~·;a.t~~ 

ion c.:>ll.in;; c::- b\1siness the Li.censee shal l r.rcd1.ce }lis license to 

the Secret~t:'-Treasurer O'" any r.~rson a1~ thorixt:d. by t.~ .e Council. 

fo~· lns;:nct!un \;i t .,, in ~ .. '\ llou -.s c:..f'ter :1a.vin,; n~en notii'ied ~u U<.J so . 

4 . In l'l.J.l. cas~ s o.1' P~J: 1.n"'r!Sh:l.p f'ii•111s (Except ha'llKers add J:i•c.llars ) 

and ir.c(.r.por<.it~d compan ies, aJ1Cl fo;· -:ver~1 .:x.i1i'hitton u!lue:-" flame 

mrutftt;~ir.ent of wax >Jork s , menae;.::rieif 1 shows, circuses, theatres, o 

~';/' ::a.ravo:na "m! f1.1r e v ery ,..~; of acto c s o r m•-siciar.s whether suc h 

com
1
H.l'l!' connist 01• on :! or mo:r: :.1~r:.ons , no 1t1o ~l!l t h a;1 o;H li~enae -

.... 
..~ 

.· 

-
: 

: . 



I 

qui · ec.i. fot' l•ach tent. 

5. All licensas n<JH '.R• t§•• hri und~r ~l1 is by-la\'/ u1ues!'I they 

;u•c: expres~d to he i'o:.: o. shorter rmriod and unleRn the same shall 

han l1t"com1· eoont:1· f"orreit-~d, -sltall :~ .. y-:ar which shal l tave 

&.n~· l. icL.~ sc i s s ued be twe~n t:1~ first cia:· o:f January and the first 

day of Jt;l;y , in tiny y ar the amonn t t.o be paid for t }l!!! san1~ nhall 

be <hl1"a.l fr tr..e charc;~ for t !' fnll y"ar; and J'or such licen se iss

~;»d st1hseqi: ent ly to t1~L first da.v of J'UlJ'" t.he charc,. s:·.all he equal. 

~o the one .half of th~ c harge f'cr tr.e t't.11 y~a!" . 

6. No lic.(1 :Se i·nd= ·· :rnbs·.•ct.ion (c) ( tt} (e) iil-:1d (~ ) or a~ction 2 

of this 1)y- law nho.11 in thl~· r•remises occ11pied i'or th e r.vrpORC! e.xor-

cise h is trade·, occupa..tion , cal.ling or bns ines11 in r ea··r.ect of 

wh ich .. te holds a license after tn.e h o••r of 11.~0 o 'clocK on Rat -

urday :.i!!.h'\.. f.il.J. ch t. nour of 6 o'clock on Monci.ay 111Gr11ing , nor on 

Mond~\' . Tiiesday , Wednesda:r- , Tlmrsday , -or F'l'iday , oi.1' t er the hour 

<•f .J.2 o ' clccx. 111io.n it.:l.t till th~ hour ot' o o'clock on the l'ol.J.o\·ring 

'•LG rn 1 nc: • 

'l . E''~J.'.:. Lice;nse u nd c:: .: s t<'bsc:ctic.:11 (c) (c.) (e) and (~ ) o:: 1;ection 

the promi~es in which he ca-,rr;.es on his trad~ , occupation callint;, 

<-t' h11:c:~nees 111 reBy>ect ot' which h!'! hold:> a Uci-nse. 

8 . T.!-111 act of th: ·life, sei'van t or cle r k a 1r\ o th~ - ::iplcye ~ :-; 

of 9!"~r lice!'.ls~e unde r t~1is l::y-lr~w s/iall :i~ cl;ot"moed ar.d taken 

ho h~ t he net, o J' t.~. 1' licensee 1 "ml t he 1-ic a nfl~~ shall lJ t h eld 

::-~ sponaHJ e tJler~i'or as t h cn•gl1 h~ !"i:l.d don~ th~ act hims~lf . 

this by- lEVr , ahall be lia.~'i l~ 'to a. f' ine no~ "Xt: ·~f!c!.i:1g fif ty dollars 

U'IH: .t' a nd <.bc'l e t h e a::iount ci' t:.e license fee ul'ld such fine L<nci c .· 

10 . Thc r t sh.o.l..l be l~'ii.r!d o.nci. coll::.cted :fro::! ~\.~rJ a1rj;l1~ant for 

... ... 
..--"!,; ; ... 

t-'t.n ;;mnu,11 l'ee of • • • ••••• •• • : •••• • •••• • ~'200 .• 00 
..... .1. :J 

(h ) FoJ.· a liceirne unde.r au11section .(})( an ' ari11::ti.1 . . '.' .• e: c:f ~25 .,.00 .) 
'"Z~-:~ - . 

~··, 

1 

.it 

'· 



..... 

'4 

.. 
I 

I 

·' 

l~o. 4 

(c) Fo:r .. lie.er.Se Ulll\l!L" 1;1u':-;sectic;n (c) or th.is bv-la.w all ·mnual 

"" OJ' ' - Fo r a sb~l· ;a~l~ an a>u>ual f o. •f ~ : '.;~.,., ' 
.-.;;._ ... ~~- ......... .. ~,_.,: ~~ ... '? 
l"'o. eac:1 t>!hUtic;nal •a1!le Ten dollars· ., 

/~ .2. '?or . i.rA.vell i ne Pi\.Otoc;raph~r ~F..ifty_D<?,l!_r~ 
(L..,/.. ?A ~~-·,,-4.. • ~ ""c ~.-~ /~/Ac., a<•cu., -r<. ~~"-' ~ 
( ~) :i?or a lice nae unde • s1~hR-ection ( e) 0.11 ai~m1al !'11:<- d follows , .. 

For tilea.tre / ~ · ' 
or ccny·a11y 

Foi· ever:; :.~ovp~t· ::~c\ors music ' ans , or 0°th.!:::' dlana.tic c.r ot:1er . . 
m'.loical r.er :!ormer s nc-t 11ein1/ r~si0.ents of t•te To·1m. for trlc ';' . ' 

:f irst o:r a cont1 1uous numben cf :rierf'oro1ai~ ·.:~s t:\e sum vi' 1~ .oo 

and f o-;· eact vt' saio. perforLw.nces a.!'te r .the first th!' ~Ulll of ~2 . ~0 

To wn e hil;it in15 pictures 0.1.· other works <Ji" art, or n<Jtu.ra.l Oi' a::.--t 

ificial c-criosities , ranoraL-ta.s , tt!.blea.ux, or otiie re:icfi'hitions 

of a lii<c nt· tu.re, r:oi: each da.y on ·.11Li o.h th~ exilihitio11 ta.Jtcs 

placl.l 11i1c au.:.it i.1' :Fifte~n Dollar& 

Par ~very ci.1.·cl s er 111ena~~rje t:;he n tr.a price o.r 1;1.<imissic.n 

eha.11 h~ ~~ e ;1ty five cents and upwar<i.s f'or t he 1·i::3t day $50 .00 

SJ Id f v.1· <'a<..1.1 suh~equen t da.y t:1e e.xhibi tion 11u,;y (;01nir..ue $50 .00 

Fer ~ •'.!r'i l t.l.;. stlo•.- , ci.rcvs or caravan :l:'oh. e ci~ ipx.~iblticn 
...,µ. 

t)...,.,./ ~10 .00 
, .c-. ()0 

U) i!e ps a J j cen•· rode . sµbscctj on Cf) a'A ·&J2rJ 11 ? 1 i'en of $S"s0(l~ 

"°' ( g ) Far a lice11ae umle · subsection ( g) an an~n:al fee of ~10 .00 

(! .. ) Fu.- a licenttll uua~:..· in;<:st:ction (-h} C1.n a.mmal fee of ~!10 .00 

Any y f :rson found guilty cf a viola.tian or any of t.?!e> pro - , . 
..... .:. """'·~ 

vm 1.l10ns ot -::hi A 1"y-lco.w shall upon cotwic tion :· ·n~fCJt'e an~r J"1. st ice · 

.t·~s. ~ctin:1:.r , -
Se.ct ion 2 , (.a ) A fine of not less thw1 ~50.00 o.· mo .•:e t:icui &100.00 · 

..:~.:: ~ . .,. 
Sect l on 2 . (t: } ( c ) {d) ( .,i ) ~ (~) a fine of ··no t hs:=; t:1an $fi .~~ 
u.:.· 111Gi"<'l "Cl : .... 1 $10.00 CllU if 11Ct Ii3iU fcrt.hWith it shall h C' .1.a:;-r·i.;l 

in th•: l c: .i.<t'.1• !!vW1e o+ 1..:tc. '.l'v:,11 c r iu th~ uea.i.·~ st co11u.r1cn c;a . ol 

for e..17 i · '-. i-..u Mt e-.x.c~~ding thrity days \;J'lleaa fH,ch .fiue a110. ccsts 

A~ tJ RJll .. 

.. . 

.. . 



_ I 

~-
t 
! 
t 

I 

f ~ 
I 

i 

I 

J 

.. 

.. 

. . 

I . .. 

·~ 

~ . 

·,. 

" .. ·' 

T , 

., 
1 

·; ·· ' :. 

..... 

., .. 

l , 

, I 

. ,.. 

\ 
. 

~ -

_..,.. 
•I 

,. .< I . . •, 

~ ,..,. 

\ .. ... 

• tl 

,.. 

·' 

" -

•.. " . .. 
.. . ~ . -·.-..-- -.. 

' ~ 

' : --r;• .. .. ., . . 

.. , .. . 
.. ... ;.· 

•I 

.,. 

.!., •• • ,. 

1· .. 
:r 

.. T . 

•' 

,• J' 1""!" . ~ ..... ~· 

.... 

.... .. 

I• "•. \ ' 

..... , 



. ( :·~·:\./ .. ..·. : .:~ , .. 

.... ... . . ' 

I 

' 
..... 

.. . -· 

·. 

2003/03836 

1m1111111111111111 

,W-L/I . .' .. io I/ 

A .By- la7i for the reotbt~hc r- troo tr., ~·\ido -w:i.ns.~nd 

thvr ou: .. hfaro~ of thr. 70:..-n of Hee: De&< , t_. rn·. for · i~E r·rrserv~tion ... . 
of ordet'. 

'!'he C:)uncil o: the 'l?m';'J1 of ~ec: ;g~ur : nn.c t r- ~.!' f ol1 ow~·: -

~ - - . 

~-~ - . 

c ro\':d or jostle 0L!!c.o: .'.:ool : ;• !':;c'l. ;E' r~ ! n . !' to crot!tr <l iscomfort 

rr~ 
•"'- 2. 'fo ricr~on r-}idl l e;:<l , \: ri.vo or r h:e nny l1ors o,or cdtle , cmrria ..:S· .. 1 . ,... . 

-n;._t 'll"t.l,...> -ri.pl lor ;ot):cr ' VO}: i.clo or te:'.rn , or any h~~ or OU re' e n Oti or ·o.) ~n~· 
:b . .t1 . ~o:..<e • ~.;, 

J -

. 
J: 

' .. 
i; .. . 

...... 

-... · .. 

~~n? sidc-~van t he '. '.unici'p:;.lity of' :.etl De-&r, <'xce· t it be i:i 

C r"O!l! • ln~ !·1 :iti sl.ll e-w~:L\ ti) ~;o i :i to :•.iiy y:~.ru or lot.. 

3 . ·lo -rcrr-on ddvi:it-; :-:YJy c~. 1· ri: ~ca or v(\!.i<:le,or ri<!inr. ui on c.ny 

.. l;o rc~· or oL.<eT :.nimul ,~~l.~ :.l < ::-:use. ~n rrtlt or snff~~. t1.e be:~s t or 

~ens ts i:o r.11:d1 d<le or <ll'ive, to t;o ct r.ny ot)1cr t1~nn ~ r.iodorntc 

n .. tc :::mcl no ~or!;on !>:1.?ll ~u ~fe1· ·or i ~!T.lit ~- riy l :or~c .nt. !·e or 

~old in(; · lv 1'\lJl :~ t l t.l'.}l ,,r !-'.L:'.n<! i n ~~r.,- !;;.trC1d of tlip f>nicl r.ranin

i .:clit~1 '.:i thou t ~cin~ :·nJ'l'idcmtly ue1:iircll ~o prevent ii.$ runnin:; 

:r. .fo ror~ill). fJhnll ~reek in or train ~-; horr.e , or exhibit c.ny 

stud ho-r?-.e o L' bull, or :mt ~o •·i<\i·ox tm~r s f;nrl :horse, or r1u t to . cows 

any bull, in any -r;ublic ~·laco or i n w.y o.: llw ~trects, squnrEH.~ or 

:··~rks v:it.h in th:'o 'fo~ • . ... 
D. Ho lH.w~:o11 rhnll }',~vc or rui'!lt r-.in r- ;;:: t c- or ,~ oor Lo or U' on 

prc>mir.ec. o":;w,: or occur.ietl by }: im, .. ,: le:!: !.·J::.dl br. s o eons t nt<: tf'd · 

~~~ t k:. t · t t o srunc fiho.11 sw"inr:; ovor r:.'1:v d<ie-w:-.r. or strcc- t r;i t hin 

th~ ~ownL -., - ~ 

6 . ;10 pcrr on s!:n.11 col!l!'·it :my soff.of r.. nui:;,'\Jl~ .. on nny r nbl.i.c 

si.c"le-wal .( i n t.: .<' ·,10-:;r::i. 

Io ~·.cr~on s.'1:1.D oiistroot. .. ~ r.1 <_:_ fre <: nnd "?;"Oner use o.f, .mry .r'2b.li . . . ~· · 

;; ioc-vml:, i ri ·tl:e tow11 Ht aTly d.trt-, 1 1io:, i~il ·~'n:l:r.:i~ iF crpJ!ousr.J~oic 

.,, .. 

thin~; cairnin~; vr teruhn;; t,:; ~aui-:..e ;·.l1 our:.t.:ruc.tioil 

· that 

. ·.:;.:. --
•. -

.· . 

.: 



::·-

I 

' 

---- -:~-- ----

o·:'J'OCi te t}1e. s!10!l or s tore to or :rom ":}ii0!i ,;"livery i~ beinfr rn:cl 

~mi no more ,m:,.y 0<. oc:cu:.ieci \7it}: !iucl. merr.ili~"lc1isc :or t !~c !:'ncce 

of t-;-;enty-four h0nr·!' , :-.:10 no lonL,or ; hu~ no mc.rcli..:·.m:i!'c ~-;:d! be 

~llo·;:cd to bo Jr rct 1:iin '<·on tho ~iic.:n-"rc.lks or ::.J1:1 p(~rt t~.cr~ of 

pp on n.ny h!blidu:/ , •W it .on ~n:i ~·r.t;;1rd~y 1.wonin[~ ::.ftor f:i: ·ht o ' clock 

s11uare or ?1u blic sidc-·.:~lk,ll-.ne , ~llr~~ .ronc1 or bri<l;:c , or hir,lr·~y 

in tho 11'0-:m , in front , lon;; side <n- in n~ ... 'lr o: i1ii. ~1 ronit"cu or 

.c l nowhcr ,,. en;v ·:1ol')d , uot'.l, r.u;muro. c:,.,rduoo<l, r.hinr;lt)f, , r~ i J fl , l9[;~i, i:: tone 

:; i ncl ....,h,~tcvc r, or ~my o~;~· truc;ti o"! •·1: ~:tever. 

'· 

9. '.fo N"t-son s'.::.ll ri~! r A~ .. or .:.rive ·ny ~;orsc ,:.~~'!' ,fuule l')r r-..ny 

n~~ttle, :·t~:'\stcr t':~n r. w;i,l;( over :;.11y rublio bridge 1n t r.e 

·rown of :1ed .J)ee-r;nor sl:nl 1 :?.ny yiersmw d1!c. or cl.rive nn:· J:orse ~ 
or oti1er n .. 'ilYl.~ nlon~ ~'-'rrY street,squ~.re , bno or hir,!two.y i n 

t he.• ·~own of je,;. Beer r t t: furiou.~ or irmio1~ercte ,.,uce ,·a!:et::er such~ . .,.. -
p:'.c:· 1.;e ~.t ..-~ trot or ;.;, r,[l.l10:1 ;no r si:r;.11 n'-,y r·erson r:ice i;or e.:: 

in t ho n~itl ·~o·.1.n. 

D. '.fo !,Or~o:i sh:~ll remove ;.\;1y snnd , ;;ravel or c toHefrom ~~ny 

rmblic r.trce t , sriuurc , t~nc , ~\11e:1 or hi&'m:!Y in t}:c said l'o'1/n, 

·:; i~. b11ut u ·.n·ii: ton .. -, cri!i~:.Ton ancl instructions from ti:o ch~irmnn . , 

for the t ir:ie beinf; «>r:i;ne.-ircnttlt"'l'lf~;;~rk~~ . 
... ' . ! ........... t"~- ,,.,.,., ___ .. __ ':. ~ 

11. lfo r erson shtll en:;a~;c i n ['. chi:rivo.ri or oth61' like <1i~ turc-

:lnce of f:h<' ;-c::.>..co ·:. i thin the ':'o·.:-n. 

1:'. '!o pcrSO!l ~~~dl Of:W · Ol°
0

C\.r-:: ili'I~ in ·•11" r.trect , 'i.ip,iwry or 
,, . 1 •t•. 1.~ -"".\": -!>U." _l<; n .. :".C}e "11 :~ln .e i. OW!\. 

14. lfo Jl<'_rson ~ht1.ll <:pmmi t c.ny Y·u· lic nuist-.•1cc- b;v colledinfi!. 

. ' 

,.:·· 
•.• 

l oi.ter inr.: or fitr.niiine; :i.s i1Uer:· pn. any NthUc r, i<:e-wrJ i: .or ~tieet :. _ . , , 
•••• • """ • . • •••. 4 .. : ... - -- ·(~,_.. ).;. 

or highway ,s9 ~r:. to obstruct-.t.hr. clu c ~-.nil ·d"O??er usr. thereot;" -; · ·· -'..;.~·:..:·:· .: 
• ~ - ;'"~J. ~;a , ~ -·.-

1s. 1:0 perron shall \7H~: i " t i· c " own o ·:•;es~ively iHir-.t . <~u t,wou~ci . :- .. _:-:.~~!; .. 
or ahut<~ o; otherwise ill- trer .. t ·.nv :·.ninml. _.,. ,;~:;/~S-&:c .. ~: 

- • • • ' .: .•, .. '· ? tJ. :~1'f;.. ~ .. ~~ 
l t> . ifo f)or: ion_ ~/i '.".11 ,•or,t cmy :i.tt<i.~!!..:~t .-1r~f-cr.ro ,r:ritil)g .~r: n~<?ti~ · · ~. 
or ·"rite ~~ny i m:ccc11t ~~efi.<l.~~r \l:!Oru~ . or llU'.h: :.!l;y i~d('c~n~-,ni4~"1.:-s.~ .... ~~; 

.. .. - .. .. - > • - -. .. :~-....... ·s':~;·~.:~ 
. , . ": . ~ ~ . . -~·· . ~ ... ~~~-~ ,.. - ~ ~ .... . 

. •t." ' ·_...y_y.~;.._ .. ~ .. :.: . . _.... ~- :,. . ·· · . ·Jt · ~~~ ;-. ;.~· ,.;_ 



I 

·~ 

J 

' • ----,.·----

·. 
~ .. -

or dre:,i'in;-; on any ~:nll or fence in N l"j str.e.- t, r.qur.re or pubiic 

r laco within the ':'own of~,: De-r. ~ ~ 
17. No ~erson wh~ll ~a~n or f r enuent ~house of i11 -f~me or 

disorc1c1·ly hous-o w! t ::in t he £ow11,or i n <n1y l'llf:.nncr c:ontribute· to 

tii·"' SUf>l"Ort of suc}i house or nny inm~.te ~hereof ,or ehr:11 volu!!-

t~~r ily res iclr the re in. 

18. llo person s!i;:.11 ~mo•.vi~15ly lo t t.n;r hou~:e or builcl i ne witl:in 

t }1e 'i.'own to be· uMci ,.s ~ :10use of i ll- fr:r.le,or knowinr,}y or 

.. illingly ncr rni; the srune to be u~cc • 

!fo .19. Jfo pncson u}1;··.ll !lennit his /iouso or ot}1er buildi ng with

in tho 'l10\7n to bu used , frcq_ue nted or·r rtiortcd to b!1 notorious 

re rsons . ~;arublen~ , v:i;;r~nts , r r ostitutFs ,or ot}wr ~~:ons of i>uo 

;:_.J . ~>o/CI:"J VC{;re.nt , :1ondic!un t OJ:' !1e.rnon fOUllO <hunk or (l isordll'rly 

er usinr: obsccmo. bl~.r.rhcnous or Drosdy :iJ!sulting lanf~ I l!f;C or 

!' rofanc s·;;earirlf, or fij;ht int~ 0 1· cor.-ini t t i n;; ~3' ~ro:'.'.cll of t r-c 

r.eacc in nny s t rccl. , nqU<tl'e or !JU'llic: r lnco.or in t:ny r,:uoon , hotal 

:Jr otho1· pnblic hon:· o l)f ~?1tertn.inmnnt , shnll be liehle to the 

·nP.naHies ·rirovided for an ini r !'l.ction of th is hy-1~~w. . . 
21. ;io •>erson shall cxhibi t or sell or huve in his rosses~ion 

within t!10 Tovm ::my i m:ecent or lewd 1)ook .~pnr,pb.te,drawing or 

other t i1ing. 

22. No parson sho.E within t!1e 'l1o\m cx1'ibit or per~orm ::::ny in

decent, irnr.tornl or lewct !Jle.y, or give a."'ly in<: ecent exhihition;o.nd 

tbo ::~yor O! tmy Counclllor, or :aiy polfoem::>.n or pe~Ge of ~icee 

r.t•.y !lreven t the exhfoi tion or !Jerf 0~11ce of any sur.1: :>l.ny or 

~;iv inrs of n~y nu<: ~1 cx11ibi t ion. 

.. 

- 1t. 

.· ' 
~ .. y • 

the 

1'1H) t-unn~:_-rec -;;i tJ~in · t::~ r c:;_:i s teroc' sub-<1ivision of . _ ··-
., .r~ n~ ... ~ r h l~ / .,.. .,,. ' 11 _., /?.L~ - -.._o·.m O.l. -,,"'~ o... on;cf ,co ~c .i l - . lef; , ,m . s ,co\7~· .c~ve£,~.V. ~< 

g t ee rs, oxeu ,heif er.; , rnme , s~ec:.~ . ~rrin<> ,t1ulc:!1 , ~;o~tn,nenH , ~.uek!; .~nd 

gees e i s heteby rirohibitnd exce:··t "::.s - hQ:l::'einc.f tor provide~ . 
--

~-t. It sh~ll bo l nr:ful for ~Wi ~1ound k('••rie·r o.f t.he St".id 'l'ow.n 

:::ho i:iar bo a;'i)ointcd oy resolut i on of the Council to im~iouncJ :::r .. y · ·. 



I 

_f .. 

-----t---- .. ,--_ 

f'.S shall trcsriass on the- lund o; t::JT'] 1;cr~on or ro~onl" within tho : ... 

said Town.2&.~~~pv~ ~·'l 
2. 

,. 
,) . The animals h.oroinnf tor mentioned !"1e..y run at lar~e outsido 

tho rer,istored sub-division of thCl Town undot the concli ti~ns of 

this by-la..-: urion .the ormcr of ~ttah :~i~l first O~)tdnillf" r~ pcrni 

fr11r.i end ;)ayin:; to tho }'ecreb.ry-'i'reasurel" for t~c um~ or the 

{c. ) :or et'.ch m~re .gelclinr; ,mule ,cow,steor,or hei.fer,togethe r 

with colt or calf ~.t foot not over nix mo11theJ and following ite 

motnor t11e Rum of ~5 cents 

(b) !~or eac:t other horse , c:o"7 not over one yc~r an~ each sheep 

the sum of 15 cents. 

So. Any :'erson J-41ving a r>ermit un<ler tJiin by-bw ~.ml aUowing 

such t!ni1nals nt ln.rg& contrr~ry to tn e provisions lierc?f sbilll 

on demand in ad<lHion 1.o \t.Y!Y tine or reno.Hy ,hereby imposed 

deliver his perrui' to tho ~iocrctc:ry ?reasurer w110 shull c~cel 

the SaPte so far as it rel~tes to ::JJ.Y anirnnl for whicr. any brench 

of this by-latS ,nnd no J'ennit shall is~uo theroaf ter fer t 11c.t year 

to such rerson re$rcc tin;; such ai1iI'ltl U.!ll ess c.nd un t il such pc~- . 

son pajs to t~~. Secretary treasurer ior tJ:m use of the Town dou91 

the fec::i provid'ed in the first L~~h subsequent r 

offence the fees for sucl1 ·permits shal U he tho lr:.st piecedint; ~ ., 
~ -~ 

permits. ·· 

27. 't'he Secretary ~'reasurer i s hereby authorised to issue the 

S::lid ;'E'rtnits w!; ich m..~y be in t '?ie form follmvin1; .or as near there

oo ns the circumste.nces will r crmit. 

Uo. 

This is to certify t1m.t 

is !iereby ~.uttorisei;; to have t11e following dcs<:ri h1H' enimul s 

running e. t large within t 1ie ':town limits outs i cle the l."egis tered 

nub- divifl eox portion t!1ereof viz •. !!fore dcscr ihe ~.nim.~l ,~~ge,color 

sex , br~~d if any)~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
···" providetl tlud nevor~heles r.f: t!t.~ t the sc i cl ; .... 

~-

shall obseric v.nct keo? nll r.nch by-l~w~ as nr o no\v or .her oaf,t;er' .... iii:,~~.':,"~ 
~~'* ·. -.. • •l 1'1,.. ,o . . ·~ .. 

may be in force in the Town rcn;poctin;; nnim~ls ~'t b r t;e . 
f • 

This por.11it is is~ue<l under ~u-flhoritv of b'!-lQvr Uo. ..... , . .. ,, . 



,,.. 

I 

.. ,.f :f 

. . . 

: : 
." 

-----5----
~·ees p~id 

---------- u t 25 ct~ e~~c;1 
________ .... nt 15 cts each (• 

•.> 

d f..ny 1;ers on founci euilty oi ::. vioktion of c::.ny of t he T'rovisions 

or this by-kw,shall n~on convic tion before o.ny ju~tice o ... t l:e 

:·eo.ce ha.vine jurisdiction, be lic::.hle to :i fine o!: not leBs thqn 

trio dollars or uoro than .£iftJ clol12.rs r:Aclus ivo. or costs.t•.nd 

if not po.id forth.,.lith, it s~ll be 1~~wf.u1. for m1y such justice of 

the peace to corilf1it tho of fonder <.; i th0r in tho look-u71 house of . . 
the Torm or in tho ncare!: t coi:iwon !;uol f ornny period not. cxcoC'd-

ing thir ty days unless !:uch : be ::mC: costs inclul in;· t1ic costs 

of com.>-J i t tal Bl'C sooner pdd . a~ . ,,., 

··• 

.. 
"' .,.s_,. ~ ./2". ~ - .. ·. Done :md pRSSe1~ in Council t!1is ~ -do.y of~ rnoy ~~ ..... •" 

, ._ .. 
·' . .-:, 

, . 

' • 

-·'. 
,.• ·~ 



. . ";,.,. 
..... . 

.. 

I 

"' 

. . ~ 

. ,,. . 

.J 

.. 
·: .. ""'" ,,.,~ ./ . .. . . 

'-. . ..::~;. 
~ 

' .. 

""·~·~ ' 



I .-

.. .. 

l 
1 : 

.. 

2003/03833 --- ·-
1••••11111111111 

BY--LAW 110. /~ 

Entitled n1y-Law for the r egula tion of Committees and of other matter~ 

THE COU'.dCIL OF THE T CWN ,O» LEDUC EllACTS AS FOLLOWS:- ,'i'• ,_ . 

l. The following rules and regulations shall he observed in 

conductingthe proceedinBs of Corrunittees and in all other matters to 

which th e Eame a~e hereby made applicable. 

-o- U E R T I N G S -o~. 

The r embers of each Comn.q1;tee:·o.r' the Counci l shall me•t at 

Chamber for the purpose of orglniza t.ion a s soon as poss-
• 

ible appointment, an~ elec t from among themselves a 

appoint the piace an~. days for f11ture r egular 

meetin5s, and the 

Such election 

of such meetings shall be held. 

by hallot . 

3 . Special mee tings of each Co .Play be called by the 

Chairman v1henever he shall consider 

shall be tile duty of t he Chairman, or in 

abse~ce f rom the town it shall be the duty of 
1 

ure r, to sun:uaon a special meeting of the Committee 

in writing to do so hy a majority of th e member s 

by t he llRyor or by a r esolu tion of the Council. 

so; and it 

equested 

f. ~em1· ers of tlie Coun cil may attend meetine;s of any of 1 ts 

Committee but shall not be allowed to v~ te j nor shall they be allowed 

to take part in th .. diec'lilssion or debate, except by penniflsion of the 

maj.orit~- cf the members of the Co"1!1itte"; pi·ovided however, that any 

membe.r vhc shall present any petition or make any application o~ offer 

any 8Ch"111e t o or for cons ideration by the Covncll in writing With 

h i s ~ame endorsed thereon shall be at liberty t o press a_~d urge the 

s3.l'le l:le1or~ ar1y committee to which the same may be r eferr ed , and he 

shall l:le d1.1ly no tified of the mee tings of the ' Committee, at which 

the same js to be heard/ conside red or resolved upon in th~ same mann• 

as if he v.e r e a member thereon 



l 

No. 2. 

question sl-all pass in the negative. 

~.) He sl:all sign all such orders and docwnents as t r\e collll!li ttee 

may laWfully dil'ect to be signed. 

('!J .) In hie absence one of the other members shall be el.echd to 

pree~d•, who shall ~isc harg• the duties of chainnan for t~e meeting 

until t.he arrival cf' t he C hairrnan. 

(4.) )lim. tes of all transactions of the committees shall be accur-

at.ely entt red in <'. book to be provided for that purpose and at each 

llleeting ti·e minutes of the previous meeting shal.l he submitted 

for confirmation or amendment, and after they have rec•ived the 

approval of the majority of the memhers pree~nt the~ shall be signed 

"hy U1e ctai?'lllan. 

(s) Th~re shall be entered in the minute book of e~ch committee 

all rerorte ordered to be submitted to the Council; all orders 

passed and all ace aunts audited with a rei'ercnce to the by-law or 

resolution llmder which such audit is made, together with such other 

matters cs the committee shall consider essential to record of 

its proceedings. 

('6., Wh~n1 a division takes place on any question the votes of the 

memb~rs ~hall r.c recorded if r equired by one of the members. 

( 7 .) llo order or at• t.~ority to do a:ny act, matter or thing shall be 

r ecognize.d a.s e~tl&Jlating from any oommittee unless it is in writing, 

: 

signed by the chairman , or acting cit.airman thereof, and refers to the ·i 

minvte o' t~e Committee under which it is issued. 

(a., Of the numbe r of memhers appoinged to compose any standing 00111-

i ttee or special committee such number ther-of as shall be equal to a 

majori t~· of the whole numher choaen, exclusive of any ex-officio 

::iemher, shall be a quorum ccmpe tent to proceed to business. 

( 9.J A chairman of a committee may at any time he removed from the 
. 

office of chairman at a special meeting called for the purpose and 

anotrer member elected as chainoan in his s t ead. 

( 10.) Any meJ'l\her of a comrai ttee may be r emovttd f,rom the Co!!l1llit.tee by 

t he c.ov .o il at any time. 



-- . - ··---- --

ft.). 

No, 3 . , 
and to recommend such action by the Council in r elation thereto aa 

may be deemed necessary? 

( 2.) To pr epare and introduce 1.nto the l?ouncil a11 such by-laws as 

may be neceirnary to give effect to the r eports or recoll'.mendations of 

the reRpec1ive committees that may be adopted by the C~uncil. 

(.5 .) To g j_ve effect by the inetrurnentality of the pror er officer to 

all by-laws and resolutions ot' the Cou:icil that relat e to t he duties 

of tne res~ective committees. 

(4.J To a ~t.end respectively to all matters assigned t o t.~em by law 

or by any resolution or by by-law of the C ounci l. 

(5.") To ai:dit all a coounts connected with the discharge of the du tis s 

impo aed or. titem by the Council, o - with t h e performance of any works 

or t h e purchase of any mate r ial or goods under the supervisi on of the 

respectiv~ committees. 

To consider and r~port resrectively on any and all matters r efe : 

-red to t}•en by the Council, the chairman sieninB :tka such reporte an · 

b ring up the same. 

To adheTe strictly in the traneac t :l on of bt•siness to the 

rulee pre scribed by the r espective by-laws of t he Council. 

( a.J 
l 

To Tlresent to the Council on or before the last meeting of tb.e 

Council in each and every ~aar, for the information of the Council 

and of the elec tors generally, as well as for the guidance of L~e 

Committees of the following yea r , a gene:r.aJ. report of the state of the 

various u:atters re:ferred to t he Committee from time to time during th·' 

yea.r, the work or business done through or by such Committee and the 

expend! t 1·re made under thei r a v thori t:r or superintenqance . _ Suc1£..~~ 
w~r u_,_r...,, cV~~ 

port shall also state the numr-er of meetings11dulv called bnt a t which-..(·;.( ., ., ~'f 

ti> ere V'as no quorum, and how o!'ten each member was absent rran th'ev.A-~ 

later meetings; a.'ld shall contain sudl suggestions in r egard to the 

future action of the succeeding committee as exper1ence may enable t 

t h e reporting col!llnit tee to 1111&ke i n :::espect of matters embra.oed in the 

report. 

( 9.) To see that all person s in office or ~ppointed to office, 

connected With t he departments of th~ir res~ective committees have 



i 

I 
I 

l 
I 

l 
I 
i . 
I 

( ) 
No. 4. 

10. All. me mbers of' a co'l!lllli ttee approving of any r eport or i:ro-

ceeding of tl:e commi tt~e shall sign the name, a.nd t hose mem'ioers 

not so SiRning shall be deemed to have dissented therefrom, but diss

enting members may make and present a minority report. 

-o-o-F I N A N C E C 0 M M I T T E E.-o-o-

Srt s..h.all be t he duty of the Finance Cqmmitte•J-

('11!'0 present to the co1ncil on or before the last day of~ in each 

year, c>. 1'ull and particular exhibit of the financial affairs of the 

Town at the termination of the preceding year , and the estimates of 

the amount required to be raised .. by assessment during the cu:r.rent year 

(2J To rerort to the Council after the adoption of the estimates 

in each yeal:' as to the manner in which the revenues of the current 

year shall l!e raised. 

(3.) To consider and r9J1art as often a s may be necessary on the maha 

agement of all matters connected with the securities held by or belong 

ing to the Corporation. 

(4;) Yo consi der and report on all matters connected with leasing 

or .selling town property. 

(5.) To n~ve the supervis1on of the books of account and of all 

documents and vonchers 1 ~oneys , debentures, and securitie~ in the 

Secretary- Treasurer 's offic•. 

c 6.) To advise the Secretary-Treasurer when called upon to do so in 

all m~t te r11 pertaining to bi a off'ice 

{? .) To see t >-at a ll duties and services which ought to be per

formed °l:>Y the Secretary·-Treasurer and the officers in hi.s depart-

m•nt a.re J«roperly executed. 

To for'1id the signing or deli'l!ery of any cheques or any 

security or payment of any money by the ~ecretary-Treasurer, if they 

think it expedi e nt so to do , until the matter can be further con

sidered• or can be referred to the Council. 

(9.) To regulate all matters connected with the receipt and pay-

mentof mcney, ~nd to order t he adoption of sue~- regvlat ions in 

connecticn therewith as may be deemed necessary for the prevention 

C•f any pc::.yrne.nt being made in contra:vention of any of the by-laws and 



f 

-- - _,,, ____ _ 

credit of such CO!nn?ittee . 
Ne. 5. 

(11.J Th~y shall procure 'from t ime to time and whenever necessary 

the l!linutes oi' the proceedings of all other committees, a.nd other 

Committees shall furnish minutes of tb.eir proce~dings t o the Finance 

Committee whenever required so to do by the Finance Committee. 

E: lTo by-law, resolution, rt'!port, cont ract, orde r , engagement, 

nomination or other proceeding of the Council or of aP..y standing or 

special col?llllittee f other tha..""1 the Finance Committee) or of any 

o1'ficer or at;ent of t he corporat.ion,- · 

(lJ Involving any e~~mdi tu re of money {except a.s is in this by-law 

!-'rovided) or 

For the appropriation of any pa.rt of th~ Town revenues to . an.y 

purpc. se or, 

For the remission or refvnding of any taxes, r entals, 1.icenses 1 

• F; 

:f'ees or other moneys whe.reby- the revenues of the To•nn may be affected ,t 

or dimint~hed, shall aave a.~y legal effect or opera tion until the 

.same shall have been laid before the Finance Committee for t !te then 

curl'ent ~•ar1 and supervised , .recommended and reported upon by them, 

and until such report .shall have been adopted by the Counc.i1; · and 
\ 

in case U e Finance Committee disappr oves oi' any such exp-endi ture, 

apy;ropriation, remuneration, or refund ( wholly or in part) then 

such e:xpe1;diture, remuneration 1 appropriation, or refund s!lall not 

be me.de except upon a vote of a majority of th'!'! whole Council. 

d 

J:~ 
·1 

~ The Finan ce Committett ..Shall h ve the rig..'tt to object to any 
,~· ~ 

claim or account, or to any by-law, resolution, contract, or order or · ~. ~ 
.::·.-·'< 

engagement, nomination or ether proceeding relating to expenditure or j 
, 

r..-venue as in the precedi~! section mentioned,- ] 

(i..) Where the }IJ:Jllaws or "J.awiior the Conncil hav e not been complied -~ 
·; 

with; 

(2.) l~he re t."le apr ropria ti on to any ispec 5.al work or service would 

be excee~ed:p. or; 

Whfre the appropriation made by the standing or special C01!1111-

-· ittee wotld be exceededi 

(41 Where .for any work ar service an expenditure would be reauired 



No. 6. 
of a majority o:f t rte whole of the Council. 

fjJ. lfotv.rithstanding anything in the last tV10 preceding sections 

contained, in all cases where an expenditure of money is contemp

lated, and a oy-law or resolution of the Council at any time adopted b 

by a vote 01· the maj.ority of the whole council, that the Finance Commi 

ittee shall r~port and provid~ funds to m~~t any expenditu~e mentioned 

in such by-law or resolution. The Finance committee as soon as may 

be, sha:ll 1e~ort as the Council shall have ordered as af'o--resaid; and 

\7hen a by-law or resolution is adopted by tile Coun~il ord.er1ng the 

Finance Co~Jnittee to report and provide funds, the yeas and nays shall 

re recorded; and further in all cases when a report originates in the 

Finance Committee, whether it relates either to the expenditure of 

money or to the revenues of the Town, or to any other matter, such 

re~ort or t he Finance Committee may be amended or rwjected by a 

vote of a. majority of the YlhoU. Council , and such majority of the 

whole Council may reject or reduce the amount of any expenditure 

contait1ed in any ret ort whatever either of 

other starding or special Committee of the 

If· The ··Fina.nee Collllllittee s!;a1l revi .. 

the Finar.ce Comror, or 

Council. J) ,~~1~ 

all Recounts, claims 

exp.endituJes a nd outlay exceeding the eum of ,10.00 either of the 

Cou.ncil or of any standing or special committee, or of any officer 

or ~ent of the Corporation, a.nd also on all claims under any contract 

with the Municipality , and shall r equire the law and all by-lawa an~ 

resolutions of the Council with respect thereto to be complied with, 

befor" any '!)ayments are made for or on account thereof; and no such 

amount, or claim or e.xpendi ture, out.lay o:- claim \:nder any contra.ct 

".:1th the mvnicipali ty not eX]"ressly authorized to be paid by law 

or hy by-law or resolution of the Council shall be paid, nor shall 

any rayn.~nt he nade on account thereof by the Secretary-Treasurer or 

other ·offic•r oi' the M'unicipali ty until t.he l'Je.me shall have be!ln firet 

laid befcre the Finance Col!lraittee, a.nd shall have been supervised, re

COllllllended and reported upon by t.hem and t he report shall have been 

adopted ry the Council. 



.-

• I 

~?. ~, 
chairman 01° the Finance Committee j t.he O•ll!Vll~nh therefore having 

been certified by the supe ior officer unde ~ whose supervision the ex

penditure was incurred. 

(2 • .) All deily, weekly or monthly wages and salaries a pJ)ea.dng 

'by any sheet to be due any person in the employ of the llun1c ipali ty 

other t.han those provid,.d by by-law, all a.cconnts for freight charges, 

euetoms duties , telegrams, insura.~ce premiums on ToV1D prope r ty, end 

all progreFs certificatee ( but not final certificates ) given for 

any contract bearine the ~eal of the Tow n, which may accrue to a~y 

p erson; anC. every such pay sheet, account or z:rogress cert~ficate 

shall be signed and duly certified by the superior officer of t .e 

department inwhich such payments are due, or under ·whose super-

vision such contract is being performed and also by t ne chain>ian of t.1e 

committee 01' ~e Council, ha.vine; control of the same and counter

signed oy the ¥aY,or, or in his absence by the Chairman of the Finance 

Committee, The Jlarticulars of all such payments s "!all be included 

in the next rerort to tr.e Council ot the Committee having charge of 

the service, matter or work in respect of' which snch pa.yments are 

respectiyely m~de . 

c . 

tJ. In ca_se o.f emergency or necessity , and on a report in w~.iti~g \t' 
1·rom the t/,;pe : ior officer or assistant officer of the departr'1ent in ~ 

which th~ ~~err.ency or necessity a~ieos, stating generally t..he 

loca1-ity ar·d nature of the service required and prola1'l~ cost of the~ 
work to be done, and upon the c hairman of the Committee to _which the J 
same ap~ertains endorsins thereon his ap roval and the date of hi~ 

signin~ 1he s&ue , a sum no t exceeding t200,oo in all for any one 

service or work may be expended b~ the Committee in charge of 

such wo~k or service and it shall be the duty o~ the officer r e

porting thereon to forward a copy or s t•ch report 1·orthwith, or atxh.a·! 

lea.st within twenty fo u r hours after the same ?as be~n signed by the 

chah·ma n of the committee to the chairman • f the Finance Committee, 

and the Fina.'1ce Committee shall have power to order'the work to cease 

if the;r deem it prudent so to do, anci. the said v1or1< or service shall·!) 

'be reportrd by the chafrman ,.f the Committee i~ whose de~rtment 

t h e W• !.'~ c;,r strvice is required a t the next me'·ting of the Council 

thl'\r~ai'ter, ar.d on his defa1: l t, 1.he chai ma.~ of t he 'Finance Comm-



• 

lf. 
No. P. ~~ 

No com.-;;.itt~e or officer of the Council shall exceed the appro-

pria.t.ion made by any committee i'o r any purpose, nor shall any 

collll'l1i ttee without th-e apj:>roval 01' the Vouncil, expend money a.ppro

pria ted to any pru:ticular pµ rpose, work or service. 

lJ. The Secretary-Treasurer shall carry the nnexpende.d balances at 

the credit of any committee or othe £ service en the 31st day of 

December in ~ny year to the general credit of the Town, after 

makine; due provision for all aecertained liabilities on account of 

such service. 

-0-0-0-~LIC WOP.KS.- 0-0-0-

if:'. The following shall h e the duties of t he Public WorksCOmmittH/-

{l.) To consider and report on all matte r s relating to sewers, drains 

streetr. and thoroughfares. 

To rei:ort and recommend to the Council s uch regulations with 

regard to private huilding s, drains 1 and fences a s may be n1q11is1te 

for the public safety and welfare. 

To r eport to the Council in t he ir final report for each year 

on such. works of permanent impr ovements in connection with the 

sewers, drains, .streets, a11d throoua}l.fares, as it may consider 

essential to; t 'he welfare and convenience of ti'r.e citizens to be carr 

ied out during t h e ensuing year to6•th er with the •stimated cost of 

th~ work s~ recommended. 

<4.J To e:ve effect to the orders of t he Council in relation to the 

p erfon nance of works under other committees. 

( 5 .) To see that t :1e streets are cle1>.ned and kep t clean in acc-

orda-"lce v;ith the by-lai1'e of the Tovrn. 

<s .) To expe!iO. in suc h manner as s hall be most advantageou s and 

'beneficia l to the ci ti~ens, such moneys as shall be appropriated by t ·· 

t h e Council for the general improvements within the Town. 

To confe · from til'le to time •Ri th any other comm1 ttee, collllnieden 

or c ompany having any s peci al or statl•tary r ight in the streets, so 

as to p ro••ide a unifono syt1tem of oT>ening \tp streets. 

1'; B~ sum shall be yaid in respect of any expe1lditure incurred by 

the Pub lic Works collllllittee until tne acrounts therefor hav been oert-

·~ 
-: 



IT 0 • 9. 
The fcllowin.:; shall be the du~ies of tne License and Pol1c• 

Co111!llittee,-

(l.) To conside r and report upon all matte r s ,.elating to the issue f 

01· licenses, in regard to matters within the control of tile Co\mcil; 

and regulation and government of p<"rsons to whom licenses may be 

issued and the p1·emises in reBpect of which :ma licenses may be issued 

q.nd the licen·se ffes to be paid. 
by 

(2.) To see that all duties prescribed by lav1 or b y-la'-7 respecting 

the pol ice .,,re observed and duly carried out. 

( 3 .l The collll!1i tt~e s ;all have power :from t i'll" to ti.me to make 

rules and reg\.lations rcapecting th11 duties of t he police and a.mend 

repeal a.~d re -enact ~he same, but such rules and regulations before 

becoming GP-' :·ative shall be submitted to the Council and approved. 

Ji' ! R E A ll D L I G H T C 0 Y J.l I T T E E. 
-o-o-o-0-0-0- o- o-

'7· The f<>llowing sha1l be th~ duties of fae Fire and Light Committee,-

i. 

(1.J To manage and rwport on the organization, equir..lllE1t, and 

maintaifl.i"..nce of t.'l e 1'i.re brigade and tne supply and maintenance of 

the engitlee:in·, horses , and apparatus of the Fire Department, and se~ 

: hat the same a:.:-e k ept in g ood. order, r.epaiT and $fficiency. 

(2J To s ee that proper books of account are kept a..'1d statements 

furnished to tne Council of all purchase s and expcnd- itures 

of t'li.e Fire nepart.ment a.rid of all. property from time to time , belong

ing~ ~~ment or used in connection ~ 

<3~~~~:.1~r!_.1_,% Fire Br~ ade -~ • 

f&l' ~J.e= a)}!!&iA"'sau1t llf Htc eoaueil ~~ ~ ~ 
("4,) To report on the ligllt.ing of tee town, the e .rection of lamps, 

and . electric lights and the inspection thereof. 

(5.J To consider and report on all t11attera connected with the estab

lishment of fire limits, t ,1e inspeoti on of buildings with reference 

t hereto , and the prosecution of offenders against such ~egulations as 

may'!)~ enacted for the p:rev~rntion of 1'1res. 
~ , 

(6) To sec that al). supplies tor the use of the Fire Department 

a r e or.t~incd by tender aa far aa poaaible. 

' ,, . 



Ro . io. 
To\m, t he dt: t ies of tile 'Property Committee s.liall be as follows,-

l'l.' To manage and report on all matters connected with the Town 

property. 

(2.J To manege and report upon all matters connected with t he 

purchase of sites t"or public buildings and the erection and main 

tenance of all buildings erect1td thereon, Vlhe.r e the same a.re under Sil· 

llheir management and control. 

("3.) To manage and report on all 111atters with the preservation of g:x 

g·rounds set apart :for public parks, s quares,· walks an . d avenues and 

th• buildings erected thereon , and to prevent encroachments on 

Sl;ch p r oper ties. 

To .reJ ort on all mattei·s connected •nith :Cenci ng, ornamenting , a 

and p:l'.,serving o:f parks, sqyares, gardens walks , or av•nues as afoTe

said a.~d to carry out all works connected therewith as t h e Council 

ma; .. auth orize. 

<sJ To see to the kel"ping in repair of all 'huildings belonging 

'.o t he ToT.'n. 

<6) To conaider a nd rep ort on t.he matter of heating of all 

puolic buildings b elonging to the town under their control and to 

advertise f or tenders f er t h f! supply of coal and fuel for the use 
I 

of the Town, to receive and examine t he t ender s and to rep ort tnereon 

L 0 C A L B 0 A R D 0 P H R A L T H C 0 M M I T T E E. 
-o-o-o-o-o-o- o-o-o-o-o- o- c-o-o-o-

f.f. In ac:.dition to the duties prescribed by law or by by-laws of 

t he To\m, t.he du!ies of t ile Local Board of Health shall 'he as follows 

('J.., to malll\f;• and rer;ort on all affairs relating to the sanitary 

conci.:!.tioz:. of the Town. 

(2J To cause to oe~ all ~g~inst the sanitary 

laws o-f Gir in fore• in the Town. 

LEGISLATIVE C 0 M IC I T T E E. 
· -o-o -o-o-o-o-o-o-0- 0--0-

2a. In a ndition to the dl.4ties prescrib ed by law or by by-law~ of 

the To·.vn , i t shall be theJ: duty of t he J,egislat.ive Committee , 

C./ To consider and . rl'!port on all matte rs fo '!.' wh ich it may be 

necessary f or t ne Town to s~ ~k legislation. 



. . 

~ ,, 
21. 

Ro. 11. 
I n a6tli tion t o the duties if any , ~rescrib~d by law or by any 

by-law, it shall he ~ the duty of the Reception Committee,-

(1.7 To receive all guests of the Tovm, and see tha t. t !ley are prop• 

erly cared for auring t heir sojourn in the Town. 

(2) To prepare and submit to the Council all draft addresses 

t o s uch guests. 

To provide for and manage all municinal banquets or other 

entertainments, as may be direc t~ed by the Town or Council. 

( 4 ) To ~range accomodat ion and g ive the necessary notices of 

a1l public 111t~ting s and elections of the Town. 

"" ( 5) And gene rally all such othe r matters as :nay be from time to 

';;i:ne collllnl,tted to them by the Council . 

2~. The Mayor shall ex-off ic io be a member of all t he standing 
\ 

committses and ~~&11 be entitled to sit and vote thereat. 

21. All ?patte r s not designahd a.l!I belonging or appertaining to the 

foregoing ccmmittee , shall belong t o and be under the control of the 

Fina.nee Comlllittee, unless the Council· shall refer the same to some 

other Committee. 

24'. Except as herein otherwise provided no Committ,e or member of 
! 

th.e Council and no officer of the Town shall on behalf of the 

Tovm enter into any contra c t or incur or authorize any expenditure, wi 

without having obtained a by-la\'I or res.olution, the sanction of the 

Council.. Eo contract shall be entered i nto until the neceasaiy 

appTotriation shall :have been ma.de either from the general. t'unds or ta 

the passin@ of a Local Improvemant By-Law. 

2"'; Ho ocntract or ~xpenditure shall be authorized or permitted 

in contemplation ·of a loan whe ~eby a debt i~ incurred, requiring the 

approval oi the rat epayers, until such By-law for such loan or 

deb t has been ~· pproved of by the ratepayers and passed by the Council 

2,. lfo wcrk or improvement shal.l be authorizP.d by the Connell 

\'11 t.hout ei 1her having an \'lstimate of the probable cost thereof, or 

{in th~ ab1ence of o.n estimate ) limiting an amonnt therefor; No con

tract shall be ente r ed into for any work or improvement at a larger 



..... : . ... 

--.- -~:------ --~ --- -----
Ho. 12. 'i(f'Y 

When mo·1ey iR dt•ly aut!Jori:&l"d to b:: ~X}')'! mled for a..-iy :i:;v..rpose 

th.e amount to 1:>-! expentle d is no t to be credited hy ti':e Secretary

Treasurer 1.o any committeet but he is credit the same to an account 

to 1Hi. opened for the object for wnlich the money is voted> and he 

shall at the same time charge ti'1e amount a[:ainst the fi>nd ou t cf 

vihich the same ispaid , so as to show how much of th e fund is from. 

till'le to time appropriated and he shall rwcstxeaiterwards charge 

against. the account• which is to receive the credit , tlle sums 15fom 

t ime to time paid out of t'he sum so voted. 

~J'. In case money apr•:copriated :for any pl).rticu:iar purpose exceeds 

the a;noimt which such purpose is afterwards 'found to .require, the 

Secrctary-Treasu.::-er shall ca.rry the surplu11 t o the credit of an 

account t o he opened in his hooks for unappropriated moneys or 

carr:" 1 t to the genera.l credit o.f the Town on resolution of the 

Council a u thorizing the same. 

"!• No noney voted or raised for a ny purpose shall be applied to 

any otile.t' pi;.rpose Vlith ou t expressly rescinding or rereal.ing the 

resolution O!J. By-l aw under which t he same was voted or raised so 

rar as such resolution or by-law stated the purpose thereof. 

30. F.ve17 re.port recommending the e.xpendit.ure of mone~ shall stilot• 

the grovnds on vr.'1ich the recommendation is m.ade 1 •'{i th sul'ficient 

fullness to enable the Council to judge of the propriety of the pro

pooed. ext. emi.i ture. 

31. W-11cn a co11111.1itt~e in a r eport recommends, or any member of the · 

Counci ..1. l:y reso..i.ution proposes the construction ot· any imp .. ; ovement 

or the expe11d.iture of money for or in respect of property of a.ny 

kinu. i 't shall be the duty 01· such com;nittee or member , as the ca.&e 

may be, t o aacertain as far as practicable whether such improvement 

passes tl1rot.gh or along any prope rty in which any member of the 

Council is int.er~sted, o r whether any member or ofi'icer of t.he 

Council is inte r estedc, or whether any member or officer i 11 interested 

in the i:..corJerty for o.r in respect ot' which the mon..:y is proposed .to 

be t xpended and to r eport o ~ state the facts to the Council . When 

a committee reports that a. member r, r officer is interested i n the 

oror.ert.v so benefited as a1'o::.-esa1d. no action shall b e taken or ne.rml.L 

-· ' 



----- ---

i -

----- -- - -· -- --

of the Council. 

3f. With the v iew of p .re'lenting members and ofl'icers 

f.rom b eing inte.1.•i:sted ·1n Corporation cont racts, it i. s 

pressly dec.lared that no member of the Council and no 

Corpo 2·ation shall l:e inter~ :> ted in 

indirectly i n any contract or agxee!!.lent for iahor, or for 

mate r ial goods, wares, or merchandise to ti'le Town, whe r ein the 

is a pa;:-ty in.t.er ta ted the.rein. 

35. Any vi olat ion 01' the provisions of tile l.aat preceding 

section of this l:y-law on t h e part of any of1'1cer of the Town 

suhject him to fcr.ft.iture of his of:fice and immedia.te removal 

"therefrom. 

3.. No acco 1. nt or claim against the Town, arising ~u.~r 

connected wit h any contra.ct, <..agreement, purchase or sale made 

trary t o "this by-law 1 shall be certit'ied by a.ny o.fficer or 

of by a.ny co:mmitt ee or I.he chairman thereof, or ne 

Secretary-~reasurer 

3$'"; Every c-ontract shall contain a. clat:.se declaring that the 

cont.rac~ is .entereQ. into on the part o:t' the Town 

m..emberof the CoWlcil o r off icer has any inte rest 

and fu1;th e r <i«;Cl'1..l'ing that t he perscne contracting and 

entative:; a.re to t"orfeit all c l ai.Uls under the contret.ct 

\Nrk done, or materials, goods, wares, or !Jlerchandis1 under it. • • · 
~~ 

shail appec-.r that l1ay me11ber of t he Council or offic•r of the C 

poration iB at t he time interested therein, o~ 

is at'terwar<ie g i ven or agreed. to be g1 vlt"n to a.n)r such member 

of:ricer, and pi·c.viO.ing that no payment shall be 

claJ:ation as requi i·ed l::y the succeeding section of this 

ma.de at tile t imt of re qui.ring pa.ym.ent. 

3t. Every accour1 t fer work done, oc mater:ials , soods , wares, 

:al>.rch.andi se .t'-1.0..:.•n:i slJed the corporation shall , i :f r equir ed, 

b er or officer of the Council, before t .ile sum is paid, be 

c.ni::d by a W.c' i !:.ten e r printed declaration by th" person 



materials rnenti on~d thepr in or oi' tii. mon6y o.· materials 

' the Rai d acccunt is justly'-d.~e and ~npaid to the amount claimed • .. 
in oons•-t1hnc11 of absence or for . o\hctr sufficient cau3a th• person 

,!.\ l 

011 or ruor& of the p•raons claiinin'c such payment , cannot make the 

requi.1.'lild d;;clata t ion, the 'Finance Col!\tni t t .t \:: may ifl littu th~reof .rtc•iw 
\ 

such o tile r evid!l'nc~ pf t h t1 fac t s as they ma!' consid~r satisfactory , 

an<l. s!"iall in all caste report \'lhat tht y do to tho Cti\ll'ICil. T.f1~ 

Co:ruuit t .. -: t o "'hcse d~far tment t!l.t accoun t r•la t es o-; tn• F inane• 

Corn.-:: i t t .:.r., think i' it , may r11qui1·~ the ui'clara t i on in any 
• .. i } 

. ' . 
+e. -Ge1, lo ., 51' aI'l:"='t111eJOt.a~' 1A11n11tMN~i111MtdiaW::fJ atll'f\t:i~ 

:::::::::::::::::::::.:,:::::::· !.~. 
"+it c.QIWliiftHQ.• { \ : 

-.. 

. ~ I JJ. S•.!ch sections and p a rts of sections 01· the by-law r~J..'!_ti~ to . 

th• Pr oceedur• of ta Cot.ncil inconsistent h er ewith is h•r•~zr•ptal•~ ·~; 

DOU:R AND P .ASSED 

A. D. 191!...f-• 

in op•n Council this __ /_S _ _ ~_-_._day 



... --·.;.::. 

, ':"J ·; ;; ·· r ·-' .... : ... l: .1. • ( 

..... . . ~ 

,, 

... 
,. '~--
~"' ~:--~ ~ ... lu 

-~~--- ·· . . "' -, ,_, '\ 
·~.sli_ ----- -... 

. ;,.. :... 
'!"- . ..... . . 

.-_ s~:.-. 
, .· 
• .. 

. ~~ 

·: -1~~vjj/~ ·:v ;:,:');-: ~;:~::; 
,· :) =!~ !/,(.,J.. 1:!:::.f:, .J. ": ~ .>J;:'l ::l 'J. 

·) ~ ij•""\! 1.1 :'". _t~ ~ ji,J c f! '.-

n~ !·' n..t 

. • .. -.~ 

---·----- .... -. . .. ... 

. . -~ 

<. 

.,.. , . 

h · 'l ' 
. " 

;.j !.·.· 

' 

., . 

: - :. , 

.- ~ o ·,; 

·. 

. ···;~ ... ... ,. .. 
\ ) ( ... ·· 

·~r 'O."'l..-". ··*' 



· .. 
' .· 

' . . ·. 

-.. 

\ 
\ 

\ 

·, 

2003/03798 
.1111111111111111 

A by-law to f:&tablish a fire brigade in an.,lfor the Town o:r Leduc. 

Whereas a fire prigade to rander it efficient and reputab1e ,requires 

.. 
\ . 

that it be composed of c 1 t1zens who tlill while in t lle discharge of . the1 '>"' 

duties conduct themselves in aud orderly and !)eacea1>lt: I!la."ll'ler; 

And whereas to obtain ar:.1 rcusor.ahle dec ree of excellence in suer. an 

or;;anization,cer'.:ain ..:'ul.es o;: go...-e1·nment tius t be adopted; 

And whereas the members of the Led•.ic Fire Brit;ad.e have adopted a ud 

a.greed t o suwort,a."ld be gove:·ncd by the fqllo\·.ing Constitution ,and 

by-lawa , a.na. have requested tha.t the i>ame may lle approveci., and e~acted by 

the To-.:n Council; 

There:.'. ore be it enacted by the llunicipal Cou·:cil of the To-.m of Leduc 

Artie-le I. Oreani~a.tion . 

f'herc ~hall be a fire brigade fo1· the Tomi of LeO.uc, to be c<*!>oGe<!. of 

not more !:ha.n twenty tive m.er:1bcn·s , and to be knovm as the Leduc Fiee 

:Briqade, and the 1uune is hereby e:;~ablished. 

Article tr. Uembers. r-

.· 

Section l.Applica.t i?ns for mcmJJel'ehip i'#.- tlle Bri0 ade r..hal.1 be in writl ri/' :r 
and a fi l e thereof &ital~ be kep~by th~ Secretary:~reasurer of the 

Brigade. When vacar1ciee ocour iu the Brigade t he Executive Comrni ttee 

shal.l. aelect new raemberlit .from ar.long such applications. 

Section 2.Ai'tor three ye~e continuous service,a,membf:r may become an 

Honorary ltemi>er , and ahaJ.l be ex.empt fr ·. m poll ta.x. in the To\'m of 

Leduc thel·ea ; ter. 

Artio le III. O!':t'ice.1.·s q.nd Executive. 

Section l.The Off icer s of the'lirig &de sllall aont>1st of a Citiei',Absist

an£°Ch ie: Secrcta:::y- Treasui-e.i:,Engineeru,and such ca.·1tains an<i 11..,u• 

; t cnailts a.a the Bxect.itive s hail. apnoint . 

Section 2. The Exe cu.ti ve Oommitteo saa).l be co1111io1:1ed o:: the Chief ,.Asf>i~t 
M' 

ant Chief,Secl'eta.ry}Tre;la·._.:-e.::,and . • :o~ oti1_r office:·a; or !113 tJiuers to be 
't •• ~ • .. 

ap}>cinted by the Chief. : . 
1 Se c tio;: ::>.Tile Cilief,Asuistant· Chlei ,cJid ·secretary~Trec;.sut'!rer tiliall be " 

elected by the .Brig¥e .. .... ~ ,:::>" .. ·~ 



.,. 
. •. , 

I 

.. 

~1£Hi:.i ~.Should a vacancy occu:..· aMong the officers, tne i;rune tihall be 

filled at the next re~ul.ar or S!>Ocial lilec-::ii.e ol' the Brigade or of the 

Executive,acco1·din5 to the nature of the office. 

Section ·5.The seniority of o:.'.'f ice.Ls sha:l.l be &.t> followa;Chief ,Assist~~

C.hief ,Captain o~ Clhemical :Engine Uo . l,Captain of C.l1cr,1icaJ.. Engine No. 2 ' 
t 

Section o ... All elections and 8:•'Point l4en ts of ofi'icei·s shall be subject 

to the ap!JrovE..l of the To·.m Council. 

· Arti J.e Pl. Powers of the E:x:ecut"ive Car.uni ttee. 

Section 1. The :Executive shall ap1~oi nt all officer~ , except thoao elected 

by tne Brigade under Article III , Section s. 

Section 2. 'i'he Executive may ~u11pend any menb~r absent front three con

secutive mcetir.gs \1i tllout rea~o11al>le excuse. 

Sectio · n 3. Tile Execu.tive may remove any of:fice.r or meuber i rom office 
t 

or memuersllip in the .Bri~ade, 1:,y resolution· to t:iat effect., and notice 

tb.er~ o:! in \'fl'i ting to the party removed • 

Section 4.The F..xecutive ·8]1Rl ,l decide w:aat officers or Llembers u11a l l 

occully rooms in tl:i.e Fire Hall . 

Section 5.The Executi•1e is hereby empo\vered to ?D.ake regulations gove.rn 

ing the use of t1l3 Club Room and o:;: rooms in the Fire Ha.c1t- occupied by 

members of the l3rii:;ade, and tlem_be.rs using o.~· occ :.ipying such rooms . s hall 

be. subject t o ouch ·regulatLns. !l'h1:1 senior o~·ncei: in the Hall shall ·en;I.;. 

f'orce the same •• 

Secti :m 6.The ~recutive shall decide all claims :Lor losses to clothing 

sl.<Btai 11ed '"u~r members of t he Brigade , \7hile on duty. 

. 
Section 7 . Tile Executive ma.y v eto any bylaws pasz d• by the Brie,acie. 

Article V. Dut ies ot Office:s. 

Sec t i on 1. CHU;F.Jfo £;:;all COl'A.'lJand t.he b:-i :;atie t h l'OU[;h thei1· O!i'ice .1 s. 

' He l'lhaJ.l have power t o call a i:;pecial meetiug wl1enever the interests of 

t he bri gade requtre it,and it sn aJ.l be his dut y to conzene the brigade 

at any time upon th \'/ri ten ~!>Plication vf six ruem1>el's .He ah all presiue 

at all meeting s, and keep orde!' du.ring the - ame.He ahall appoint all com 

mittees,whose appointment slla1l not be otherwise provided for,and 1.-n

partially e~1f .d:oe alll)yla,vs • 
. !'~:." 

't"tt this ¥I. Bati e& et lfeztc1 u. , ; . .... . ' 
# 

Sectior. t -2.A.esis t aut ~~ .r( s hall be hls duty to rencle r all assistu..nce:~.,.,. 

.. 

.. 

. ~. •, · ..... . ·, ,. . 

~ .. . " 
,• -~ 

..1.·,.··1i:..i ... 
-' 

:,.-~:· 
' \ .. 
t.~~; ... ~ 

' .. ~; 

. ~ 



,. 

I 

··' 

. 
' - ' 

• 

,., . 
co~1.-..nded b::: t l:e Cl:ie:f 1and in the Chie:'.' s <t.bse nce to officiate in his 

stsad 1 str1c~ly performijng all his d~ties. •··. 

Seoti n 3. CAPTAINS.It ohall be the uaty of the respective ca.ptainu to 

sec thct the engine& buckets,an& appurtenances pertaining to their div

isions be kept in 01·der ; to ta.lee a) mmand ct every alarm of 1'~_.fi to obti&.. 

tair.. a discharge from duty as soo.1 a s prac-;icc..1;J.e ; t o obao:.-vo '.;ilat eacll 

Llember does his duty and~ to grant leave of ab :Jence to meobers when 

they ueem it neoesoary. 'I'ltey shall be Jleld a:.-,enable to the Obie::.' 
1 
and l"e• 

port t o ii im all casual ties occurring in their respective departlilente . 

Section 4. SECRETARY- TRE.ASURlilR.It shall be his duty to k t. ep a correct 

1·011 of the Brif~ade and to cdl the same a t eve~:; meeting ; tp keep a 

file of a1 ·plications for menbersllip; to keep a true reco:d 0£ tho proce~ 

ciir:t1s Of tne 1:.rie;;ade.It si1all also be his duty to keep u. co;.·rect ao

co:mt of all xnoueys received by 1lirn for the brigade a:id render an Cic

count curren t to the brigaci.e whem:vA.called <-:·"on to do so .He s i.all gay 

no draf ts upon th!! funds of the bri~a<le unless sig~ "..iy the Ch ie;. .Allc 

-1, ·. :·::. ., , _ .... '·, , 1.~1la.rs sllcll be deposi teci in a chc..rtei·eci ";)ank: to the 

credit of the l>rigo.de , a.nd all pay;,1ents fol· urisa.O.e pl!rposes ehall~:-:-b~·.'"'..., 'w' ~ .r-.:~ 

made by cllequt u 1 sir;ned by the Chief and Trea1;1u1·t!~ .His books s£lall be 
open to ~)le i !I E'po3~~ion of tis Ci1ai llla!'1 of' tile :Pi1·e l: Ligh·; Corru:ii t',.e :. , ru11! 

lt slial.l be tre duty of the Secretar>J) Tr~asu:..·e1· or in i~is ah t.<ence the 

sen.:.or officer .,o ca.l.l the roll at the Fire Hall zc 600n as the a!lriarc:. 

t ue !:as bee~ r. used a:t'ter a fire or prac t.ice,and "all llleuloers not re!>Pft-

1ng sl1aJ.l oe marked absent. 

Art icle VI. Duties of lle::iber s . 

Section 1. It shall be the dut~· of every member to repair to the Fire 

Hall i-:media'cly 1m eve1•y llann of :fi_re,and assi.st in ge ttill(; tht: ap-
' 

. ,. , . . 

paratus to tl:e firu ae soon as possl~lt? , and ~":,_ ollow the orciers of tue i.,... 

res~ective off icers . 

Section 2.At fires 1t sf.t~l be tl1e d.u..t~ of me1:tba .i.·s t o obey their rr.:spe_c 

tive office r s, and in 110 c'ase to leave ·a fire ni thout ffrst obtaining 

permfssion fro,: ~he Chie:f o,r other officer i n co.w:,1a.11ci.. 1.\ .. 

Secti l)n S.Ai'ter every- fi;r1~ and !'rac t ice o.11 mewl.lers 

roll call a. t th~ l'fra
0 

liaJ..i.• :-...~~. ' ' ., ~ 

~ ·~ ~:·~· ':.. 
s hallraport .,.!'or 

.. . . 

. _.,,. 
•. t~~( 

, ·: •. iy 



qi 

t 

,. .,.._ .. 

Section 4.0n every ·occasion on which~tre bri~ade shall parade i n com.p~ 
fl-1 
ny with others or alone, all members shall be subj act t o the ooi:nmand of 

their proper oificer1:1. 

Article VII. lleetings ~l'lli Prac t ice&. 

Section l. The Aimual Meeting o~ !he Brica<ie i'or the election 0 1 new 

01.'f i cers sjtall be ileld on the firstYa dnesday in Dectlwber in each year . 

Section 2 . The regular monthly meeting shall be ~1eld o1t-the firs t W'eci-

nesday in each month a t\:> P.U •• 

~~~~~ . . .. / 
Svcti..,n 3 .Special. meet~'ngs m be called by the Chi 11.f a t any time,~ 

Se c tion 4. Thure s hall be t\·10 r ular prac tices i n uach 1oonth, to be held 

Oil the first aud third Fri6.ays , weather 

~ .. may. b~call d at the discl'i;tion of the 

pe r1ai tting .Addi tional p.ractic•&. 

Chi e;;,_1~ 24--~~ 
Section ·5. The i £!ria l t o remind the bri~ade of mee"ting1:1 ol.' practices 

s:i1nll be tlu·ec taps and a pause 1 r~;peated three times '.i'h.; signal may be 

repeated at in ervala on th'" ~ ire-go-rt a s often as nt:c:f:ssar y. 

,Sectivn o. geueral alarm in c2.se of actual fire shall be a c on t inuuus 

ringi ng of th1? fire - igo:i)g. 

Article VIII. ,. Quorum. -.. 
s~c tion l.Seven members shall constitute a -fUO.i·um at me1::~i11gs of th~ 
brieade,and four at llleeting1:3 of tho executive. 

Section 2.If a quorum be pres1mt, they shall ~n tm absence 01 the Chief 

a:o,.,oi nt a Cllairinan and. proceud to b us·.ness. 

Art icle IX. .aRules of Order . 

t /Reading 1 correctinb a.~d approval of minutes. 

2/Treasurer E report . 

3~Repo.i·ts of co1.u1·.;~ees by sem.o.:- .i. t y. 

~.Receivi."lg ap})licati c.ns for rae':lbe }~ship 

5.Reading a.no. cons .i.uei--tfon of CO!..llllwiications and acc~unts • 
. §/BJ.ection o::.. 01 iicers 

7 .Gt!u~i·a:. buaine ss. 

<3/Roll C<J.l . 

9.Adj O\.trir.;cnt . 

Article X 

' 
. .. 
":lj:· . ~' . . . .. 

Sec t i on l.!Any ar11e l!dmon-~ to these 'l>yla"'s sil al.l bu st:lua:i. t tcd in \ll'i t i>Q& , .. 
t<J '":h.t'~ 

at a JJtec tine; of th~ llriga<i.e,~.nd if passed by two- thfrJtl oi. th e nie10ber1:1 ,,~· . .: 
.;', 

··~ ... 

..... . .... 

~ .. ·._" 

.· 
' .· 

/- r 



·I 

.-1 

.. 

pr~se~ s11all be s ulm1 tted to tJ-e appl·oval of the ~ecative ,and if ap: 

proved by trem, si1 all. be a i.:bmitted to the apT>:roval at t:e TO\·m CouncU. 

Secii~n 2 . The cons ti tation and bylaws shall. i;e printed after enactment 

by t}e 'lo~.n Cou11cil 

Section 3.:By-lav.• no. YI ie hereby repealed , and the or~an1zat1on thereby 

efi'ected, di ssolved. 

Done and patised in Council thi~ ~daj• of J une , 

A. D.l9o9 . 

OR 

• 

Secretary~Treaaurer. 

-... -' ... 
' .. 

'' ' 

. . 
.... 

"'"· .. 

" 

' ... .. ' ... . . 

...: 

'\ ~ ·: .. 

' . 

: ..... ~/~ · 
: ~ .... 

-, 

L- • 



., 

.... 

• 

. ' ... , 
" . 

... _,..., 

I • 

· .. 

.. .. 

... 

, .. . .. 
•. . 

•. 

., . 

• 

.. 
V' .(• 

'j.· I 

, ....... _., _ ,.,. . . . . .., 

"' 
.... 

\" " 

·.·· 

-: t. 4 ' '. 

~·· 

. ·.;.,, 

.. 

. ... 



.. 

I 

• '· •• 
,,. 

,,, 
·; 

i 

· j 
4 

i 

f 

I-. 

'• . 

. . 
? 
iJ 
I 
l 
I 

I 
l . 
I • 
I 

.. . 

........ -
·- -: . . 

~,.. 

.... -. 

2003/03787 

•111111111111111 
·-

;, hy-la.w tv re:r,ulu.to the ~ui.:>li•; use of weii-h uctil~s i r. tll!l 

Tr im ei' T vtluc . 

-. 

• 

., .... ,, . 
1.!·r F€.'ra~n shall 1•dc;:- Q. !'t'1:11c_ wcir;h oco.lc ir l.h1~ 'l' "';'i'."l ., 
J.oc:uc , or-· c l o.rrc fnoe f_pi t11.:- uso_ cJ-f th~ t,;a;n1:; 1ur..1css o.r,,~ u::ti! 

ba.vn t a:·cr. cut e. 1 1.cehso t.h~!'l!for, o:nci .. . . c ·. r.mly · 
, ... )<.,Jl·" 

,. •· ~·: ..,F ~, r.il 1: 1.ho 

.• 

: .. . ~ic'i~~ ·····i 

··.• roeul~~l.;na 1.cre :! ne.ftcr .::·ovid.od . 
/ . -

: .1·pc.n tl_lo · owner ~r lcs~co cf ~ we'izb ~ca. le ray~g ar. annu:l.l ·~ ·~~ ... ~ ··~ 

... ... c. 'i 

fc:c o.!" to:; d1,llo:fs to t11e· 'J!.ivm;'the !:iccrotai• .:'l':-1::0..J.lU!Hlr ia • 
•Y .'• 

·--···'" 
~' ..... ~ 

authorize::<: t ·• lsal'E: n lic-e:.so t~ :.ir.; f>~' for ~- :;·~ar . 

i 
3 .TJ::c r;cirht..~ ·use-.1 i~ c1;r;1.:'.lcti1;n{_·:uitt, a.r.y sucl.i 1:1cal~s sh"l.H r,c_ 

.... .4~::;,)~~ t 
th•~ ·;reiz_<h'a 1>atat1J.i..s~c( '·y tb"' 1")~,·~n• c- t'> ·1•l"·i'nru1..'"'t ""'; ~ll:'l .:;::.l"c-- . . ..... .. .... - ..... ..-. - . ~ .. ~ .. 1 . _.. . 

G!' 11 b e !lp0?1 !:.: the !:!:sr-ccti?l: cf ~ho l'l':i.i:-.:!..'\f. rJf 'il T·icc ::-=. ... 

. · 

~ ."'i,o or:r.cr 

'i " ;:.t~" l ic for th( ::icc"~cy - ;-Ji ~ho ;'/Ol:·hir. d•~nc th0rc-=:r: . 

G. ':'i-:.c ow1~·r-r or l ess·!!e 4)f such lic~r.~Gd scales ol w.11 .flit*'' -'a.;i.~h 

lhC' !:lccl..~~tc,ry-TrG{l.G\iror of tho 'l'~r1;., .,_h,. m.r.1:~ ''f '!".hll cic ·1: 'in·" . 
otho r po rs ti.4'1 t 0 f'. ct n (i ' :·;; 

... such mi..1.c , :mt.1 file vii.th tl::.e Tmm Cler::.. 

C .J.r." pcrUE>:1 fl'•Ul~:°:. ruilty of & vi ... -lc.tlcn gf' thlti by- l~t: .::.' of: '· . ' ... .. 

r:-:.: .1·-::;t.!c:o ~ t:·fl Pence h~vin8 ju:-is~-:.~c ti;.n b ·: lia.91~· t..: - ~ ~"' ,. 



.r ~ 
' . 

. . 

'• ' I 

! r '' • v< 

.. 

~ 
. .. -' . 

.. ! .. , 
~ .. , 

' ... ·. 
;.:. ' .•.. ,. •, ... , .. . . ~ 

ll4 ' I~ ,, 

,·Po· ! . . .. 

:· 

. , 

.. 

.. 
.. 

...... 

.. , . 
I• 

.. . · 
--· 

,• ·.~ 

•·· ,. 

·:.. . 

... 

' ... 

.. 
. ""' « 

- 1 ... 
..... . ' 

, .... .. . ' " "" 
..... 

. , . .. 
I• 

• "'°\ •• ' 

. .. .... .. 
~· 

• .. 

t . 

. .. ,:; -
. . .. .. ~ .. 

. . .. 

. . 

:.it· . ,• ... 

.... 

. . 

1 .... , • 

., 
·.·-.. 

· . " "' Y•, ~ I 

..... . .... -"" - · . 

• I .... ~ 

. , .. 
l ... . .,. 

. ' ... ,. ... 
•' ~ . 

·. 

· . 
.... 

.. . 

.· ... 

,, .. ,. .. 



~ 

, . 
• 

' 

-· ~ 

I 

\ j 

" .. 
. ·· .. ,, 

B

u-J,c- 'lTO / / / ;::,:,.r;.
1100

,.!: 2003/03678 I 
,, .... •• / ((,(? " / ., .. ~ .1111111111•1111111) 

hie 
A :By-Law to Appoint a Counoil' e Deputy f or the Town of Leduc an<', Define 

duties. 

1-

·Be it enacted by the Vunicipal Co\Ul«il of the Town vf Leduc ae Followe:
S / 'Y 

The said Cou~cil •hall appoint and ~ploy a6 o!ficial t o be known as 
. C\l .u~:1 1 c. l'eputy at a salnry of one t.u!lt\ ~·~ d anc! t "enty-i'iv"" dollara per 

month, whose duties shall be ae hereinafter de!ined, namely 

./

-- 1 - He shall be Secretary- Treasurer of the Town of Leduc. 

2 - He •hall be lecretary of all commi tteee of t he Council and ehall 
keep thetr minutes, prepare their reports f or council and make proper 
record thereof. 

I 

11-

111-

3 - He shall iseue over hie official signature all orders for material4 
euppliee and equipm~nt of all kindR to be purchased by the town and 
ehall properly record the eaid orders. 

4 - He shall draft or revise all by-iaws to be introduced into the ea.id 
Municipal council, and all agreements, nontracte, and leases, made by 
the Town or to whioh tne town ie or ~hall be a party. He shall ieeue 
all calls for ten~P.re, and shall have oharge of the town eeal, 

· in the bank or bank' 

~ - He ehall depoeitVall moneys b~longing to the town, w~ich shall 
come into hie hand to the ' credit of accounts ~ob~ ept by.Jlim ~the 
name J~ ~t;_e town an.ft echool diotrict th~reof, P'V ~ ~.tJ... 
~ ~-Jt;-,$/"~ ~. 

6 - He ehall furnish security for the performance of hiR dutiee ae 
Treasurer to the extent or t2000.oo, the premiu~ th e refore t o be paid 
by t he town . 

He eball be Aeeeeeor for the Town and ehall perform the duties of the 
eaid office.under the provieione of t he Town Act in tha t behalf . 

He sha l l have oversight of and direc t the work of~~~~~~,~ . 
as ?resoribed in By-Law Ro / ( J of t he Town of Leduc~- --

lV- Thie appointment may be determined by t he giving· of a monthe notice in 
writing, to this effect, eithe r by t.be eounoil to the said Councils 
Deputy or by the enid Councils Deputy to the Council. 

V- By-Law No 131 of the T"''" of Leduc, shall be repealed from and after the 
date when tllis by-1 .... goes into force and effect. 

Vl- Thie By-Law ehaAl go into force and effect on the ~ 41 ,, 
day Of ~ 1920, 

Done and passed in Municipal 
,?y ;J, /~I 1920. 

~~ 
MJyor\ ~ 

-·~ . 

· .. 

.. \ 

-, 

., ·. 

.I 
I ' tl" t • ··~ 



:·, 

.. .. ~ 

~~. 

I 

: , · 
I 
' 

·~ 

l rr 

~ 

. 
:' 

~, 

\ ~ 

I • 
. . ! 

I 

;ti 
1 " 

1j 

>I . \ 
·· ; 

-· . 
. . 

' .i 
·t r i 

l 

i l 

. . 
-

a; .. . --
, •. 

B1 • L•w No. 

., " 

'• 

2003/03677 
1111111101111111 ! 

A. B7 .. tn to appoi11ti an nehtant Councilo~'t Deputy, s.n• to dee .. 
1£n9te and define hie duties. 

Be it enactet by the Kunieipl• Cowioil or the Town or Letue 
ae follows: 

I. The Cou.rl'cil ehall.1•~P~~~ an~wploy an. of,tieal who eh'll be 
lrncwn ae the ~ "-.a''~--IA/.IJ~ . 
Th~ ealary of the e~id ofticaal shall be one hundref dollars a 

~ mo~tb. The Town residence aituate• on Yett R•ilway ATenue &hall be 
ap~ropri~tt!tor h~• use, free or rent and he ehall be proT1de• wiUl 
t>:u coal domeet:l.c \.lee, He shall be eub~ect to the direction of 
tne Counai '• Deputy in the pertonaance or hie dutlet, except as, 
hereinafter proTi•e• in sub-section 6 of Section l, hereof, and un•er 
th~ eaU. •ireotion eh•ll attenc to the clutiea heretollowinc epecit- \\ 
iully notd:· 

1. 

2. 

He shall be caretaker or all real and moYeable property 
belonaini to the town, and eha.11 have the eame in order at 
all t1mee tor it• proper ueaae. 

·~ ... 
... 
'(· 

He ehall be i nepector ot all public etrftete, l~nee, walke. 
croeeinge, oulTerte and •1tohee. and shall report the 
physical condition lhereo! to the Council's Deputy an• ehall • . ; , " 

3. 

'· 

~. 

in eo far ae 1e practicable repair and otherwise put the .. ~~ 
eame 1n order. Be shall aleo report the con4ition of the · 
eame to the Council when requeetea eo to do. 

He shall be sanitary inspector for the Tnn and shall repo•r . 
any u.neanitary condi tion found in the Town, and shall rendeJI/ . 
euch eerTice in reeard thereto ae he raay be direotd to •• ·.i't-
un4er the proTieione ot the Public Health Act of the Pr~T· "" 
ince and By•L••• ot the town. 

Be ah.all act ae nicht watehaan and ae euch1 unleee other
wise directd ehall be on duty :troa ...c .3°o•c1owk P.M. to 
?.oo A,K. following and troa 3.00 P,K. to 6,00 P,M. follow. 
ine1 daily, from the firet ot No·u•ber to the tiret day ot 
..._. loliallow1na • 

· While on niaht duJ:)- he shall make the rounde or the 

b
hwn hourly and eball Tiei t the p~blic echool buiUin 

uildinge at lea.et~ nightly t h ti I or 
by the :Board ot Trusteee thereof~ sue mu e.e requir.d 

He shall be chief e11&ineer ot the g1re :Bri«ade. 

He shall be town ~ire Inepector • 

Ht ohall be Keeper of the Town Poun•. 

Be ehall be Town Constable. 

A .. 1~-;, .. ,,s. ............ Ettn ..... 



' . 

\. 

• - . . 
. . 

.. ,. 

Il. The eait appointment may be •etermined in thirty daye 
by the giYin1 ot notice to this etfect in writin1, either 
by the Council to the eaij officer or by the eaii officer to 

the Council. and the ev,id officer may be euepended tro111 tlut;y 
by the llayor tor the period not ~cedinc _,L.,..-c-- daya tor 
tle1rant neglect ot duty, but •hall be giTen a fair hearin1 1 
in hie o•n defence, 

III, By-Law lo. '131 of the Town or tetluc ehall be repeallei 
tro• a.nit after the 4late thie ea~• By-Law goee into torce an( effect. 

IV. Th~! _BY·Lay ehall 10 into force and effect on the 
tlay Of ~ 1~20. 

Done and paeee• in Kunicipal Council Of the Town or 
Ltl4luo thie / (. day ot l'ebruary 1920 • 

Kayor 

:._ .... -

,..',-
;/• . ;-.. • ,, -· .. , 

.r I , , ~ 

I-·- ~ ... ~. 

·-·~ 

.· 



• 

•• 

·(< - . • "'""~' '• . 

··-·· 

2003/03665 
1•11111111111111 .9y-La:w No 1 79 ot the Town ot led\to. 

~ By-Law 'lovernin~ the u.se which illay be ,oade of the 
Nuisance ~round belongina, to the · ~own ot Leduc. 

!he Munili~al Council of the !o~n of Leduo enacts as 
tollows:-

1- Subject to the reservations hereinafter contained the 
nuisance ~round i a orovidea as a olace ror the deoosit of 
ref use such &$ ashes, stable ~anu••, ve~otablo matter, tins 
illetah, gl&a.s, oroo'<ery eto , none ot whioh nuisan;.i e shall 

. be conta.ninated by dis o;.a se ia• "'9-:ni&A"11tk"!I~ 
2-~ ~ortion of the s ai1 grounds as shown by the diaqram 
herebelol!' ml!-Y be· used a s a olaoe for tho b.uri/j,l or 

burning ol ~etuse animal matter, fl ab , and dead animals, 
and for the bU:rial .of! "'night soil • 

3- All refuse animal mti.tte:r, fish ani dead animals shall ·. 
be ·tully di~osed ot by buriat or burnin~ or within twelve 
houTs after the sa.ne has b·Hn t ... ·.<en U"Oon the ".rounds . 
Ul buria.ls shall be made ·at such de"Ot.h as to a.l b w two 

feet in deoth olea:r betwe.en the mattor bu.rhd and the 
Su!·fe.oe er the ad1acent Jrt'!>und, and must be covt!red to 
t:.e .full level ot the ~r!>und. 

4 No de"Oosit shall be ma~e within six feet of the line 
fedce ·around t he said qround. 

5-No deoosit of retuse ~Qtll be uuon any S'Oaoe or oortion 
ot tae sarass~X~fia!~E ~hgiAvg~ag dri~ra.~ herebelow, n,r 
within three .f ee t thereof, nor shall any de"Ooait be made 
~hich by tne natural ~~tion of ~ravity may.dwaoh the said 
reserved S'O&ces or driveways. 

6~A.ll ni,~t soil shall ·be buried at loast two f'eet below 
the leve l of the ad jacent ~round and shall be yrooerly 
oovered,e.nd the oit used therefo r shall be 'Oroteoted by a. 
fence or railing. 'l'he sai1 o':lver!n~ shall b.e done and the 
!enoe or ra ilin~ provided by the scaven~e r or other 
:>ex-son who .cay .nay nla::nni!fht soil in t!\e sdd oit and 
at his owo e~,~nae~ 

7-Tho v,ates whereby ent-ry m"l.y be 1oa.1e upon the s a id izrounds 
.nay be ke~t loc~ed and.(he teys tnerelo~ obt3lnec1 at the 
town office . .~ "' \ 

8- Any person found gui lty of a violation ot any of the 
o:rovisions of this by- law shall upon conviction before 
a Ju~.t io e of the ?eaoe or ?oli oe ·fa~istra.te be liable 

fo:r a fine ot not less than t wo dollarsand no~ ~ore than 
,/~~"':-.:.. twenty dollars .->- .. ~, ::-..,.;;/~ . 

._.,,. ~~·-·· ···-• ...;, --=-.. ... ·v.··· -... _.,.. ":.. 
l)one a~d po.ssed at Council of the 17ot'4/. f Le due _ . i: 

23rd clay of Yay t 92T . .t'; · 
'Aay?r 



., _ _... ...... ._._,_ 

_, 

:I 

7-the che.:rve t~r the l'&Jl07a.l of niFht sQil t'i:'o.11 '!. bl'iYe.t1tly 
used Ol'••~"3 ts shall not e'tceed six dollars flBG.0')) · tor 
cl•aning & clos•t, and th• char5e · for r&Jloving ni~nt soil froA 
e. PU•nhh to wnich the 't>Ublic h11.s a:cc~ss shall not •X,ceed 
five dollars .~5.0)) .a l6ad• 

8- The char~e for •the re~oval of dqad animals sh~ll be arranged 
by agro eroent betwettn the l:ios~r of the an i.oa l and the so111.ven17,er. 

9-In the event or tne arisin~ or a jis'Oute as to the amount of a 
just and :f.'e.ir · char~e £or wor< done ?r to be dona , the .natter 
m~y be referred to the 1'own Constable or to the t'i n1.1.nce Co1111oi ttee 
whose findin<! in res'Oeibt to· the mattar shall be aooe'Oted by 
tno sca.venger. 

10- The serv i ces of the scaven~er sha'll bo available t o the 
:or 'Ooration of the town and to t he resitlects thereof for 

continuouo ~eri?d~ , at l~ast quartorly, ~nd sh~ll be av~ilable 
furth9r a3 may be re~uired . 

11- th& 'Orovisions of By~Law No 179 shall ~overn tho soa7enger 
in tile use which he ma.y ioa.i<e of the nuisance ground . 

12 ... The e.nolonu1nt creo.tod undt'l.r the •:>ro ·tisi ons of this by-law may 
be dot.ermined by either "Oat,jy by o:ivinct to the other tt'o weo • .:.s 
notiAe in writing. 

9one and 'O&ssed in Coun?il of the ~own of L9duc this 6th day of 
June 19.il 

·~ 

" 

,I 

. . . 

,. 

· ·.r· 

•' 

;. 

~· .. , 



I 
l 

·-' i 



~ · 
~ . 

.. 
!'; _, 

·--r . ~ • .-, ... 
A •' 

2003103662 
111111111•111111 

The lilunioipal Council of tho Town of Leduo, 
duly aos.crnbled, QOn.o-te ae follows= 

i:.EFIUITIOa S 

1. (1} 11E1eotr10 S1csnc" shall m•an=-
Ca) Signe having all or any part of tt.o letters of whioh 11uoh 

ai gne mo.y be conetruohd in an ou tl l n• of elto trio lamps . 

(b } S1ene having transparent glaao lllumin::i.tod \'11th elo r)tric lo.reps. 

Signe having a border or portion thereof outlinod by electric 
laropa. 

Signe illumi.natgd at night 'oy t ho roflootod light of olectd.o 
lamps. 

Tbo v1orda "'l'own E1aotr1cian" "lnspootor" or "Inapaotion 
r epart1nont ," whero·1or ueod in this Bylaw shall bg held and 
construed t o mean and inolud• th• Town E1eotri cinn of t h• 
!o\'11\ of Leduc, the Superintendent of the Torm of Leduo 
E1eotrio Li ght and Power Dept,, or any of hio d\lly authoriZOld 
asoistants. 

(3) The \'1ord."O,m1r11 whel.'QVQr used in ~hie byl:>.w shall be htld 
and construed to moan and L"lcludo ovary :;eraon using or 

opQrntin·5 elaotrioal equipmont tll.1'oj eot t o inspection und<lr 
this 3ylaw. 

(4) The word. "Electriou Equip>::ient" "lherever used in ~his Bylaw 
shall oo h•ld and c· ''otru•d to u:cm nnd i r. :)ludo o.ny 11leotrical 
wiros, applianoaa, apparatus or •l~ctrical con~truction of any 
kind whateo•·.~or, installed or uo•d in or on any 'buildine; or 
etruoturos, in the Town o! Leduo. 

(5) The word "Apnrovcd11 wher'1v:i:t uagd in thi:'l BylO.\T ohall b• 
held .and oonstrued to moan "approved by" tho Town E1eotrioian._. 

RULES 
2. (1) 'i'he rubs for ~ovorning the installation of eleotrio wiring 

and appo.rn.tue and electrical matarial and \lhioh are hereby 
approvod by tlHl Oounoil of ·t: ho Town of Leduc shall be whnt 
is known aa th~ curron t odition or ourrant amendmonts or -/-al hra.tiona of tl10 llntional Eftoh1 cal Code ne reoom11onded by 

.., th: Hl\tio1'\al ·F1ra Proteotion~s~oiation togctl:cr wit!1 and !.n 
eom• plao•o modified by the foll~~n~ s peoial provisions all 

(a) 

of 1·1hioh are heroby onforo~d. · 

In ordor to inaur• a uniform int•r;pr•tation of thc·so rules and 
to provido for epeoial conditinno the ·To-wn E1eotrioi0.11 ohall 
have -t l~• powo ~· to decide and define tho teohnioal detail• for 
sat1efaotory and sate oleotrlcol inotallationa. Ho raa.y from 
timG to time i aeue <Juch signed inst.ructions as he mal' oonsi dc:r 
neoe~eary to oxplain ~h sc ;requiror11c nts and all TTOrk ahall 
comply ·,11th sucll -rogulati~n.. 

PERilI TS 

3. (1) l!o new gleot .rion.1 installation or alteration or a.dctition to . 
1axistins onos ehAll b• undortaken ~;y ;my elootrioal oontraot,or; 
wiraman or other p:.:raon, until a. pormi t authorizing tho work 
has be•~- obtain•d in writing, 

.. . 
.. " . 

.· 

~-



, _____,....,~. ~-:-:~:.,...-,...-~~~,~~~~~: --:~.,---:-~~~7: ~~~-=-.~-~~~~~~~..,.-~~~~-,-,..~.,..-~"""""'f~' ~--

... 

-3-
Applioation for 1.1uch pormi t ahall be 1t1c.do ";o tho Tom1 E1totrioian 
in Vll'itin3 on l;ho ro8Ular nprlrovod form and if roquirod tho appl 1-
ca.nt <Jhall furni ah plana tor t ho r>roposcd wiring, c.1'ld a copy of 
api?oi fi oo.tiono ~ivinz loontion, eto. Upon rooc ipt of B\t,~h appl 1-
ontion antl upon po.ymon~ of t he fee ho: r•ina:f'tor preoori '· ocl, if 
approved, euoh r1.:) rtni t l:lhall bo ei ven. 

(a)The aot of inetolline: ~hotrical wi rine;, f1 ttinge, o.ppar:-.tuo, 
eto., or ad.1 ' in~ to any exia tin3 inat::Ulations ia herthl' leclo.red ': o be 
unlawful, prior to the ieeuano• of ouch perrni t . The ':orm Electrician 
Ml.Y r t.i:f'uso t o hnue a pormi t, if he p::rson appl !rine for naino hae 
nogleotcd to oarry out the proviKiono of this Bylaw. 

s) The T1·1on E1 sot rioian is hereby empo\vcrou to inopeot or r Qinspoot 
all ovorhoo.d, undo:rg round a.nd interior wiring ~nd o.ppa.ra.tua oon.
duotiong oieotrio ourrent for li~ht, heat o,i· power, tolepho!!• 

telogra.ph. or any oh her ).)\J.l'pooo 1'1ithin 1' h• Town Umi ts, itral,lptoti ve 
of 0W1lor.ohip . \':hen a~~ id con(lUo~ors or appat<\tus ·nre found to 
be uneaf• to livo or prop~rty or <?thorvtiao contruy 1·.o tho prov
ieione of t his By1avr, tho Town ~hotrician shall notify t he person 
own in~, ue1ng or o:;e1·l'l.tine snr.10 l· o comply wit.h this Bylaw t1i thin 
f orty ti ght hours. Any person :tailin ~ or refueinz to i·cpair, 
ohan~o or remove 'J'1tj1t \':i thin forty-c izh t bouro after ro oeipt of 
such not i c• e hall be li ahl• to ~.he peno.l ty pro vic1ed horei n. Tho 
TO\m Eieotricio.n rnay also a.!hr any violation of this Dy1aw 
oruor a.nd compel t ho cutting off an1l stowing ouoh ourrcnt until 
the provisiono of t hin :"lylaw axe f1.tlly contplicd 11ith. 

4) Work badly arrangeu or poori·y cxoouted will not bo pao•3ed oven if 
tho nio.tcrio.1e 1 otc. , uocd ·:o ao.tin:f'aotory. 

5) It Hhall 'Jo l O.\'lful for tho Town L:leotrician t.o entor at nnv :roaeo!'l
able hO\U' upon nny proriorty or building aubjeot to tho i:o8Ula~ion .'.I 
of tho yla.w, fot the purpose of inepcotione or r~-inepeotine th'• 
wirine or appal'o.tus in a~mo, or 'l'there he ma'/ auepeot that a.n att•.1pt 
fa boine made to defraud by interfering with the proper workinl! of 
::nv .e t er. Ho porson shall molest, ooetruct , or 1ntori'1<r• wfth 

s-:..1~1 TQ·.m Eieot rioia.n or ot~~r po1·oon aotine in nit\ of such To\'ffi 
E1octrioian in discharge or his dutige under ~his Bylaw. 

sHro person ehall cut:, dnmage or interfere witb rt.n)• . eleot rioal wiring 
t,hnt has beon inepo.ohd and aocopted by +.hp imm l!·lootrioia.n or his 

. inapoo tor, nor ohall any tl'' "'non brin e; or lay nny woodwork, b1·~ok, 
motal or other work in cor.taot 1vi"th a.nl' olectri oa.l wirine or leave 
or.-JnC2 i n oontaot with ouoh wiring. 

7)Tne E 1oc~rioal Contraotor shall be entirely ~o oponRible for th• 
oondi Uon of wirine; until ~nme ho.a been a r:provetl nntl a !oeptcd 'by 
the Town E1ootri cian . 

8) Contractors, niremcn or o+.hor nCl'oone dosirine to hG.vt an i.nat
allation or port ion thereof in~ipcct.eci shall give ,not loes than 
twcn"'y- four hours notio• in \'/l'iting to the To~m ~·lootri oill.l\ . 

9) Every poroon "ho oh.all cover up from vie;1 by 1 G.t111ne;, lioo.r din e 
o.r ot.he.r ina.t erj··1 1 any ,wirin~ +-he.t hns no;; h:;. n inspcqtcd and 
a,o(;'ptod b• tho Town Eieot1·ioian, stall ,,e liahlo to tho pono.lties 
of ' hie Byiaw. ?he mo'l'll\ Electrician shall have po11e.r to remove 
any suoh o\)atruotiono whi oh ·ma~· r>r•v.ont perfect inopection of 
current carrying conduotora, such ao lat?l.-1 plaotcr1 boo.rdin~ 
or pa.rli t iono o.nd the poroon who eh all ho.'fc oovor•d up aron• 
from view shall also be r equired to pny all obsta or repair . any 
damage that may ' .o co.uoed O!' remov inp; such material. The above 
conditions shall also apply in oases nha re ': he To,1n E1eotrioian 
may suGpcot that an attempt 18 being m~da to 4e frnud by intar
f~ring 1•111; 1'1 ~ha proper workine; of any rnet~r or meters. 

•• 

I 

I 



., 
.. - ... 

•• 
-. 

... - .. ·· --------~"""-::".-------·( . .:-

• •.t:. 'fi::._ 
·-:·'(.. .......,,,.,. __ ~ 

.. 

··-
-~-

(1 0 ) The Town Elco t.ri ni o.n Cl~.:· oan cel o.ny pormit H aoti '"e wo rk is 
not oowHn,~ed ,,1 ~ h in ninot y dayu o f cb. te of pe rmi t . The 'i'otm 
El ootrl oi ·An mav r " fuac to 1 ·:auo !Ur th.1:: no··;1 i t a to o.nv nc.rson 

;1!.o htto not satf1ta.otcsrily compl eted '" he work· c ov·::rcd l;!' an;;" prcviou e 
p~r1oi to issued h: · him. 

(11) In rognrd t o ~•niporary work' t he n~lcs for pe11'1io.ncn t work need 
onl ~· · o -::ci fo r obtJ 01·vn1l · •t t o ~ff o otually gunrd o.e;a.inllt 11hook 
t..nd fi r e. 

To1i1pornr~ i notnl. l ?.t i ons may be authorized in wri tin(! 
foT a peri od of ";hir t:( \:e.:·o , a nd mo.:! 'be r~nnecl f o:r ~ f ur ther 
pe r iod at tho cljoorotion of t, be Town E1octrioicn. T~aoh oaBe t o 
be treated on ite morit.a, an d t hn dur.t ion of 4;ho per iod over 
whioh th• perm~t ohnll oxtond will be ro~ulated n~cordinely. 

4(1) 

FEES ·FOR ELECT:\ IOJ::L r'fJPEOTIOi1 . 'I 
l' • 

A s tpe ra'l• p•rDlit i u rcq1•t nd f or oaoh olo.s<i of wnrlc. In-
etalla.t ion1 euppllt4 by di>;Z!or sn t s.:xvico wires or dH hrent 
ma.in entrano• · 1witohe • r tctui'.%• 11pax:o.:t • pc ::-mi ts. In evory 

<z > 
( 3 ) 

( 4 ) 

caao fitting pt:rm~ta al'.• to bt 11Jep<irate from 111 ~: 1 n-.· ~e l.·ri1ita . 

Onl y one inopection will be mo.de at each fit ti ng pnmit • 

Swi tchco <lie n o t c ount ed ';1 hon oa timo.tin~ pc rr;li t. feeo 1 ::ut all 
o ' li::r ou"'l :t ~: !.o ·.o i n ~ludcd . 

':'c ::.l ~v l' " r r ~pnir oleo t :ri o :·t i l'bg, f it• ine;o c.n\l o';hcr app-;· 
r(r~:';un , o·· for new mote:r l oop, er.oh pcr r,1i t •.. .. ...• .• .•. • '· 
Ap::->l ~r ine; onl } 1 ·0 o;ciati nz i nu t!'.11 £'.~; ion) o a.nil \11·,.: ro no 

adti.l t i ot"l;\l. ou'i;l .:it o < r load u n 1•tJ a .; .· '°' tl . 

• !I'· 

·' ,./- .t._5) -1: . ...,~< l.QO . ouU.1.t1
1 

per outlot ••........•••••••• •.• ••• os 
All o vor 1 00 otitiet e (101 1: ncl up) p ;)r outlot •. . .. ... .. .'. : •• -.01 

}
)Ho p tlrm1 t issued und~r ': !lh' ~l n.•w\l for lvO'l ... !!~l'\ f ifty c ent s ) 

( 6 l to 50 fi tt1ngo, p~r. fi t '.i ng .. .. . .. . .. . . . . . . • • • .oz 
All o~r 50 {Sl an<.l up) p ·· r fi '.· ins .. .. . ................ 01 

( N"o pormit iuuod \lndel' ' · ' i •1 1l J. .. l'\O f~n.- lasa t h'1.r· 
t r1enty fivo c .::n t s J 

(7) 'Zaoh oi ~n1 ·1 ~rw " -Iv: ol' Ot\1;11\"Hi l i~h':inp, i nAt:lllntion 
Eaoh a.d..ti tio•\al d gn 0 .1 ': hil o".i.;o ~1 e.r rui t .. . .• . .......... . 

< e ) . . ..:.~~ .• ,,,,,,_,.., ,,.. ,.. . . ,..~ .. .. .... Oni 11\otor-, up t o and in¢lul1in5 G h.p. 
Cn~ motor ovor 5 h. ~· .......... ··· · · ··· · •• • • • 
Each n.ddi tiono.l mot or ~n orunc p~ rmit ... ... ..... . 

(9) For c:10h eleotrt'o rang• and for oaoh 'or11plntu i nutallat ion 
of radiator•, laundry heatine ..iquip rne .rt , modi~...J. , 

??hotographio~ moving piot un r:ii!.Oili n•, :troa or dio1ilo.r 
Q;;>li oial aP.P,a:r&tu. ~ •••........ . ... . . . ~ •.• 

(10 J •When ertra· vioi'ta o.rQ ne••eeary alt her through .faul ty 
work i:>T undlr M~"""londttioile whel"o ti-~ -Town E1aotrioian 
i3 e .. t, is.fhd t hat r oa.aona bl• oe.re hll!l not bcon exerci••d 
an oxtra f u 111.:l;' b~ oharecd , p -:: r visit • . •.....•••• 

(11 )Fox tempo:tary p n:111i t · f any k'flnd, on.oh. p~4m1 t .. . . ...•• 
(12 ) When °';hGI eorvioas o-; .an inapoctor are r~quirc<l for 

ar'.J i trat.ion, t •oting, reporting on old installations 
or dmil a-r ® •Oia.l worlc at tho r.:Q.uent of t'~o owns 'rs or 
ot har par tioe inte ro 'l•t od, t h• foe por hour or frnotion 
thoreof shall bo ••.. . •... . .•. .. . . . ..... . •••• •. 

oo~•~ur; TIORK. 
5. i.tcital conduit work Gln:ll · ~ uaod f or al inatall nt iono as 

bertina~ ,pooifitd. 
-~ . . ,-: . 

. :-;.: ., .. . ,,, 

. as 

. 50 

.so 
,50 

., . 
i'"),,. , .. 
,.:fr • t.. ': ~, ., ....... , .. 

;-·· .. £.._ . 
I.· ... ; ...... ~ 

t •• , 
,~ ... -

.'" ,./ 



.... ;,-. . " 

· (1) All wirine; for 220 vol t:i un}.l)uu ~ntiroly conoonled . 

(a) Wirine; for iign" or o thor extor:li.or lighting exoept for a.9rial. 
linos \1her1t. ,.no~ 1Zl .~ottt..~ _wi ~:·, sizn or ouildinc • 

(3) W1r1n5 i n hnh or· oail dingq \'ti th o"nvaeo roofs, nn drop oord8 
\1ill be ello\votl; lamps munt b e cont rolled by n poro:3lain 
a\vit oh on na.1.1 or fluah switch ' tit!l plo.te ground~d. lleter 
to bo proteo~cd from poaoib111ty of moi sture reaching o~m• . 

(4) All alterations o.nd addition• in any bui l ding included in 
the oondui t ala.so ohall b• made in ap''>rovad rigid or flni ble 
metal conduit or met al mol ding. Exoopt, t ho.t the 'ro~m Electri cian 
mfl.y waiva the ·conduit ol nuee for buildine;o of a temporary natu-re 
:h·orG> he consid•De '\; i:o oondi tioria warrant ocun•• 

(5)Expo1Jed surfac.• wiring 1 n tlH• i'ollovting buildingo in o.ny part of 
the T,,wn to be wirci d ir. conduit. If not 1nolude\i in the re5ula.r 
conduit claaseuoh wi ring r.1hall be uempt frOlil oondu1 t or m~t al 
mol ding whan installed as oonoeeled knob nnd tube work and then 
entir•lY tn13loaed hy ehteting, plaster or otto r a.pprovcd nt~ane 

viz, : 
!3uildinga othor thon n. privat·e rasidQnoe dcoi enod for 

uoo a~ otoreo, offices or living r ooms; 3aragce. stabl•e; any 
buil ding oontainin.e; a hall designed for \llJO as a ohuroh, Pub
lio ml) <>ting roonis, dano• hall a or similar publ io gatherings. 
Buildings uued for hondlfn~ or otor nze of r>ainte, oils or go.e
oline, or whore s imil a r hnzard o1.1s p rooesneo nrQ oo.rri ed on, 
elevator ahafte, and b ui l dings o·e po:ctiona of onrne wh~ro th.~ wiri•~e 
ie po.rtioularl y liable to he s~bj eot to injury or dietur·J~nce. 

GEil!!RAL. 

6 (1) All matdriol and ar)parti.t\i-,i :Jhall c c ounj~::it to the ('.pproval 
of ~ hG To·.-n E1eotricio.n unJ.0013 sp0>c1fied 1 n ~ho~J,t ·;+, of 
a!)provcd elootrioal fittings" puiili3hotl '\>y ~lie 1!c.tional 
Bonrd of Firo Uml.,rwri tors . 

(a) All outouto, fuoeo a.nd knift owl tohao mu ;Jt be onolosod in an 
approvQd mo"ii al box oquippod with li\Qto.l door o:..· mo tal 11 ncd 
oabinQlt, 11xoopt on roguJ.o.r swi tohbo~rds in i:iui to.hle lood.tiono 

( 3) Th~ u ec of wood mo til di ng iu not pti l'lili tt od. 

(4) All A. c. motore l arger ' ho.rt 5 H. P, mu•.it be oquipp'1d ~1th 
an "-::?Pl'OVed start in~ d<nieo "or li~ tin~ tho ouuont. 

(5) Pnaeo.iu\71!.:'o nro\.U1d ~wit .)2foot'.ruo, no"::ors nnct :'li mil~...1' n~paratua 
mwJt be kept ol onr of nny obotruot ion·1 . 

(s) All thoa.:> 'Par'· a of premieea ::ontaininz ol~o': rioul appnratua 
r.ilq ~ti ring o.thnHon whilo in operation mu.at ~·1 :<i ndequo:tely 
11 !>;h ~od. 

. . .. ~
A o . ~· .. 

' .. 



•. 

-S,.. 

' 

(7) Suitab le ~ro·risions ll'IU'3t b• mado ~o 
acooofl ' .o olootriool a!'paro.tus tha t. mi 5)'lt 
t r :maforrRa rs r oome 1 s ·1i t ch~·oarclo o ~ o., 

from havi ng 
to life; og. 

( r,) All olootr1.cnl installations m1.mt be k;i.pt i n pl'OPOl' 1orkin :~ oon
cli t iono and r ;;po.ir orolao r>or.no.1'\cnt.ly dinoonneotod from all 
oourco of oleotrio cur\'ont-. ; i 

{9 ) All intoricr inatallationa muat bo ;rl r~d \11"!:\ ccppor ITT.re of 
ottoh oiu t ;-.n.t t'.c vol ttq~o drop to nny l ight or f\J.)plianc• \'11th 
all l i ;!ht!'! or appliances in uae abo.11 not exooed t y10 p:lr oont. 
The vol tae1a drop to any motor ·.rit h lll.l motoro i n uoo shall not 
exoood fivo per .>ont. Tho load on c::d~ti ne wiring muot not 

7. 

a. 

·.:lo inol.'OClBed ao the. t +.ho vol t~e;a drop excovd• J.hoao •an:ounta. 

For violation of thio claua• the Town Electrician may 
dieoon.n11ot t bG installat11'n from eerviae until tho nocQoaa.ry 
chaneea hav~ bocn m~uc to bin satisfaction. 

CE!!'iI FICATE OF UJSP3:C'IIOti . 

The Town E11otrioian may issue a oortifioat• o! inapeotion on 
any installation after ho ehall ha.vo eatiefi•d hiniaolf that 
all oonstruotion nnd roo.·terial i e in aocordano• with th• rules 
and regulations forming a. pa.rt of t~ o Bylaw, nnd a!t•r payment 
of f'ece hor•inbefor• prel)oribod. Such certificate .ehall give 
th• date of said inopeotion. The right is roaor•1ed to ha.ve 
eofvioo oonneoted o.nd current turned on before 1sou1nB a oor
tifioate of inspect i on if oonoider~d noceeoary. 

OTHER BYLAWS• 

If any aection thi e Bylaw ahall apparently con~iot with any 
othfilr Byl aw of th• Town of Leduc, then the intent and purpoe• 
of t !U. e ltylaw 91\all be enforc.ld. 

'· 

.... 

Council /.Y . . /-:>N. 4:"-7 / ~ ,. 
1 

r . 

., ......... ...... -"""". ' 

.. 
.,· 
I 

' . 

. .. 



I 

.. 

January e 1928 

r:anae;er 
Calr.ary Power Ooy Ltd. 
2rlmontol1. 

A. t! • T,QGOifl • 

ll'or your in!'orrnatic.n~ I beg to adv1ae you 
tha.t the Council hi.we oriroint.•~·l ' tr Geo .Dn.xtot", :'l.B 
Electrioa.l !.i1•1ng Inspector for tr.o Torm o~ r,eduo 

l1i ortlot• t<• ooa::pJ y •:Ht. U:e i::s t.t u0Uor1s 
of tho F1r<i U1'1'.iorv1ri tors' i\oau ... wUl ycu· ploal•e seo 
ths.t, no new 01>ttt.ot>.er3 are cow eot.ed unt i!. he 't' o.o 
pceoed the wlrir1f~· 

Y.oura truly 

"lo.n at 

--- --·~----------~------_;__--------------~~----~~-----------

-

I 

I 



.~ .. 

\ . 

• 

By-Lall' N'o 19 3. 

2003/03661 
1•11111111•111111 

A By-Law to Regulate the .Sale of Electric Current 
by The Town of Leduc. 

!h4 ~unicipt.l Counoi·l ot the :'o.,rn ot Leduc hereby ena1ta 
as to ll'on ~ 

t- ill electric current shall be deli-rared to eonsuiners through 
meters, which ahe.ll a.ccuu.tely record the amount of current used. 
!t shall be the duty of tha .su,erintendent ot Electric Li~ht to 
~ead test and ins9eot the said meters as o~•en as is necessary 
to insure tnat thaj shall be in order, and as dlreoted by the 
Fire and Light Com~ittee . of the Council . 

2- All meters and accessories shall be install9d by .the town at 
its own el(l)ense and stt&ll be and re~ain the property ot the town. 
Installations shall be m~~ at the request ot the owner of the 
real property affected thereby or of tha tanant therein , but 
on•y on the aoproval ot the ~ire and Light Committee of the 
Counc il. 

~~ Tne ~tow~ shall ~aintain the measurins devices installed on 
any premesis, provi i ed howev&r that the consumer is held liable 
for th& •~arclse of all reasonable car9 for the uroteotion 
of the said devices, and if t he same shall receive damage due 
to or re3ulting from carelessness or neglect or the part of the 
consu~er he Cthe consu.uer) shall be liable ror the amount of 
auoh dan:iage . 

4 If it be found that any met9r has failed to register or-0perly 
the- oonsuinption ,nay be chequed by a m~ter which is in order and 
the oon~umer bil ed on the .average! of readings •• 

5- The d~ly authori~ed agent or the . to~n shall have free access 
at i.ll ru.s ~nablo ti;nes to the eonsuiners pre,nasis for the 
puroose of reading and maintaining in order the said meanurin~ 
devices. 

6- Thero •hall be a ch~rge o~ 50 cents for each disconnection 
of meter 'and a oharge of 5? cents ror each re-connection urovided 
thA t the . sa,ne is not .iiade on the sa:na occasion and at 'the same 

i ime .as the disconnection , and a oharge of SQ cents for each 
comolete re~oval of ~eter from one ula~e to another. The said ' . -
charges shall be payable to the 'er3~n ~ho does the ser~ice 
and .11 0.y b& oolleoted in advance. 

7- There shall bo leived uudln aaeh and •ve~y oaroe l or real 
oroo~-rty a oharq;e known as. thit · ~ea.dy to Serve char"'• of one 

"!:. 

· onlt_ "' 
dollar por ~o';!~~~~~t such ~~re•l of real oro~erty (a> <7.-'f'~ 
&buta · on or fronts upo •any part of the distributing line of 
the Le~uo El&etrio Lighting system ,._nd p~oviding further the.t (b) 
there is erootod therton any bui ldin~ used.por~aui table tor use 
residence , an hotel, a restaurant , rooming house , laundry, 



.. 
I ':I • 

. I 

school, hall, as se~bly ro~m, of ant trat4rnal or~~nilation 
or lod~&, an o ~tice , a ator•• shoo, ottic4• ~ara~~~ liv9ty barn• 
mi l l,olovattor, warqhous~ or churoh. 

In the evont th&t any such ~r4~esis is occu9iod by a tenant 
accounts for tho said char~& may bo ran~orod to the tenant in 
oc~uoallf'• on %aquost ot th• owner of tho said oro~esis , but 
suoh rendering ot account shall in no wise release tho owner hora 
li~bility thoro ?or • 

Should the said charge re:oe.in and be un'!)aid aftet• the tirst day 
of the calendar month next foll?wing the rendering of the account 
therefor it 1nay then bo antered as a taic against the land and 
pramesis wherafrom the derault has arisen and shall become 
subject to the penalties and liabl9 for interest as set out 
in :ieo ti on 8 horeot' , and all ".">rovis ions in 11.ny Ordinanoul' or 
Aot or Statute of the ~rovinoe of Alb~rta gov0rning the oolleotn 
of ta~e~ shall apoly mutatis mutandls in the .collection of the 
said le"Vy. 

~he aaidRqady to Servq Ch~r~e shall be~in to run on the 1st 
dJLy ot l)eoe.ober 1921 and shall continue to run thereafter., and 
the cil'cu.os ta.nce tho.-t. any l)J.'emos is liable ther~to may become 
-na bo vacant shall in no wise interruot t he runntn~ thereof aor 
release £ro.n liability there!or. 

8.The ohiu-ges for electric current 
the followinu schedule : 

shall be in a.coordance with J 
a- ~or Li'{hting 20 cents ?Gr l{.''I. 

· ~ne .do~ lar for ea.ob meter aftor 

~ . 
J""' with 11. ;ninimum ohar~e of, ()It'-"' 

the first• ?V1'~ 
b- Electric signs 2'.) r.e-nts 9er '{ . •1r. 

o- o,eraton of do~esti o ao, lianQes su~h 
irons etc 20 cents oer ~.~. ""' a s toasters eleot1·io .l..f" I 

d- Power where ~otors are in~talled •• • 

The said charges shall be in addition to. and over and above ~he 
RoalSy to Serve charge as herein, ee'ore set out • 

9-Acoounts for the oaurrant consumed 1urin~ tho ~re~ious month 
shall be rendered not later than the 1'th day of each month. A 

011naHy of 10~ s:!icatb·lYcicatiricixlriftho a mount of ee.-:h aooount 
which. re.oains unoaid after the 21) day of the month wherein ·the 
s :·.me i!l renderod shall be ad~qd thlluto . In cuu whore such 
penalty would amount to less t~an 5 cents the pena l ty ' shall be 
S eents. Interest at the rate ~t 1% per ~onth shall be added to 

all UhQ&id accounts on the first day of eaoh month following the 
detault ot ~ayment. 

1oihe ~own reserves the ri eht t o shut ort the su9n l y ot current 
· for non-oaymont of ao~ounts rendered or for infr ingement of 

my regulations set out in this By-law or in Sy-Law Mo 1 S2, or 
for any illegal use of the current. 

Ail 

' •, 

. 
·' 

' 

' 

: 

' 

_..J. 



•• 

• 

It- The Town s~all not be liable for damage for failu•• 
to supoly current unless it is shown that the tailuee · for 
which damage ~- clai~ed i~ duo t ~ ne~lect or oarelessness 
on the · oart of officials of the town who are r~s?onsible 
in the matter • . Neither shall the town be liable in any 
event for da~age arisin~ :rom or resulting from the use 
of the current. 

12- There shall be required a de,os ; t from 
whose .name is not upon the ~ssessment Roll 
as a bone fid• rate oayet a m~ter deposit 

ea.ch consumer 
of the 't'own Y.. 
fee of Bl .01 I" 

Done and passed in !fonbioal ':ouncil of the '!'own o! Leduc 
this 13th day of November 1921 • 

.... .. 



... ------------------------·--·----=\ 
2003/03641 
1n1111111111111111111m1u1 

..... ·-· ····- -· ·- -··· - -·-- - --·----

.. 

./ . 

~<· · ! . ..... ~,_. ; ... \: 
.·~ ; .... . , . 

.. '.- \ _l 

• .... 

By-Law :No 203, of Tn• Totth ot L~cfoo. '. 
-, 

A By-La.• to Est&bli~h a M\inioip.a.l 'lfeigh Sc11.le · Lt). ·'rho : 

Town of .L~duo· and to · rogul&t• ·th• ·us• ~ ~t th• :Sam•• 

Whereas the :Council of the : Town of Ledue has been 
re~uested bfficially by tho : organiz•d farm~ra of ·the .Leduc 
District to est~.blish a.nd operate a municipal 'lfeigh scale; 
for the :purr>ose . of providing an inde9endent and disinterested 
means of weighing live :stoek in the ·said town, · 

AND Whereas the :said ·Town is in receipt of a v:;~i1 _,.~ff~.~~ 
from Mr Frank .Searli;_~}:~tock Dealer, aeft'~?:fJSent Lessee · 
of the :Weigh Soales~e :Canadia.n Pacific .Railway CoJ 
'oeatwd &~ u~. :stooqards in the ·said town,. to rent i:h_e : . 

said sca.les to ·the .said .town at a monthly rental of $2 per . 
mc;inth the ·said . offer to be imP.leroented by .a lease : 01 adb
~: which shall have :foree :and effect during the :full 
term of the .said Lessees present lease~~· 

NOW .Therefore . the ~se.id Council hereby a.ecepts the ·said offer 
of a ,,..,-lee.se :of the .said weigh scales e.na ·authori2es the : 
Secretary Treasurer of the :se.id town to obtain from the : said 
Lessee, Fre.n:.C. Soe.rliscki a. '9roperly signed lease . of tb.e .said . 
scales, e.nd authorizes the :Mayo.r ·a.nd Secretary Treasurer to 
execute :the :same . on behalf of :the ·town, 

2- On. completion of the :sa.id lease, the said "council hereby 
enacts · t.hat the :sa.id ·sea.le· shall be :operat.ed as a municipal 
weigh sea.le, 

3- Al} live :stock whioh is bought and sold within the said 
town by weight, a.nd .all livestock .which m~y .be · bought .~nd 

sold elsewhere .but is brought into the :said town to be :weighed) 
shall be :weighed on the :said scale : 

4- All pr~v&te•: 61JJ>.Wrs of ·weigh scales situated within the : 
said town, ~~ .hereby prohibited from ma.king any charge :whatever 
for weighing livestock . for the :purpose ·of determi,ning the : 
selling weight of the same; while :the . said municipal sea.le : 
is in operation and available : for the :purpose ·of ·maki.ng 

the :sa.id . weighing. · 

' ., 

\ 



~ 
r' .... ~- , ... 

c. t(-
' . . .. .. 

I 

' I 

5- Th• :town •ha.U appoint. -. nigh m-.ster ·and an. &Hhuni wetsrh-
m&s·ter :, 'who·: aball ·hiv• .control ·Of th• :u.i4 soalt ~ anc1 'tho· 
shall ;•igh all animals which are :requir•ci to b• .w•tghed 
thereon as her•in provided. 

6~ Tlie :said w•ighmasters shall reoeiv• all f•e• · ~olleotable : 
. .. lts• $2~ monthll from 'the .aerv!oe :of the .said scales, and re a1n ~ne . same s 

remuneration i n full for operating the said scale• They shall 
also be .liable ·for .all expense : incidental to tbe :r unning 
of the .said sc~les, and for tb. .monthly rental charge for same• ' 

6-The fees to be charged for such weighing shall be :as follows 
A- For oatt le{excepting hogs, sheep and veal oaives> · 5 cents 

each 
B- For 'hogs, sheep ·and veal calves 3 cents each. 

7- In the :event of a. fa.ilure : e.risi~ in. r~rd :to tht .ma,:t;.ter of 
. . ~~.~~~ iarplementins the .offer made : . by . n+=.px• sue ·~ : . ; 

~~fr•.HA ''I tJ•e S"n?isn P I fie Boilw~ a.s bereinbefore 
recited 1the Mayor and Secretary Treasurer .are :hereby authorized 
to accept tbe :offer to provide :& soe.le : made by Mr M Molynea.ux 
as contained in ~is lett•r a.ddressed to the :Mayor and _'Council and 
dated May 14th 1923. All other .provisions of this By- law to 

be continued in force :and effect under the said agreement . 

8-Any person violati~g any of the .provisions of this By.law 
shall -be : lia.ble :on sum~ary conviction before ·any Ju~tice . of 

Peaoe :havinB Jurisdiction in the :said town to a penalty not 
exceeding $25 and costs for each offence .or to ~arprisonment 
in the .nearest com~on ga~l ·for a ~eriod of not exceeding 30 
days or . to both .fine :and .imprisonment • 

. Do ne .and Pe.ssed in Municipal Council this 16 th da.y of Ms.y 
1921 

~cy-Tre••• 



• j 
! 

w.ma WP 11-W 
IJ-1.AW lo. !09 

2003/03435 
)dl1•1•111•11111111n 

A BJ-law of the Town ot Leduc to proTide tor tb.• levJ'ing and 

oolleoting ot water aerTioe ohargea. 

WHERXAS 1t is eatilllated that the cost ot operating and 

.maintenance ot the proposed Water Supply and Distribution System 

will be about $4,420.00 per annum, wh1oh amo\lt oovers the annual 

Debenture payment ot approximately $2,320,00 together with the cost 

ot operation and ma1~tena~oe ot about e2,100.oo. 

WHEREAS the probable revenue from the said system tor each 

year would be about t2,920.oo from water eervioe charges and about 

fHO .oo trom Frontage Tu. 

THEREFORE the council ot the Town ot Leduc in c0\.Ul1l 

usembled, ENACTS AS !'OLLOWS: 

1. Every person, firm or oopporation being the registered owner 

or the purchaser entitled to posseaa1on under an agreement or sale, 

or occupant or the property, which is served directly or indirectly 

by a oon.neotion with the Town ot Ledu-o Water System shall pay to the 

Town the •ater service charges aet out hereinafter: 

2 . The tollow1Dg shall be the monthly water service charges to 

be levied, payable monthly in advance: 

For Single Family Dwellings 
Plua tor •flOh additional tamily therein 

:ror Rooming Rouses (private) 
Plus additional tor each guest room 

for Stores and Ot'tioe 

For Theatres and Halls 

For Garages and SerTioe Stations, each 

J.i'or Garages and Service Stations with wash racll, each 

For Pool Rooms end Recreation Hall.B 

For Restaurants 

For Ba.rber Shopa snd Beauty Parlors 

For Laundries 

!'or Dry Cleaners 

Por Sohools, ·each room 

:ror Roapi tel a, each. 

Por Hotels with beer license 

' 2.50 
l.50 

,.oo 
1.00 

3.00 

3.00 

5.00 

10.00 

6 . 00 

6.00 

5.00 

10.00 

5.00 

1.00 "" 

e.oo 
25.00 



: 

191' Oi'I ri .. 

l'ei" hltll• ----
Jar PubUt l'l.ub. Tei leta 

..... 

hlJU• lta~u or pulal1• nvah tonou qr au .. t .... ~ball ll• 

ehar&e4 ~Ol' U abo"ft 1D a441\10Jl, wUftftl' l .. a\ecl.. 

AJq. ••rYi•• aot epHi•ll.7 rah4 alJoTt •hall take a ulo ra~ 

inc pt u.oo per modll 1'i~h a441t1eaa1 -obars" tor pultUo. 1'a'11, pub-
' ' . ' 110 tluah ~411l:et aad/or u:tra pest ft4• 01' J"OOIUI, ao•~QS h ~bl 

rates herein)o~re set for •uoh adtlilioZUts proT14•4, how•1'9r, that . . 
any aerTi t• mq be •hnd. •D4 oil.rs•« at a hh ot aixty ·cents per 

eaoh tboll•aa4 ga);l,o~ ot water uae4. 

3. fh•r• •ball, in a4clU.ion to tbe rate• set out abo·.,,, be 

l•Titlf and. eo11••'•4 en ih• aeTezal 1aa4a abai•ina on \tua.t portion 

ot ~h• •ire•t or plaM whereea or wherein tbe wahr line• are to 

be lD&I.• aooortiag to the lllllllt4ir or lineal feet \hel'eot on \he eaid 

••Titral lanct.a aeuure4 alona the alnat~ing portion at a ws1tua all4 

equal rate ot ( 10) tu o.zrta per het 1>4,l' arm•s pron 49' that f. 
wnere aenral par"la ot lancl abut on th4I water ltaee aOllle of whioh 

appear to oall for a a.m.al.lH• err lartcer pnportionah l•T.r on aooount 

of being oorner lot• or beinc ot titterent aize or •hap• from other 

paroele ot land, eueh e:xcept1onal pareel• of land may be aea••••d 

as haTi ng a •mall er or 1~1er numb.s" ·feet abut.ti ag tn•r,o·n than tbey 

actually ban, ao t~t noh pareei ot land alnrh1ng oq ill• wa11.-r 

l1nee •hall 'bur a tai:r, Juat and equitable pon1on ot 'Ult eoat ot 

tne wahrl.1 nee• 

4. !he 1'.o•n iounoll •hall han the rtght to deo14e into wMt. 

olaaaitioation any buil41ng ~loDa•• 

5. Wat.er Hrfiu oh&rgH 1a 4-tauu •ball eonetUfl• ul>te to 

th• Town whioh ~ be ..nm..i by u\ion in &'IQ' eourt of compeunt 

Jurh41.t1on or b7 4h\na• upon and Hhure ot. tbe po4a a.a ohat

tela ot ei th•r the •war or puroha•~ of the pr•p•ri7 Hnt4, an4 

waier aerl'io• ~·· in det'ault ahall oo.n•titute a lion upon the 

property aerTed and •ball be aubJeot to the .... penalties and •hall 

be collect~le in tbe same manner as tax••• 
?bis :By-law shall take ettect on the cla•• o~ tho tiaal pa1aing 

thereot. 

---- ~. --- --. --·-----·· 

O ' 

--·-- .. __ .... -- ..... 



its,~ e fix-at ti•• and p•H"d pro·f'i.a-ioullllY in CQL\ncU ~t 

Leduca in tu l?"Yill•• or Albtrb., ilaia l•11b 4ay o~ 

Jan~al"Yt A•D• l94Ve 

·~ .. - . . ... 

JIB.tD.. a IH01S4 tt .. •b.h /7 cl. ~ •t ~ 
;. .D. i947• 

~. · 

~ . ·• 

~ ----

1 • 

f 

. ---. 



I 

, _ 

I -

\ 
I 

. 
' • 

- 1 

-+ ""' 
{ - ~Y-LAJ! No. 490 OF THE TOWN OF LELUC 

20-03/03354 
.l•lllllllBllllll, 

_,,. 

I 
A By-law prohibiting the use of certain atreets in the Town of 
Leduo by vehiolea having oaterpillar treads or metal lugs pro
Jeot~ ~rom their wheels. 

I 

Under~the authority and aubJeot to the provisions ot Sub-seotion 4 
ot Seot1on 205 ot The TowJ1 and Village Aot, ( Ca_p. 150 llevised 
Statutes o! Alberta, 1942), the Counoil ot the Town ot Leduc enaota 
as tollows: 

l. (l) No _person shall drive, propel, or move any vehicle having 
metal spikes, luss, oleate, or bands proJeotl.ng from tho Sl.ll'faoe 
ot the wheel or tire of suoh vehicle, or any vehicle having oater-· 
pillar!.J;reada on the following streets in the Town of Leduc; 

. .Qamely: -- -·- -- ··- -

(a) lla1n Street from the O.P.R. right-at-way to the Junction of 
Highway No. 2, known as the Oalsa~~-Edmonton Highway; 

(b) Free1na.n Avenue from. Main Street to Toltord. Sti-eet. 

Wllesa aal u.nt1l a special per.lllit bas been issued »u.rsuant to Sub
section (2) ot this Seotion. 

(2) An:/ person des1r1na to obtain a permit reguired by Sub-
section (l) of this Section m.ai apply either iA person or in wr1t1ns 
to the '11.a.y~dr or the Seoretary-freasurer, and the i.rayor or ~eoretary
Treasu.rer may grant suoh permit upon suoh conditions as he sees tit 
and provided the Appl1oant first enters into an agreement in writing 
to pay tar all¥ damases oauaed by the movement or the veh1ole mentioned 
ln the _permit o>/er the W.ghwa_y. 

2. ~ ~erson found guilty ot a breaoh of this Hy-law shall upon 
sum.ma~y oonviotion before a Justice of the Peaoe or other Oftioer 
~lJ'.18 JUl'iedioUon tre liable -to the »tl181"t1 1.ll.P·oe.ed bf the By-law· 
providill8 for the entoroifo1e.O.t of the By-laws ot th.e Town ot Ledl.lo. 

3. This By-law siall oome 1nto toroe upon the passing thereat. 

Read a tirst time this 21~ day of f2/a4 1951. 

Reacl a seoonll tilH thie 
I 

day or l.9Ql. 

Beoeived third reE!odi!J8 this day of 1951. 

\ 
I 

-----

"' ------ ._ ...... __ --- ·· -- ----- - - - ------- - - -



• J. 
~. 

• 

• 

• 

~ 

' -:-;•: :. . I 

T 0 W N 0 F L E D U C 

By- Law No. 637 . 

..._.-

2003/03206 
111111111111111111111; 

A By~Law of the To~m of Leauc respecting the 
us·e and control of tne Strathcona-Leduc Water 
Supply System, insofar as it concerns the 
Town's interests and the levy and collection 
of -rates charged. 

WHEREAS the Town of Leduc have entered into a joint agree
ment with the·.1.Municipal District of Leduc No. 75 and the Municipal 
District of Strathcona No. 83, and passed the necessary by-law in 
accordance with Section 318 of the Town and Village Act, providing .for 
a supply of water from the City of Edmonton water supply system; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Leduc together 
with the Municipal District of Leduc No. 75 and the Municipal District 
of Strathcona No. 83 formed a Management Committee named the Strathcona
Leduc Water Board for the purpose of the management of said water 
supply system. 

NOW THEREFORE under the authority of the Public Health 
Act R.S.A. 1955 and regulations thereto and Sections 31$ and 363 of the 
Town and Village Act R.S.A. 1955, with amendments up to and including 
1957, the Council of the Town of Leduc duly assembled -

DOES HEREBY ENACT: -

1. CONTROL: -
The use and control of all public waterworks connected ther&With, shall 
be in accordance with this by-law. 

2. TAPPING WATER METERS: -
No person except authorized by the Town Council, through the managers, 
The Strathcona-Leduc Water Board, shall make any connection or 
communication whatsoever with the said Strathcona-Leduc Water Supply 
System. 

3. METERS: -
Where meters are installed for the measuring of water, all owners, 
tenants, or occupiers shall give every facility for the introduction, 
placing, inspection, and reading of such meter, and shall protect it 
from interference or injury by frost or otherwise, and shall be liable 
for any damage which may occur to the meter. 

4. APPLICATION FOR CONNECTIONS: -
Each owner1 tenant or occupier making application for supply of water 
from said ~trathcona-Leduc Water Supply System. shall file with the 
Strathcona-Leduc Water Board an application which must first have the 
approval of the Municipal District within whose boundaries the property 
to be served is located. 

5. METER DEPOSIT: -
Each approved application shall be required to deposit with the 
Secretary-Treasurer of the Strathcona-Leduc Water Board a deposit for 
a water meter. 

Such a deposit will be refunded to the owner, tenant, or occupier if 
the water service connection is no longer required and any account for 
purchase of water is paid in full according to the records of the 
Secretary of the said Strathcona-Leduc Water Board. 

Said deposits on water meters shall be as follows: -

(a) 5/811 Meter - #20.00 

(b) 3/411 Meter - $30.0Q 

( c.) l" Meter - $40.00 

(d) l~" Meter - ,80.00 

( e) 2" Meter - $120.00 

. 

_, 

~ 



•,: 

• 

• 

• 

. . · :.-- . 

TOWN OF LEDUC 

By-Law No. 637 

Page 2 

6. TURNING ON WATER: -
After any construction, reconstruction, alteration or change, or the 
completion of any work requiring a permit, water shall not be turned 
on to any building or premises until after the whole of the work has 
been done to the satisfaction of the Water Board or the employees of 
the said Board. Water shall be turned on or off only by an authorized 
employee of the Water Board. 

7. DISPOSAL OF WATER: -
No person being an owner, occupier, tenant or inmate of any house 
building or other premises which are supplied with water from the said 
water system shall vend, sell or dispose of water therefrom, or give 
away or poennit the same to be taken or carried away or ~se, or 
suppiy it to the use or benefit of others, or to any other use than his 
own use and benefit, or shall increase the supply of water beyond that 
fixed by the rating of the premises, or wrongfully, negligently, or 
impro~erly waste any w~ter. 

8. INTERFERENCE WITH HYDRANTS AND VALVES: 
Except as hereinafter provided, no person other than authorized 
employees of the Strathcona-Leduc Water Board shall open or close or 
operate or interfere with any valve, hydrant or fire plug, or draw water 
therefrom, any such valve or hydrant which is connected to said 
Strathcona-Leduc Water Supply System, excepting where arrangements have 
been made with the Water Board or their employees for the use of water 
from a fire hydrant in cases of emergency, and in no event shall any 
inexperienced or incompetent person be permitted to manipulate or 
control in any way any hydrant. 

No person shall in any manner obstruct the free access to any hydrant 
or ·valve or stop cock. 

No vehicle, building rubbish, or any other matter which would cause 
such obstruction shah be placed nearer to a hydrant than twenty (20:) 
feet of the hydrant in any direction. 

9. WATER BOARD WATER RATES: -
The minimum charge for l 000 gallons of water shall be $5.00. All 
additional gallonage shail be c?arged at the following rates -

GALLONS 
PER 1 000 
IMPERIAL GALLONS 

1,001 to 5,000 
5,001 to 11,000 

111 001 to 25,000 
25,001 to 45,000 
45,001 to 85,000 
85,001 to 130,000 

130,001 to 175,000 
175,001 to t~5,000 
225,001 to ~5,000 
265,001 to 1,820,000 

1,8201 001 to 9,335 1 000 

Between 

O. PENALTY CLAUSE: 

cost to consumer will be - $1.90 
$1.80 

- fl,.70 
u tt " tt u " 
" tt " tt " tt 

u " " " " tt n tt n tt tt tt 

" tt tt " " tt 
u tt tt tt u tt 
u tt tt n tt tt 

tt tt " tt tt tt 

tt " tt " " " 
tt tt tt tt " tt 

$1.60 
- $1.50 

$1.41 
$1.J.3 

- ;,l.26 l.20 
.15 

1.10 

ny person who commits a breach of any of the provisions of this By-Law 
hall be liable on swnmary conviction to a fine not exceeding one hundred 
ollars ($100.00) or imprisonment in the nearest common goal for a 
eriod not ·exceeding 30 days, unless such flne including the costs of 
ommittal are sooner paid. 

D a first time this ~j day of ~· 1959 • . ·,~~~~~- :~::-. 
AD a second time this day of~ , 19~--.. ·--i"_,y y . 

EAD a th.ipt; time apd final y passed an adopted by Council-..~flis / 4 ··--. 
ay of ~ • 1959. - · . . : 

f1 -

MAYOR .·' 
' 



• ,,. ~ .. 
' ·~ 

• 

• 

• 
I 
i 

• i 
i 

T 0 W N 0 F L E D U C 

BY-LAW 6J8A 

2003/03205 
JlllllftlllmllllllllllDHll!I, 

A By-Law of the 'l'own of Leduc respecting 
the Installation of Gas Within the Town 
of Leduc. 

WHEREAS it is deemed necessary for the preservation of 
the Public Health and Safety to establish rules and regulations govern
ing the installation and use of gas piping and gas appliances and the 
venting thereof, and to fix and determine the several materials to be 
used. 

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Town of Leduc enacts 
as follows: -

DEFINITIONS: 

·1. (a) Gas Fitting means the installation, removal, alter-
ation or repair of all or any gas piping from the gas meter to the 
point of consumption of the gas including the installation, removal, 
alteration or repair of any appliance! device or apparatus whether 
electrically operated or otherwise wh ch is attached to or from a part 
of any gas piping and shall include the connecting up of any gas 
appliance to the gas piping • 

(b) Gas Inspector shall mean the Gas Inspector of the 
Town of .Leduc appointed by the Council of the Town of Leduc or any 
person duly authorized by him. 

(c) Gas Company shall mean any corporation engaged in 
the sale or distribution of natural, liquid petroleum gas - air mix, or 
mixtures thereof, in the. Town of Leduc. 

(d) Gas Fitter - as person who holds a subsisting 
Certificate of Proficiency issued by the proper administrative authority, 

LICENSE: 

2. (a) No person shall engage in or do any gasntting for 
· other persons, unless such person has received a licens~ from the Town 

of Leduc to do so. 

(b) Every gasfitter shall register his name and place of 
business at the Town Officei and give no~ in writing at such office 
in case of remo.al of his p ace of business • 

(c) Every licensed gas fitter shall be responsible for 
the acts of his agents or ernployees, · and any licensed gas fitter who 
neglects or refuses to comply with ~he provisions of this by-law may 
have his license suspended or cancelled by the Town Council. The 
suspension or cancellation of a license shall debar the holder from 
any privileges as a gas fitter until a new license is granted. 

(d) It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corpor
ation, to display a sign or advertise in any manner which would lead 
the public or any member thereof to think that he or they are licensed 
gas fitters unless such person, firm or corporation, is duly licensed 
in accordance with this By-Law. 

PERMIT: 

3. (a) Before collllllencing an; gas fitting, an application for 
a permit for all work proposed to be done shall be filed in the office 
of the Gas Inspector by the contracting fitter, and, if required, a 
plan of the piping system. 

(b) No permit shall be issued by the Gas Inspector until 
the required .fees for inspection have been paid, and plans and speci
fications setting forth in detail the numbe.r and kinds o! t"lxtures 
proposed to be installed, have. been approved by him. 



! 
; . ·., 

• 

• 

.·· 

T 0 W N OF L E D U C 

BY-LAW 63$ 

(c) In case the owner of any building in process of 
construction requires temporary heat during such construction, the 
owner shall have run a permanent gas line from the meter location to 
the central heating unit or to the place where the central heating 
unit is to be installed. 

The following fees shall be charged for permits: -

New installation, residence, store, etc., 
not over 4 outlets --------------------------- --

Each additional outlet ---------- --- --------------- ------ ------ 
New additional outlet --------------------------------- ---------Central heating plants where fuel pipe is not · 

over 1 - 1/4" diameter -------------------- - - - - ---Cental heating ~lants where fuel pipe is 
l~" to 2" diameter ---------------- -------- -------Cental heating plant where fuel pipe is 
over 2" diameter ------------------------ - --------

INSPECTION: 

$2.00 
.50 

1.50 

. 50 

2.00 

3.00 

5. (a) The Gas Inspector shall be notified when house 
piping for gas is ready for in·apection . 

(b) When the gas piping has been tested by the Gas Inspec -
or and the work is found to c0111ply with all the provisions of this By
Law, the Gas Inspector shall attach to the gas piping at a point near 
the meter location a tag certifying that the gas piping has b~en so 
inspected and approved. 

(c) All work shall be left uncovered and convenient for 
examination until after it is inspected and approved, and no request 
for inspection shall be made until the work is ready. 

(d) If work is not ready, or defective upon inspection 
so as to require a second inspect ion. additional fees may be charged. 

(e) The Gas Inspector shall examine the said work within 
24 .working hours beginning 9 a.m. after receiving notice that it is 
ready for inspection. No work shall be used or meter attadhed until the 
gas inspection is made and approval issued. If the house pipes are not 
tight when the Gas Inspector is called and it is necessary for him to 
make another inspection, a further fee may be charged. 

INSTALLATION OF APPLIANCES: 

6. The "Standards Governing Installation of Gas Piping and 
Gas Appliances in Buildings" adopted under the Gas Protection Act of 
the Province of Alberta shall apply to the installation of all piping 
and all appliances. 

INFRACTIONS: 

7. Any person guilty of a breach of any of the provisions of 
this By-Law shall be liable on summary conviction before a police magis
trate for the Town of Leduc or any Justice of the Peace having juris
diction therein, to a penalty not exceeding One Hundred Dollars ($100.00 
exclusive of costs, and in default of payment of such fine and costs, 
if any, shall be liable to reasonable imprisonmen't, witilfr without hard 
labour, for any period not exceeding sixty (60) days. 

DOHE AND PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 18th day 0£ N ovem~er, A .D., 1::?::x-:~-.' 1 

:::T~/ ·<;t . :...;..: •t 
--:,,···:.. • . : '' . -< 



r- ·------.,,..--------------------·---··· ·---------,. 

--

• 

• 

2003/03170 
JlllllllllJIDllllll 

TOWN OF LEDUC 

By- Law No. 672. 

A By-Law of the TOWN· OF LEDUC to pro
vide for the fluoridation of the com
munal water supply of the Town. 

WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Leduc has 
received· a petition requesting the Town to conduct a plebiscite on the 
matter of fluoridating the water consumed in the Town; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Leduc have 
made a study of the health benefits to be obtained by the fluoridation 
of the Town's communal water supply; 

AND WHEREAS, as the result of that study, Council 
are convinced that fluoridation of the Town of Leduc's water supply 
would have a beneficial effect on the health of the citizens of 
Leduc; 

AND WHEREAS, the results of Council's study, show 
no ~armful results from fluoridation; 

AND WHEREAS the costs of installation o;f equipment 
to inject fluorine into the communal water supply as well as the 
yearly cost of materials used by this equipment is negligible; 

NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with regulations as con
tained in the Public Health ' Act, being Chapter 255 of the Revised 
Statutes of Alberta 1955 and amendments thereto, the Municipal 
Council of the Town cf Leduc ENACTS AS FOLLOWS; -

(1) THAT the Council of the Town of Leduc 
favours the fluoridation of the communal water supply of the Town 
of Leduc and intends to install the necessary equipment to fluoridate 
Leduc's communal water supply immediately upon receiving a favourable 
vote of the Electors allowing them to take this action. 

(2) THAT the following notice shall be printed in two con-
secutive weekly issues of the newspaper known as "The Leduc 
Representative". 

"Public Notice is hereby given that there has 
been introduced in the Council of the Town of Leduc a 
by- law providing for the fluoridation of the water supply 
of the Town of Leduc and that a copy of the By-Law may be 
seen at the office of the Secretary-Treasurer of the Town 
of Leduc, and further that a plebescite of the electors 
of the Town of Leduc will be taken to determine if such 
electors approve of the fluoridation of the communal 
water supply of the Town of Leduc, and if two thirds of 
the electors voting on the plebescite vote in favour 
of fluoridation, the Dy-Law will be finally passed". 

(3) THAT a returning officer shall forthwith be appointed 
for the purpose of taking the votes of the electors qualified to vote 
on the question of fluoridation of Leduc•s communal water supply and 
that the Returning Officer shall forthwith comply with the regulations 
as con-tained in the Public Health. Act and The Town and Village Act 
relative to t?king of a plebiscite on this question. 

(4) THAT in the event of receiving a favourable vote of 
the electors on this question, this By-Law will, at the next meeting 
of the Town of Leduc Council succeeding that vote, be given third 
reading and finally passed. 

,_,,..., _.-.,;.,. .-.,. __ 

READ a first and second time in Council this 22nd day o.f :._:; .. :-..:.-.::: l 

Feb~ruary , A,D., l~~~- I ;_.- q_ :~· ·.j 

...& ~fam..,/.,~_---=-:_ - ~•= .. 
~--! ~ ;ij ff{,; 1 , - • • ;~~ ,~7 / 

/. ~A I '/°'> . •••• ;, .. • • · ' 
~;~ .-....: .... , ,.,.:_ :.,,'"" 

~~~ 
.... ........... . - -



MEETING DATE:. September 24, 2018 

SUBMITTED BY: Ken Woitt - Director, Planning & Development 

PREPARED BY: April Renneberg - Current Planner II 

REPORT TITLE: Bylaw No. 997-2018 - Redistricting Part of Block B, Plan 7921548 (Telford ER/MR) (1 5t 

Reading) 

REPORT SUMMARY 

Bylaw 997-2018 will amend Bylaw 809-2013, Section 27.0- Land Use Map, by redistricting part of Block B, Plan 7921548 
from UR - Urban Reserve to GR - General Recreation and ERO - Environmental Restricted Development. The 
redistricting will allow for the protection of environmentally sensitive lands around Telford Lake as Environmental Reserve 
(ER) and will also facilitate the construction of multiway within Municipal Reserve (MR). 

RECOMMENDATION 

That Council give Bylaw 997-2018 first reading. 

BACKGROUND 

KEY ISSUE(S) I CONTEXT: 
The GR land use district is intended to accommodate areas used for public parks to meet active or passive recreational 
and leisure pursuits at neighbourhood, district and regional levels. The ERO land use district is for the protection of 
environmentally sensitive areas by restricting development to that which is clearly compatible with the natural feature, and 
by providing access to the public in a manner that preserves the feature, in accordance with the Municipal Government Act. 

The City recently received a subdivision application proposing to create two parcels adjacent to Telford Lake, within the 
Harvest Industrial Park on Block B, Plan 7921548. The City of Leduc is working with the landowner to subdivide and 
redistrict the proposed ER and MR lands surrounding Telford Lake in order to allow for multiway construction prior to that 
which would come with subdivision and development of the Harvest Industrial Park itself. The proposed redistricting will 
help to further advance the Telford Lake multiway project, with construction anticipated in 2019. 

LEGISLATION AND/OR POLICY: 
1. Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended 

S. 640(2)(a) requires a municipality be divided into land use districts. 
S. 606 and S. 692 govern the requirements for advertising a bylaw. More specifically, S. 692(4) outlines those 
additional advertising requirements for a bylaw changing the land use district designation of a parcel of land. 

2. Land Use Byla-.y
1
809-2013, as amended 

PAST COUNCIL CONSIDERATION: ' . 
Bylaw 997-2018 is before Council for the first time. 

CITY OF LEDUC PLANS: 
Bylaw 997-2018 is consistent with the City's Municipal Development Plan, as amended, the Telford Lake Master Plan, and 
the Harvest Industrial Park Area Structure Plan. 

Report Number: 2018-CR-097 Page 1of2 

Updated: February 2, 2017 



Others Who Have Reviewed this Report

P. Benedetto, City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / S. Olson, Acting General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION 

ORGANIZATIONAL: 
There are no organizational implications. 

POLICY: 
There are no policy implications. 

IMPLEMENTATION I COMMUNICATIONS: 
The public hearing is scheduled for October 9, 2018. The hearing will be advertised in the September 21 and 28, 2018 
issues of 'The Representative' and notices will be mailed to property owners within 61 .0 m of the subject area. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. That Council defeat Bylaw 997-2018. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Bylaw 997-2018 
2. Key Plan 
3. Redistricting Plan 
4. Subdivision Plan 

Report Number: 2018-CR-097 Page 2 of 2 

Updated: February 2, 2017 



Bylaw No. 997-2018 
Page 1 

AMENDMENT #84 - TO BYLAW NO. 809-2013, THE LAND USE BYLAW 

The Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended (the "Act") grants a 
municipality the authority to pass a Land Use Bylaw; 

AND: 	 in accordance with the Act, the City of Leduc passed Land Use Bylaw No. 809-
2013 to regulate and control the use and development of land and buildings in 
the City of Leduc, and the Council has deemed it expedient and necessary to 
amend Bylaw No. 809-2013; 

AND: 	 notice of intention to pass this bylaw has been given and a public hearing has 
been held in accordance with the Act; 

THEREFORE: 	the Council of the City of Leduc in the Province of Alberta duly assembled hereby 
enacts as follows: 

PART I: APPLICATION 

1. THAT: 	Bylaw No. 809-2013, the Land Use Bylaw, is amended by this Bylaw. 

2. THAT: 	the Land Use Map, attached to and being part of the Land Use Bylaw of the City 
of Leduc, be amended by reclassifying: 

Part of Block B, Plan 7921548 
(consisting of 3.303 ha more or less) 

From: UR - Urban Reserve 
To: 	GR - General Recreation 

ERD - Environmental Restricted Development 

as shown in Schedule A, attached hereto and forming part of this bylaw. 

PART II: ENACTMENT 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect when it receives Third Reading and is duly signed. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN COUNCIL THIS 	DAY OF 	, AD 2018. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN COUNCIL THIS 	DAY OF 	, AD 2018. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN COUNCIL AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 	DAY OF 	, AD 2018. 

       

  

APPROVED 
As to Form 

Robert Young 
MAYOR 

 

   

Sandra Davis 
CITY CLERK 

 

Date Signed 

   

 

City Solicitor 

 

B. L.



IL 

Bylaw No. 997-2018 

SW 33-49-25-W4 

GR 

ERO 

NE 25-49-25-W4 

UR 

SCHEDULE A 

IL 

PLAN 7921546 
BLOCK S 

r~w 25-49-25-W4 

FROM: UR - URBAN RESERVE 

PLAN 7921548 
BLOCK A 

UR 

Page 2 

9 
c 

~ 
"' 
~ 
~ 

TO: D ERO - ENVIRON MENTAL RESTRICTED DEVELOPMENT 

" 
. . 

GR-GENERAL RECREATION + 



KEY PLAN 
ATTACHMENT 2 

N 

+ 

SUBJECT AREA 



REDISTRICTING PLAN 

SW 33-49-25-W4 

GR 

61 AVE 

IL 

PLAN 7921548 
BLOCK B 

UR 

ERD TELFO D LAKE 

NE 25-49-25-W4 NW 25-49-25-W4 

FROM: UR - URBAN RESERVE 

ATTACHMENT 3 

PLAN 7921548 
BLOCK A 

UR 

TO: D ERO - ENVIRONMENTAL RESTRICTED DEVELOPMENT 
N m GR - GENERAL RECREATION + 

. . 



........ 
BLX. 23 ,.,,."'_ 
~:"" 

AM t .U,LS. 

----
-----

LOT2 
BLX. 2 

flt.NI , ,, '"" 

..... 
'°' 2 BLX. 2 ,.,,,...,,,.. __ ,. 

I J!'! .,,_ 

I.OT I [R 

BLX. 2 
fltAN J.U ~"° 

LOT 1 1M 
UJM. 

-------

BLK. B 
/IUN'l'nl~ 

----

BLK. A ,.,.,.,,, .... 

----

I BLX. A 
~1ff 1S•I 

F• I lllll. ,.£ 

--~ ·----
I 

--- I I - --- -l--- I 
I P.

1 
g : 

: I ~ I 
I I I 

.ff I I 

't---- ~ : 
~=~"5'-v ...-1 TELFORO I I 

"""'- ""'- '- I l I I 
I I ~ 

"i" F-1 
TELFORO 12 ,_ I I i I 

~ H-t--.....,,~Z.----::oi"°'._.E;: ____ __________________ .,,. ____ !:_ ______________ ~,;;;l _ _,,_ :J ~l. 
~-~~i ~~ -.::!!.-:..:i 

~ • -w--
lOT2 

LOT I WR 

I.Of 
1111 -· -

-· 

TA&.I CW COOROINATE.S 
F<lA lME CUAA£HT HORTH 

8AHIC Of' ULFOIOO I.AKE 
DERMO FROM GJ'.S. 08SERVAT10NS 

3TM HAO 83 ORIO COOR1)1HATES 

·- -· -...... 
,,,_I 

" 
...,.,., 

'"'., " ''m' _,, 
,,,'U. 

,,, ... ,. 
,, .. A 

-· 

lltol.1 ,,,...., 
, ..... 

_,, 

H _____ .. _____ ._ 

-· ---...-....---.. ~-__ ...,....__ ___ .. ...._. 

lfOUC, AlURTA 

TELFORD LAKE 
Pl.AN SHO~G SURVfY Of 

SUBDMSION 
Of PAA!Of 

BLOCK B. PLAN 792 15-48 
WlTHINlllf 

PLA.."'fl'o. ............................ . ---Oto •••••••• - ................................. . 

ATIACHMENT4 

S.E. 1/4 SEC. 36. TWP. 49. RGE. 25. W.4 MER. 

··- .. ----.............................. . 
................ . .. ........ .... ·-.. -. ...... --............................................... . 

· -(.N~-... - ....... ""6tt-·~---··· ·· ··· · ··· · ··· ....... .. 
· --·~----................................................. . ·------.....-........... -.... --.. - .,., 
.. ,,,,_ .. ___ '''''""''"'''''"''''''''"•''""''''"'''""""""""''us ·---... "-....-----.................................. m 

. ==:..~-==--=:.=:=..--:-~=...-::: 
........ ----·--... ~~ ..... --. IMC------....... ll.r-..... --.. --~-... ____ ...,_.._..-.._ ...... *"'UoL 

-.. ----.. 
.... -"'"""---- ---. _...__..__ ...u.. __ ._...._ 

...0- ---..io.....---

~~ .......... 
~2-1..'»l'IO_ ,,., 

.,accolfiw•""""'-,......• .. ..,.....,""'' 

REGllTER£C> OW'1Elt 

ZIAO PROPERTIES LTD. 

-.,GD Al.1\1-1.,_ '°°" ..... !NII 
(Mc .... Col.Cl ...... -.Pt 

--~"""' ~ ----... ......_,,.,,. . . __ ,.. 
--

s 

© au ... 
m ----·--==----

w -~ - .t'P.,. ---·--



MEETING DATE: September 24, 2018 

SUBMITTED BY: Ken Woitt, Director Planning & Development 

PREPARED BY: April Renneberg, Current Planner II 

REPORT TITLE: Bylaw No. 998-2018 -Adding 'Government Service' to DC(22) Land Use District (amending 
Bylaw No. 947-2017) (2"d and 3rd Reading) 

REPORT SUMMARY 

Administration is recommending amendments to Bylaw No. 947-2017, forming part of Appendix 1 of Land Use Bylaw 809-
2013, to add Government Service as a permitted use as part of the DC(22) district regulations. 

RECOMMENDATION 

1. That Council give Bylaw 998-2018 second reading. 
2. That Council give Bylaw 998-2018 third reading. 

BACKGROUND 

KEY ISSUE(S) I CONTEXT: 
The City of Leduc Land Use Bylaw 809-2013 regulates and controls the use and development of land and buildings within 
the City of Leduc. One of the primary goals of this bylaw is to create a set of regulations that will enhance the unique 
character of the City. A Land Use Bylaw is a living document that is constantly being reviewed by administration to ensure 
the regulations are clear, concise and consistent and that improvements and new growth that occur within the City meet the 
high standards expected of development in Leduc. 

The purpose of a direct control district is to provide specific regulations to ensure desirable development on particular sites, 
taking into consideration the amenities of the neighbourhood, the existing use of land and future development 
opportunities. The property at 4809 - 43A Avenue was first redistricted to a Direct Control land use district in 2012 at 
which time a specific set of regulations was established for the site. Council at this time wanted to limit the permitted and 
discretionary uses on the lands to better control the type of development in this key location, taking into consideration 
surrounding land uses. In 2017, Council amended the list of uses in this DC(22) land use district to include Recreation 
Facility, Indoor as a permitted use. 

Administration has now received an application to further amend the DC(22) land use district for 4809 - 43A Avenue to 
include Government Service as a permitted use on the lands, for the specific purpose of allowing Alberta Human Services 
to operate from the site. Government Service is defined under the Land Use Bylaw in part as a development providing 
municipal, provincial or federal government services directly to the public. Administration feels that this type of use would 
compliment the surrounding area and that a Government Service-type use would be compatible with the uses existing on ' 
the lands. It is anticipated that this government-run social services division will occupy one or more of the second-floor 
units within the existing two storey building on the site. An application for a development permit for this use has not yet 
been received by City administration. 

Report Number: 2018-CR-100 Page 1of2 

Updated: February 2, 2017 



COUNCIL REQUEST FOR DECISION 
, o, 

Lneduc 

All other regulations that exist within Bylaw 947-2018 for the property at 4809 — 43A Avenue will remain unchanged. 

LEGISLATION AND/OR POLICY: 
1. Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, Chapter M-26 as amended 

- Section 641 grants a municipality the power to exercise particular control over the use and development of land 
or buildings by designating an area as a direct control district under its land use bylaw. 

2. Land Use Bylaw 809-2013, as amended 
- Bylaw 947-2017 amends Land Use Bylaw 809-2013 to establish the direct control district regulations [DC(22)] 

for Lot 3, Plan 6348MC, being 4809 — 43A Avenue. 

PAST COUNCIL CONSIDERATION: 
Bylaw 998-2018 was given first reading by Council at its regular meeting held September 10, 2018. 

CITY OF LEDUC PLANS: 
Bylaw 998-2018 is consistent with the City's Municipal Development Plan and all other statutory documents. 

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION 

IMPLEMENTATION / COMMUNICATIONS: 
The public hearing for Bylaw 998-2018 was held earlier at this meeting of Council. The hearing was advertised in the 
September 7 and 14, 2018 issues of 'The Representative' and notices were mailed to property owners within 61 metres of 
the lands governed by the DC(22) land use district regulations. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. That Council amend Bylaw 998-2018. 
2. That Council defeat Bylaw 998-2018. 

ATTACHED REPORTS / DOCUMENTS: 
1. Bylaw 998-2018 
2. Key Plan 
3. Bylaw 947-2017 (Creation of DC(22) Land Use District — approved May 2017) 

Report Number: 2018-CR-100 
	

Page 2 of 2 

Updated: February 2, 2017 

Others Who Have Reviewed this Report

P. Benedetto, City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / M. Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning



Bylaw No. 998-2018 
Page 1 

AMENDMENT #85 - TO BYLAW NO. 809-2013, THE LAND USE BYLAW 

The Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended (the "Act") grants a 
municipality the authority to pass a Land Use Bylaw; 

AND: 
	

in accordance with the Act, the City of Leduc passed Land Use Bylaw No. 809-
2013 to regulate and control the use and development of land and buildings in 
the City of Leduc, and the Council has deemed it expedient and necessary to 
amend Bylaw No. 809-2013; 

AND: 	 notice of intention to pass this bylaw has been given and a public hearing has 
been held in accordance with the Act; 

THEREFORE: 	the Council of the City of Leduc in the Province of Alberta duly assembled hereby 
enacts as follows: 

PART I: APPLICATION 

That Bylaw 947-2017, forming part of Appendix 1 to Bylaw 809-2013, be amended as follows: 

1. Amending Section 3.0 by adding Government Service as a permitted use. 

PART II: ENACTMENT 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect when it receives Third Reading and is duly signed. 

READ A FIRST TIME IN COUNCIL THIS 	DAY OF 	 , AD 2018. 

READ A SECOND TIME IN COUNCIL THIS 	DAY OF 	, AD 2018. 

READ A THIRD TIME IN COUNCIL AND FINALLY PASSED THIS 	DAY OF 	, AD 2018. 

 

APPROVED 
As to Form 

Robert Young 
MAYOR 

 

City Solicitor 
Sandra Davis 
CITY CLERK 

Date Signed 

   

B. L.



KEY PLAN 
ATTACHMENT 2 

N 

+ 

SUBJECT AREA 



.. !: ·.: · .... ~ .. · ... . ·. ··J ••••• • ....... t • :... • •• -l • .......... .:.·.· •• -...... ....... ••· .• • •••• r •• _.. : ;:••-.. ······- .. t 

AITACHMENT 3 

Bylaw No. 947-2017 
\ · Page 1 

AMENDMENT ff 65 - TO BYLAW NO. 809-2013, THE [,AND USE BYLAW 

The Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended (the "Act") grants a 
municipality the authorify to pass a Land Use Bylaw; 

AND: 

AND: 

THEREFORE: 

1. THAT:· 

2. THAT: 

in accordance with the Ac;t, the Cify of Leduc passed Land Use Bylaw No. 809-
2013 to regulate and control the use and development of land and buildings in 
the Cify of Leduc, and the Council has deemed it expedient and necessary to 
amend Bylaw No. 809-2013; ~ 

notice of inteniion to pass this bylaw has been given and a public hearing has 
been held in accordance with the Act; · 

the Council of the Ciiy of Leduc in the Province of Alberta duly assembled hereby 
enacts as follows: 

PART l: APPLICATION 

Bylaw No. 809-2013, the L.and Use Bylaw, is amended by this Bylaw. 

the Land Use Map, attached to and being part of the Land Use Bylaw of the City 
·of Leduc. be amended by reclassifying: 

Lot 3, Plan 6348MC 
(Consisting of 0.83 ha more or less) 

From: DC {18) - Direct Control- Distinctive Design 

To: DC {22) - Direct Control- Distinctive Design 

as shown in Schedule "A", attached hereto and forming port of this.bylaw. 
. J 

3. THAT: Table 41 of the Land Use Bylaw be amended by adding the following: 

I 947-2017 I I Plan 434~MC, Lot 3 I Commercial development I DC{22l 

4. THAT: 

1.0 

Appendix 1 of the Land Use Bylaw be amended by· adding the following DC(22} 
Development Regulations: 

c>c (22) Development Regulations 

General Purpose of District 

To establish a specific commercial deveiopmeni. 

2.Q ·-... Area of Application 
" . . " 
, The DC Distnd shan apply to Lot 3~ P,Jan 6348MC, loc.at17cfon SO Street ond 43A 
· Avenue as shown on Schedule A of this By~o*. · · . 

3.0 Uses' --. 
Permitted Uses 
a) Health Service 
b) Commercial School 
c) Drive Through Service· 
d) ·Eating and Drinking Establishments 
e) ·Eating and Drinking Estobfishments {Limited) 
f) Personal Service 

i 



"Original Signed"

"Original Signed"

• ·,·,-: .. -~.-.· · . ··~ • • •. ••·• • .•• • ., ,.; ;•.· ... · 1. : • . :· • . .• ' i••;: ••. · ... ... . . .... . . .. ;-. •• . 1 ·•• · ·-

g) Professional, Financial and Office Service 
h) Retail Store (Neighbourhood) 
i) Pet Care Serv1ce 
D Recreation Facility, Indoor 
·k) Retail Store (Liquor) 

4.0 General Regulations 

5. THAT: 

1. Recreation Facility, Indoor for fhis District shall meon a Development providing 
facilities that are available to the public for a health ar:id fitness dub with a 
maximum ftoor area of 464.52 m2. 

2. On-site parking stalls for a Recreatfon Facility, Indoor for this District shall not 
exceed fw~ve { 12) parking stalls that shall be designated for that business by 
post-mounted signs. 

3. Development in this District shall be evaluated with respect to compliance 
with the GC - General CommerciaJ District and all' other provisions of Land Use 
Bylaw 809-2013 where not specifically overridden by this DC zoning. 

4. The Development officer may grant relaxation to regulations defined in this 
Bylaw if in his or her opinion such a variance would be in keeping with the 
general purpose of this District and would not affect the amenities, use and 
enjoyment of neighbounng properties. 

PART H: REPEAL 

Bylaw 805-2012 is hereby repealed. 

PART Ill: ENACTM.ENT 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect when it receives Third Reading and is duly signed. 

READ A FIRSTTIMEIN COUNCIL THJS lOlH DAY OF APRIL, 2017. 
I 

READ A SECOND TIME. IN COUNCll THIS arn DAY OF MAY, 2017. 

READ A TH1RD TIME IN COUNCIL AND FINALLY PASSED TH~S BTH DAY OF MAY, 2~~ 

~ayY~/7 
Dc::it·e Signed 

c v 
~reg Kris~hke 
MAYOR 

Sandra Davis 
CITY Clf.RK 

·. 

,. 
! 
! 



.. •. . . . '· 1 · · · - .· .. • ·:. ; '. '· ·. . ·• · •. ·... ·:.· ... ·. · •. •• . • . 
• ! ·.·.: ••• • ...... . •. -. • • ' t • • . • . t ; 

Bylaw No. 947-2017 
Page3 

SCHEDULE "A" 

DC 

"·-. 

• 
FROM: DC (1.8)- DIRECT CONTROL DISTINCTIVE DESIGN 

TO: DC (22) - DIRECT CONTROL DISTINCTIVE DESIGN + 



PUBLIC COMMENTARY 



IN-CAMERA ITEMS 

There are no In-Camera Items 



RISE & REPORT FROM 

IN-CAMERA ITEMS 



"Original Signed by Mayor B. Young"

Office of Mayor Young 

Mayor's Report 
September 3 - 16 2018 

September 4 
• B Bowles re: Food Bank 

September 5 
• Ribbon cutting I EIA and Shell Aviation 

Fuel Tank Farm 
• Inspector D Kendall, RCMP 
• Doug Britton, President, LFFA 
• Grants to Organizations meeting 

September 6 
• B Sparrow 
• Interview: Alberta View magazine 
• Elmer Knopp (Resident) 
• Edmonton Global Official Launch 

September 7 
• City Manager briefing 

September 9 
• Photo shoot for 2019 Leduc & District 

Victim Services calendar 

September 10 
• EMRB SISB Project managers 
• Honourable Brian Mason (NOP) briefing 

meeting 
• Committee-of-the-Whole and Council 

agenda review 
• Committee-of-the-Whole 
• Council 

September 11 
• Honourable Brian Mason (NOP) 
• Andre Banks, Melcer Developments 

September 12 
• City Manager briefing 
• Leduc Regional Social 

September 13 
• EMRB Executive Committee Meeting 
• Traffic Advisory Committee Meeting 

September 14 
• Mayor's Youth Leadership event I 

#Influencers: Emerging Leaders of 
Leduc 

September 15 
• Ribbon cutting I Leduc Brazilian Jiu 

Jitsu 
• Pollinator Garden Challenge celebration 
• Grand opening I calmar District Fire 

station 

Approved by Mayor Bob Young 



ADJOURNMENT 


	00 - 2018-09-24 Council Agenda
	01 - Adoption of Agenda
	02 - Items for Discussion and Related Business
	03A - Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting - September 10, 2018
	04A - Leduc Achievement Award - R. Blackburn
	05 - Public Commentary
	06A - Bylaw No. 998-2018 - Adding Government Service to DC22 Land Use District
	07 - Presentations
	08A - Edmonton Region Waste Advisory Committee Advocacy Opportunity
	09A - Bylaw No. 996-2018 - Repealing Bylaw No. 2 (1st, 2nd & 3rd Readings)
	09B - Bylaw No. 997-2018 - Redistricting Part of Block B, Plan 7921548 (1st Reading)
	09C - Bylaw No. 998-2018 - Adding ‘Government Service’ to DC(22) Land Use District (2nd & 3rd Readings)
	10 - Public Commentary
	11 - In-Camera Items
	12 - Rise and Report from In-Camera Items
	13A - Mayor's Report
	14 - Adjournment



